'BOARD MEETING

.« THURSDAY, APRIL 1,2010

R in P
Z%//@Z%z . %Q%%«%éw
PUBLI SCHOOLS

AGENDA

SreciaL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD

MR. RICK SULLIVAN
Ms. MELANIE ADAMS
MR. RICHARD GAINES

SUPERINTENDENT OF ScHooLs
DR. KELVIN R. ADAMS




Meeting Agenda



ST. Louls PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL 1, 2010 - 600 Pm
Room 108, ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING

801 N. 11™ STREET
AGENDA

1) Call to Order

2) Roll Call

3) Pledge of Allegiance

4) Student Recognition(s)

5) Public Comments

6) Approval of Minutes
a) January 14, 2010 Open Minutes
b) January 26, 2010 Open Minutes
c) February 11, 2010 Open Minutes
d) February 26, 2010 Open Minutes
e) March 11, 2010 Special Meeting

7) Superintendent’s Report

A. Information ltems Only
a) Updates
B. Action Items

8. Board Member Updates
9. Adjournment

NOTES:




Consent Agenda



ST. Louis PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
APRIL 1, 2010

1.0 Preliminary
1.1 CONSENT AGENDA

1.2

1.3

04-01-10-01

04-01-10-02

04-01-10-03

04-01-10-04

04-01-10-05

04-01-10-06

04-01-10-07

Information Items Only
a) Program Updates

Business Items — Action Required

To approve the purchase of 12 LCD projectors from SRC, Inc. to be used at
12 elementary schools in the Let Freedom Ring program in an amount not to
exceed $7,658.94. This is a social studies program that emphasizes the use
of original documents and sources in instruction and student research.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve the purchase of 12 laptop notebooks and video security console
cabinets through the Statewide Contract for PC Prime Vendor Services to be
used at 12 elementary schools in the Let Freedom Ring program in an
amount not to exceed $15,623.40. This is also a social studies program that
emphasizes the use of original documents and sources in instruction and
student research.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve the purchase and installation of an outdoor signage for Central
VPA from Alder Custom Signworks in an amount not to exceed $6,075.23.
The sign will be used as an informational tool for parents, students and
community.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve the purchase of 9 multi-bay battery chargers through the
Statewide Contract for PC Primer Vendor Services for Carnahan High School
in an amount not to exceed $16,650. The purchase will ensure that
classroom learning is not disturbed due to battery power interruption.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve the purchase of 4 smartboards from Schiller's Camera and Video
for Buder Elementary School in an amount not to exceed $5,196. Providing
improved technology in the classroom will allow student to receive more
effective instruction.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve a sole source purchase of fiction and non-fiction reading books
from Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc. for Stix Early Childhood Center.
The purchase will allow students to have the level book choice and to use in
teachers’ reading groups.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve a sole source contract with North St. Louis Arts Council to
provide photography classes to six 21% Century After School locations for
the period March 10, 2010 through May 30, 2010 at a cost not to exceed
$7,500. The services will provide students a career choice in photography.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

1 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to
change, addition and removal up to the time of the meeting.



04-01-10-08

04-01-10-09

04-01-10-10

04-01-10-11

04-15-10-01

04-15-10-02

04-15-10-03

04-15-10-04

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with Bon Appétit to provide
school to work transition training for Nottingham special education students
for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011. Students will be placed in
a volunteer/paying position after successfully completing the program.
FUNDING SOURCE: NA

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with Mark Twain Community
Resource Center to provide workforce development and youth service
programs to at least 35 adults and 35 students for the period April 2, 2010
through April 2, 2011. The partnership is with Ford Community Education
Full Service School.

FUNDING SOURCE: NA

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with Lumina Counseling
Center to provide therapeutic counseling services for the period April 2, 2010
through April 2, 2011. The program’s goals are to assist students in how to
respond appropriately to daily stressors and/or unforeseen situations thereby
reducing behavioral incidents in school.

FUNDING SOURCE: NA

(TABLED FOR SPECIAL MEETING) To approve a contract with Unicom Arc, Inc.
to design and implement a Community Engagement Program to receive
public comments and input on a Facilities Improvement Plan for the period
March 2010 through August 2010 at a cost not to exceed $80,000.

FUNDING SOURCE:

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR THE APRIL 15, 2010 MEETING

To approve a membership renewal with the University of Missouri-Columbia
Partnership for Educational Renewal (MPER) for the 2010/2011 school year
in an amount not to exceed $6,500. Participation in the MPER program has
assisted the district’'s efforts in pursuing the goals of the Comprehensive
School Improvement and Accountability Plans.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve the purchase of 2 building licenses of Autodesk Design Academy
Software from DEPCO, LLC at a combined cost not to exceed $22,100. The
purchases will enhance the Manufacturing and Construction Management
Program at Clyde C. Miller Academy and the Technology Education/CAD
Program at Sumner High School.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve the purchase of 9 building site licenses of Adobe CS4 Design
Premium Software from Academic Superstore at a combined cost not to
exceed $104,495.85. The purchase is for Beaumont, Central VPA, Soldan,
Metro, Sumner, Gateway High, McKinley, Roosevelt and Vashon High
Schools.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

To approve the purchase of 16 desktop computers with monitors from Apple
Computer, Inc. at a combined cost not to exceed $15,647.36. The purchase
will be used to upgrade the TV/Radio Broadcasting Program at Roosevelt
High School.

FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

2 g This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to
. change, addition and removal up to the time of the meeting.



04-15-10-05 To approve the purchase of various equipment and supplies (i.e., pro gym
with cycle and table, sprint elliptical cross trainer, lifespan treadmill) from Pro
Med Products at a cost not to exceed $19,226. The purchase will be used to
upgrade the Health Occupations/Physical Rehabilitation Program at Gateway
High School.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

04-15-10-06 To approve the purchase of various equipment and supplies (i.e., pulse
oximeters, veterinary dental unit, ultrasound equipment) from Apexx
Veterinary Equipment at a cost not to exceed $25,600. The purchase will be
used to upgrade the Agriculture Animal Science Program at Gateway High
School.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

04-15-10-07 To approve the purchase of 3 routers from TigerDirect at a combined cost not
to exceed $7,588.40. The purchase will be used to upgrade the Computer
Servicing Technology Program at Vashon High School.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

04-15-10-08 To approve the purchase of 59 desktop computers with monitors through the
Statewide Contract for PC Prime Vendor at a combined cost not to exceed
$41,718.80. The purchase will be for upgrades for Soldan’s
Multimedia/Videography Lab; Business Education Labs at Beaumont and
Central VPA; and Clyde C. Miller Academy’s Health Occupational/Physical
Therapy and Construction Management/Manufacturing Labs.
FUNDING SOURCE: NON-GOB

04-15-10-09 To approve the February 2010 Monthly Budget Transaction Report
FUNDING SOURCE: DOES NOT APPLY

3 . This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to
% change, addition and removal up to the time of the meeting.



April 1, 2010






@f SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Date: March 2, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Blake Youde, Dep. Supt., Institutional Advancement

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:ﬁ;@ -0/ /0=
[] Sole Source Information: []
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: ]
[] Ratification Action: X

SUBIECT:

To approve the purchase of 12 LCD Projectors from SCR, Inc. to be used in the "Let Freedom Ring" grant program in the
amount not to exceed $7,658.64. The elementary schools that will receive the projectors are Adams, Ames, Cote
Brilliante, Farragut, Henry eMints, Lexington, Mason eMints, Oak Hill eMints, Shenandoah, Sherman, Washington

Montessori, and Woodward.

BACKGROUND:

The "Let Freedom Ring" grant program is a social studies program that emphasizes the use of original documents and
sources in instruction and student research. In order to incorporate original documents into the instructional process,
teachers need online access to original sources accessible through key American history websites such as those made
available through the National Archives, National History Day, the Missouri Historical Society, and other key
organizations. In addition to online access to these sources, teachers need to be able to project these documents onto a
screen that can be viewed by all students.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 55 MSIP: 6.7.2

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-2518-6411-973-UQ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118429
Amount: $7,658.64

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $7,658.64 I [CIPending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600008083

Department: Development Office C% M @,\j o~

An gela\B/ks, Interim Budget Director
W?a Rieu
Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Blwude, Dep. Supt., Institutional Advancement Sy

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 : Reviewed by Budget:w



sck| SCR, Inc.

Business Products & Service
www.scrsolutions.com

| CUST#

02434 SHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION

TO: 801 N 11TH ST.

ATTN: ARMA MANNING
SAINT LOUIS MO 63101

3353 Hollenberg Drive l | O T ATI ON
Bridgeton MO 63044-2433

Phone: 800-SCR-1514
314-739-0808
Fax: 314-739-0905
Fed. Tax ID: 43-1317398

[ NUM
ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS | QUOTATION NUMBER

1023399-0000-01

*#*QUOTATION******QUOTATION******QUOTATION******QUOTATIQN******

Call Ext 244 for Information

QUOTATION NUMBER SLSMN. ORDER DATE TAKER CUSTOMER P.0. NUMBER DATE
1023399-0000-01 102 02/25/10 205 VIEW SONIC PRO]J.
SHIPPING OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS FRT. PAGE NO.
p 1
EXTENDED
QUANTITY ITEM CODE ITEM DESCRIPTION uM UNIT PRICE MOUNT
12 *VSC PJD6211 3D READY DLP PROJ XGA EA 638.22 7658.64
2300 LUMENS

Need Printer-Hardware Service? TOTAL 7,658.64




Manning, Arma J.

From: Scott Barnhart [sbarnhart@schillers.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 12:31 PM
To: Manning, Arma J.

Subject: Projectors

Hi Arma, Following is the price for 12 projectors:

Part # SCH PEPKG Schiller's Portable LCD Projection Package
LCD 2200 Lumen brightness, XGA resolution multimedia projector
with soft carry case

SLPS cost $641.00 per system
Optional Replacement Lamp, SLPS cost $199.00

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thank you very much !!!

Scott Barnhart

Regional Account Manager
31968-3650

W. Schiller & Company inc
9240 Manchester Road

St. Louis, Mg, 63144
www.schillersav.com







Wgé\u SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 2,2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Blake Youde, Dep. Supt., Institutional Advancement

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

D4 RFP/Bid Agenda ttem:04 ﬁf /0
[] Sole Source Information: []
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: (]
[] Ratification Action: X

RUBIFCT:

To approve the purchase of 12 Laptop Notebooks and Video Security Console Cabinets through the Statewide Contract
for PC Prime Vendor Services in the amount not to exceed $15,623.40. The elementary schools that will receive the
equipment are Adams, Ames, Cote Brilliante, Farragut, Henry eMints, Lexington, Mason eMints, Oak Hill eMints,
Shenandoah, Sherman, Washington Montessori, and Woodward.

BACKGROUND:

The "Let Freedom Ring" grant program is a social studies program that emphasizes the use of original documents and
sources in instruction and student research. In order to incorporate original documents into the instructional process,
teachers need online access to original sources accessible through key American history websites such as those made
available through the National Archives, National History Day, the Missouri Historical Society, and other key
organizations. In addition to online access to these sources, teachers need to be able to project these documents onto a

screen that can be viewed by all students.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 55 MSIP: 6.7.2

FUNDING SOURLCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-2518-6411-973-UQ | Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118432
Amount: $15,623.40

Fund Source: ‘ : Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $15,623.40 | [IPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600005444

Department: Development Office

Interim Budget Director

Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer
817{ Youdé, Dep. Supt., Institutional Advancement [ ~——

Dr. Kelvin-R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budgetl i‘ )i



CONFIGURATION REQUIREMENTS WORKSHEETS

Notebook - Business User

Pricing Effective: January 11, 2010 Through March 30, 2010

Quote Number: 523419870 523420268 523421040
Brand/Model: Latitude E5400 Latitude E5500 Vostro 1720
Base Price: $748.00 $775.00 $870.00
Is your pricing available to cooperative entities? State agencies only State agencies only State agencies only
14" Display 15" Display 17" Display
Laptop Display Resolution: The manufacturer should
indicate the laptop display's optimized resolution. WXGA (1280x800) WXGA (1 ) WXGA+ (1440x900)

Minimum System Specifications/Requirements:

Manufacturer should indicate model number(s) and provide a description.

General: Ooaoqm,.»m Class PC with 12-month image

CPU: Intel Core 2 Duo - Manufacturer must indicate
the CPU proposed.

Intel Core 2 Duo T7250, 2.00GHz, 2M L2 Cache,
800MHz FSB

Intel Core 2 Duo T7250, 2.00GHz, 2M L2 Cache,
800MHz FSB

Intel Core 2 Duo T6670, 2.2GHz800MHz FSB, 2M
L2 Cache

Hard Disk: 80GB, 5400RPM
The manufacturer should indicate the speed of hard
drive.

80GB Hard Drive 9.5MM, 5400RPM

80GB Hard Drive 9.5MM, 5400RPM

160 GB Hard Drive 9.5MM, 5400RPM

Memory: The system must have 2GB. The
manufacturer must specify memory configuration
including: the type of memory, speed, the number of
slots, how many slots are free/populated when shipped

2.0GB DDR3-800 MHZ,1 DIM: System Slots, 2:

2.0GB DDR3-800 MHZ,1 DIM: System Slots, 2:

2.0GB DDR3-800 MHZ,1 DIM: System Slots, 2:

from the manufacturer. Open Slots 1 Open Slots 1 Open Slots 1
Integrated Mouse: (touchpad, ball, or trackpoint) Touchpad Touchpad Touchpad
Sound Card: Integrated Integrated Integrated Integrated

Video Card: Integrated

Intel Graphics Media Accelerator 4500MHD

Intel Graphics Media Accelerator 4500MHD

Intel Graphics Media Accelerator 4500MHD

Integrated Ethernet Support: (RJ-45) 10/100/1000

Ethernet with Wake on LAN 10/100/1000 NIC, WOL supported 10/100/1000 NIC, WOL supported 10/100/1000 NIC WOL
Modem: V.92 56K Integrated INTEGRATED INTEGRATED USB MODEM
Optical Drive: DVD/CD-ROM 8X DVD+-RW 8X DVD+-RW 8X DVD+-RW
Minimum of 2 USB 2.0 ports 4 USB 2.0 Ports 4 USB 2.0 Ports 6 USB 2.0 Ports
Replicator port Port for Port Replicator Port for Port Replicator Port for Port Replicator
Video Out port VGA, S-Video VGA, S-Video VGA

Integrated Wireless Solution 802.11 b/g/n Intel WiFi Link 5100 (802.11 a/g/n ) Intel WiFi Link 5100 (802.11 a/g/n ) Dell Wireless 1510 (802.11a/g/n )
Standard Battery 6 Cell Battery 6 Cell Battery 6 Cell Battery

Operating System: Microsoft Windows 7
Professional, current service pack, with media and the
ability to downgrade.

Genuine Windows 7 Professional, 32-
bit, w/ media

Genuine Windows 7 Professional, 32-
bit, w/ media

Genuine Windows 7 Professional, 32-bit,
w/ media

System Warranty: 3 years, On-site, Next Business
day, parts and labor
Battery Warranty: 1 year

YES

YES

YES

Delivery: Delivery shall be F.O.B. Destination to a
secure inside location and included in the base price.

Energy Star 5

YES

YES

YES

Upgrades: Must be purchased at the same time as
the device

Model

Number/Description Price

Upgrade to LED Display

Price

Upgrade to Microsoft Windows 7 Ultimate

W7U3E $58.00

W7U3E $58.00

W7U3SE

Upgrade to Microsoft Windows 7 64-bit

NA

NA

W7P6E

Additional 2GB RAM Memory

4G2 (800GHz ) - 4 GB RAM,

2DIMMS $20.00

3G2D8 (3 GB- 800GHz ) $10.00 {$10.00 and
4G2D8 (4 GB- 800GHz ) $25.00 {$25.00

3GB2D= $13.81
4GB2D=$52.11 $

Notebook - Business User

Page 1



Upgrade to 120GB Hard Drive - Indicate Speed NA 120G72 - 7200RPM $10.00 na $
Upgrade to 160GB Hard Drive - Indicate Speed 160G54- 5400RPM $3.00 160G54 - 5400 RPM $3.00 160G54K - 5400RPM $5.00
250654k $36.48 $36.48,
320GFFS $86.88 $86.88,
upgrade to 250GB Hard Drive 250-G54 $26.44 250-G54 $26.44 HOOGFES $153.83 $153.82
Upgrade Optical to DVD-RW INCLUDED $0.00 INCLUDED $0.00 INCLUDED $0.00
Upgrade Optical Drive to BluRay Reader NA $ NA $ NA $
Upgrade Optical Drive to BluRay Reader/Writer NA $ NA $ NA $
Battery Upgrade 9C $18.00 9C $18.00 8CELL $18.00
Biometric Fingerprint Reader FRTPAD $15.00 DPFRDR $10.00 FPRDR $15.00
Embedded TPM security chip INCLUDED $0.00 INCLUDED $0.00 INCLUDED $0.00
Dual video card NA $ NA $ NA $
Bluetooth 2.0 BT370 $7.00 BT370 $7.00 IN355X $10.00
Integrated Webcam CAMMIC $10.00 NA LCDCDSW $20.00
Integrated Microphone INCLUDED $0.00 Na LCDCDSW $20.00
Asset Tagging with Electronic Inventory Reporting (1st
tag) 366-1000 $10.00 366-1000 $10.00 366-1000 $10.00
Asset Tagging with Electronic Inventory Reporting
(each additional tag) 366-1000 $8.00 366-1000 $8.00 366-1000 $8.00
Image Load / Management 366-1227 $22.00 366-1227 $22.00 366-1227 $22.00
No hard drive return (in compliance with HIPPA) KYHD3Y $7.40 KYHD3Y $7.40 KYHD3Y $7.40
Delivery to a secure agency location with pallet
removal of pallet sized orders $ $ $
Options: Do not have to be purchased at the same
time as the device, but may only by purchased for Model Model
devices obtained through the bulk buy. Price Price Number/Description Price
USB - 1.44 MB 3.5" Floppy Drive - External Drive 341-2545 $20.00 341-2545 $20.00 341-2545 $20.00
Port Replicator 430-3113_E port Simple $83.00 430-3113_E port Simple $83.00 A0457578 $130.00
Docking Station 430-3114_E port Plus $95.00 430-3114_E port Plus $95.00 A0457578 $130.00
Monitor Stand 330-0875 $65.00 330-0875 $65.00 330-0875 $65.00
Additional Battery 312-0762 $48.00 312-0762 $48.00 312-0741 $55.00
Carrying Case - Nylon 330-1182 $23.00 330-1181 $28.00 330-1935 $32.00
DW553A + 14WXG( MUST BE DW553A + 15WXG (MUST BE
ORDERED WITH WXGA+ Anti- ORDERED WITH WXGA+ Anti-
HSDPA Internal Wireless Card: Up to 3G glare LCD Panel) $140.00 glare LCD Panel) $140.00 NA $
External Keyboard 310-7995 $9.00 310-7995 $9.00 310-7995 $9.00
Optical Mouse 310-9603 $7.00 310-9603 $7.00 310-9603 $7.00
Battery Slice $ $ $
System Warranty Upgrade: System warranty upgrades must be purchased at the time of the purchase of the device
Accidental Damage Protection CCADS3 $99.00 CCADS3 $99.00 CCADS3 $99.00
Additional One Year, On-Site, Next Business day,
Parts and Labor Warranty U40s $55.00 U40s $55.00 U408 $55.00
Additional Two Years, On-Site, Next Business day,
Parts and Labor Warranty U508 $75.00 us0s $75.00 U508 $75.00
900-8050 Warranty Parts Direct 900-8050 Warranty Parts Direct 900-8050 Warranty Parts Direct
Parts-Only Warranty (i.e. direct parts ordering) per Technichan per year $208.00 per Technichan per year $208.00 per Technichan per year $208.00
3 years, Depot Warranty, parts and labor na $ na $ na $
Battery Warranty Upgrades: Battery warranty upgrades must be purchased at the time of the purchase of the device
Additional One Year Battery Warranty EXTBAT1 $58.00 EXTBAT1 $58.00 EXTBAT1 $58.00
Additional Two Years Battery Warranty EXTBAT2 $60.00 EXTBAT2 $60.00 EXTBAT2 $60.00
Additional One Year Battery Slice Warranty NA NA NA
Additional Two Years Battery Slice Warranty NA NA NA

Hard Drive: The manufacturer should indicate the

{speed of all proposed hard drives.

Notebook - Business User

Page 2



 February 25, 2010 3:10 PM
. Page 1 of 1

. Quote Number:  1176643.0

State of MO-PVC-ST - C206026001

Prepared By

World Wide Technology, Inc.
56 Weldon Parkway
St. Louis, MO 63043

Phone:
Fax:
e-mail:

P.O.C.:

Account Manager:
Acct. Mgr. Phone:
Acct. Mgr. e-mail:

ltem . Description

1 Bretford Basics Video Security Console VTRC520E - Cabinet unit for TV and VCR - steel - putty beige -

screen size: up to 20"

Kissell, Michelle R.

314-919-1607
800-775-5475
michelle.kissell@wwt.com

KISSELL, MICHELLE

* ATS - Available to Ship

-To learn more about WWT's Cisco Authorized Training Courses, Rates Promotions,
-go online to http:/Awww.wwt.com/ciscotraining.html or call WWT today at (800) 432-7008

Please call 888-234-8898
Option #1 - Sales/Place Order
Option #2 - Order Status/Return
Option #3 - Service (report a trouble call
Option #4 - Hardware Maintenance Pri

Submitted Date:
Contact:
Agency/Company:

Phone:
Fax:
e-mail:

Bid #:
WWT Quote #:

Manufacturer

BRETFORD

Manning, Arma
St. Louis Public Schools, MO

314-345-2483
Arma.Manning@slps.org

Carts
1176643.0







ng SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 26,2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid
[] Sole Source
[ ] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #:
[] Ratification

Agenda Item{.
Information:
Conference:
Action:

DAL IR

SUBIECT:

To approve the purchase and installation of outdoor signage at Central VPA High School. Adler Custom Signworks is the
selected vendor who will install the signage between April 2, 2010 and June 1, 2010 at a cost not to exceed $6,075.23.

BACKGROUND:

The outdoor signage will be used to inform students, parents and residents of upcoming news, events, plays, etc. Bids
were solicited through Purchasing; based on the evaluation, the low bidder Adler was chosen.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 15

MSIP: 6.7.2

SUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 740-2411-186-00-740 Non-GOB

Amount: $6075.23

Requisition #: 10117896

Fund Source:

Amount:

Requisition #:

Fund Source:

Amount:

Requisition #:

Cost not to Exceed: $6,075.23 l []Pending Funding Availability

Vendor #: 600013852

Department: Academic, Central VPA MMAM

Revised 11/30/09

! Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Reviewed by Budget:



adler custom signworks

4065 wedgeway ct.
st. louis, mo 63045
tel 314.209.1915
fax 314.209.1917

toll 888.449.2701

’ deted To:

Central Visual and Performing Arts HS
3125 South Kingshighway

Saint Louis, MO 63139

////)
/w% :
Quote Number: 4349

Quote Date: Nov 16, 2009

Page: 1

smp To:

Central Visual and Performing Arts HS

3125 South Kingshighway
Saint Louis, MO 63139

Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms - Sales Rep" o
CENTRAL VISUAL 12/16/09 50% Deposit - Balance C.0.D. J Forgille
Quantity item Description | UnitPrice - Amount
100 One (1) pole skirt ‘ 861.05 861.05
2.00 3" ready to apply lettering. Color: yellow. Copy: "Donated by the 40.64 81.28
; . Classes of 2009 and 2010" g
1.00 INSTALL Installation 510.00 510.00
1.00 One (1) set of Gemini letters and numbers (includes 250 pieces) 250.00 250.00
1.00 Shipping 35.00 35.00
Acceptance of Proposal . Subtotal 1,737.33
The above price, specifications and conditions as detailed on the reverse are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work S/T or S/IC
as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. T

Date of Acceptance

Authorized Signature




4065 wedgeway ct.
st. louis, mo 63045
tel 314.209.1915
adler custon signworks fax 314.209.1917
toll 888.449.2701
" Quoted To:

>>>>>>> C entral Visual and Performing Arts HS
3125 South Kingshighway
Saint Louis, MO 63139

Quote Number: 4250
Quote Date: Nov 16, 2009
Page: 1

Ship To:

- Central Visual and Performing Arts HS
- 3125 South Kingshighway

Saint Louis, MO 63139

Customer iD ’ Good Thru Payment Terms ‘ ~Sales Rep
L CENTRAL VISUAL 12/16/09 50% Deposit - Balance C.0O.D. J Forgille ;
Quantity  ltem ‘ ~ Description Unit Price Amount
1,00 ' SIGN SPECIFICATIONS: Internally llluminated Changeable 5,000.00 5,000.00

- Springs for Easy Opening

Copy Sign with llluminated Topper Size: 4'x 8 x 11.5"
Additional Features: Double-Sided Cabinet with Security Door;
Two (2) Locks Per Door; Doors To Be Equipped With Gas

- Cabinet Welded and Wired - UL Approved. Sign To Be
Equipped With Tracks For Five (5) Lines of 6" Gemini Letters

Colors: To Be Determined RTA Color: Yellow
1.00 10% Discount 662.10 -662.10
Acceptance of Proposal Subtotal 4,337.90
The above price, specifications and conditions as detailed on the reverse are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work S/T or S/IC
as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. s
TOTAL . 4,337.90

Date of Acceptance

Authorized Signature




WD VR B G

aadin s
Jyosund puR uoRsA 1

2 64 SICIGAA”

1an SAVIAYSING Ksan Aaxe un P 0 pasimspnd padlon e dnpo s
1 300w ps sqaomsuts wopnd S 1 Asndnid 58 st shusetp put sefsep s
&l Bl : 1w 1 S

poasasay By Iy

X 19AQUddY YIHOLEND

K S - mojA
Al

10§03 [pR1ID Doyl
304 ADU2 HRIIDS U0 S16]03 PUD 1010 pattid .
DRZLIOYIND 3G 63 SI002 5,

auif Kiacdond ayj apssi 3aag ) 3q Jsniu s -

sad gaisyidap a0y xsed -

A 40, G Jo saul (5) 9
BUERIEL WNEURL A4LA -
HEX 1,00 st azs jaued ufi -
jqeabupLs patesaUny
SNOUYHEDALS NOIS AJD) T18YI0NYID

uB1s 23essaw ajqeadueyd

Bunap ademoy

§0°L0°01

A
S8
¥
Jl
j00UDS UBip S30y BUILLIOLIBY DUE [BNSIA 2L AMESID



Evaluation Form

Vendor Name: Adler Custom Signworks

o Meets Specifications Score 20/20
e Experience with the District Score 20/20
e MBE/WBE Score 20/20
e Cost of Product Score 20/20
e Delivery Time Score 20/20

Total Score 100

Evaluator’s Name: Amy Phillips 47 Z-10-i0

Evaluator’s Department: Central Visual and Performing Arts High School



Evaluation Form

Vendor Name: Dale Sign Service

e Meets Specifications Score 20/20
e Experience with the District Score 0/20
e MBE/WBE Score 0/20
e Cost of Product Score 10/20
e Delivery Time Score 15/20

Total Score 45

Evaluator’s Name: Amy Phillips 4? Z2-10-w

Evaluator’s Department: Central Visual and Performing Arts High School



Dale Sign Service, Inc.

13652 Manchester Rd St. Louis, MO 63131

Fax: 314-966-6927
314-966-2620

February 2, 2010

City of St. Louis
Purchasing Department
Phone: 314-345-2298
Fax: 314-345-2667

Email: rick.schaeffer@slps.org

Attention: Rick Schaeffer

Furnish and install (1) 60” x 86” x 10-5/8” deep double sided illuminated sign with
arched top. Header faces are routed aluminum backed with acrylic per approved
art. Reader Board area is flat white polycarbonate inner faces with tracking to
accommodate S lines of 6 tall changeable letters. Outer faces are flat clear hinged
Locking polycarbonate vandal covers. Furnish (1) font of 250- 6” tall letters and
storage box. Install sign on 2- 4” x 4” steel post in concrete and connect to electric
brought to sign location by others if present at time of installation. Acquire city of

St. Louis permits.

Actual permit fees additional at our cost.

Any questions please call.

Pttt

Dennis Caldwell

X date

For approvai please sign. date. and mail in with deposit

50% deposit required

$17,998.00



Evaluation Form

Vendor Name: General Sign Company

e Meets Specifications Score
e Experience with the District Score
e MBE/WBE Score
e Cost of Product Score
e Delivery Time Score

20/20
0/20
0/20
15/20
10/20

Total Score 45

Evaluator’s Name: Amy Phillips 47 Z-10-j¢

Evaluator’'s Department: Central Visual and Performing Arts High School



| — SALES PROPOSAL & AGREEMENT ==

. ‘c' ORRANY Home Office 43539 NW Industrial Dr.
sion e o 4857 County Rd. 218 (Nash Rd.), P.0. Box 999 ridgeton, MO 63044
- Cape Girardeau, MO 63702 PH. 314-298-0400
PH: 573/334-5041 800-737-1102
800/325-0205 FAX 314-291-7446
Rick Schaeffer FAX 573/334-9578
St. Louis Public Schools
801 N. 11" St.
St. Louis, MO 63101 1/27/10

13670GG
Central Visual & Performing Arts High School

CUSTOMER: In reply to your inquiry, General proposes to furnish the products and services listed herein. All
proposals are based on the CONDITIONS OF PROPOSAL listed herein and on the back side hereof. PRICE

Manufacture one (1) double-faced 3’ 6” x 7° x 10” deep internally illuminated
readerboard sign with flat white acrylic inner faces with track for 5 lines of 6”
and flat clear polycarbonate (impact resistant) outer faces with locks per drawing
#13670GG. Includes custom aluminum top with yellow graphics. Includes

aluminum pole cover. = $4,205
Install above sign in undisturbed soil at approx. 7’ 2” overall height = $1,671
Provide Gemini 6” changeable copy (400 pcs.) and storage box = $ 396

TOTAL=

Price does not include primary electrical circuit to sign site, tax, permits, engineer’s
seal or acquisition fees as applicable. A 50% deposit is needed to start project with
balance due upon completion. Cost for additional work incurred above and beyond
what is agreed in this document will be added to same or billed on a separate invoice.

Plus Applicable Tax
(Electrical Service to sign by CUSTOMER)

«The above prices, specifications and conditions set forth herein are satisfactory and hereby accepted by Buyer. General Sign Co. is authorized to do the work as specified. Buyer acknowledges that this
agreement must be approved and agreed by General Sign Co. below before contract is legally binding on and accepted by General Sign Co.

Customer shall indemnify General Sign Company ("General®) and its parents, subsidiaries, and their officers, directors, employees and agents and their successors and
assigns (collectively, for purposes of this Section, General's Indemnitees”) against, and hold General's Indemnitees harmless from, any and all claims, actions, damages,
expenses (including court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees), obligations, losses, liabilities and liens, imposed on, incurred by, or asserted against General's Indemnitees
oceurring as a result of, or in connection with Customer's request for a proposal or contract for signage from General.

NOTICE TO OWNER
FAILURE OF THIS CONTRACTOR TO PAY THOSE PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIALS OR SERVICES TO COMPLETE THIS CONTRACT
CAN RESULT IN THE FILING OF A MECHANIC’S LIEN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS CONTRACT PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 429, RSMo. TO AVOID THIS RESULT YOU MAY ASK THIS CONTRACTOR FOR “LIEN WAIVERS” FROM ALL PERSONS SUPPLYING
MATERIAL OR SERVICES FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT. FAILURE TO SECURE LIEN WAIVERS MAY RESULT IN YOUR

PAYING FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL TWICE.

SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
F.0.B. Point OF PROPOSAL ON REVERSE SIDE
This quotationexpires __/ [ .
PAYMENT TERMS

This proposal which INCLUDES THE PROVISIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF and the specifications, it any attached, is accepted this

day of s
Any additional work and/or changes to this agr t that incur costs will be invol separately.
BY BY. D (QLL..VL\ Representative
Purchaser ~""_Gbneral Sigh Company
NOTE: This sales contract is subject to all the terms and provisions on BOTH SIDES HEREOF and are not valid or binding on GENERAL SIGN COMPANY
o . C e ot AL e Al asimadd mmmamanmiabiia Af REAEDAE QIN CNRMPANY






Date:

To:

February 26, 2010

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

for PC Prime Vendor Services at a cost of $1,850 per battery charger.
purchase will be with Title IL.D eMints funds for Carnahan High School of the Future for the 1009-10 and 1010-11 school years.

X |RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
Ratification Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the purchase of nine (9) multi-bay battery chargers for Dell Latitude E5400/5500 batteries through the Statewide Contract

The total cost of the purchase is not to exceed $16,650. The

BACKGROUND:

The laptop battery chargers will be used to make sure the continuum of learning takes place for students in eMints classrooms. The
addition of the battery chargers ensure that classroom learning is not disturbed due to battery power not being available. The battery
chargers are a requirement of the eMints grant.

CSIP:  Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # | 86 MSIP: 6.4.1
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)
Fund Source: 290 - 1351 - 6541 - 193 - UN NonGOB Requisition #: 10118570
Amount: $ 16,650.00
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Cost not to Exceed: 16.650.00 | l Pending Funding Availability IVendor #: 600005444

Department:

Carnahan High School of the Future

Requestor:

Bru;z{dreen, Principal

Br. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

oﬂ

Reviewed By ﬁ% C\B/JL ////4\ # Z/ z(. / '/, ReviewedBy

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Reviewed By Budget



*19pI0 J0 1d19991 JO SYIuoLL XIS Jae papiaoid 8q Jou (s Aisalaq Jo Jooid-
“1atiddns/iopuaa ayj Aq pasnjas aq pinod winal o) Joud pauado uaaq aney jey) swayl Auy-
'SUCHOLISA. JOPUSA 0} aNp ajqeulnial aq jou Aew jdiadal Jo sAep O¢ Jaye pauimal sway-
‘syonpoud pauinyal fie uo pabileyo aq M %G| 40 a8} Buniooisal wWnNWiuL Y-
“Jayeasay) abueyo o) 108iqns ase pue sAep og Joj pieA aie sajonb aoud-

P2joU BsIMIBYI0 SS8{UN UoHBUNSa Juiod 804~

aj0nD 0} Jajay auw) Aisaieq-

BUON :pajnpa( sjunoos!

‘way Jad 83} B2IAISS [BUORIPPE UE 8ARY [ Siuswalnbal jusiwabeueyy 1essy-
96€8-+61-19 # SNNA-

LANWO :3p0D aben-

G68CZ16L-€F # NIL-

A6%856519 :8P0D 1S3 JOJORJUOD-

ssauisNg paumQ ALIouly [[BWS PaKieD-

‘suonsanb [eJauab Jo YiAY 'SacIoAU| 'SMIBIS JAPIO 10} 800.-ZEY-008 lied ases|d
NOA IAYIS ¥3L1138 OL LMM LV INIWLHVYHIA 3OIAYTS 4IWOLSND MIN
800.-25¥ (008) 18 ABPO} 1 MM 1180 10 Juy BuiuiR 1300810100 1w Aaay//:diY O} BukuO 0B-
‘SuojjowWold Sajey ‘$asinoy Buiuiel] PazuoYINy 09SID S, | MM INOGE SJ0W UIES| 0] -

‘shep o¢ Aiaaa pajepdn si yoiys ' | MAM JO uoIssassod auj Ul AJUSLING UOHBLWIOJUT UO Paseq SI UOHEULIOM] WY |

dys 0 a|qeieAY - S1V ,

00°058°L3 :|ejo puein
00°0$ :sabieys Buiddiys
00°058'L$ :jejorang

00°08 00'058°L$ 00'058'L$ 1130 sauaied 0055/007G3 apnine] Joj Jebieyd Aaneg Aeg-Hinit

rew-a 1By 390y
:auoyd 1B 199y
:1aBeuey Junosoy

Z12SvLLL #010ND 1 MM ITIIHOMAN "TI3SSIN 0'0'd
JEGIEY @ pig Wod 1w DaSSi affayanL
S.¥6-G1.-008
Bio'sdis@uewieyo eysay ew-a L09L-6L6VLE
€992-GvE-¥LE ed . .
» . £F0EY OW 'SIN0T IS
L1STSYELE :auoyd Aeworle.] UOPIOM 98
OW 'SI0040S tjand sino7 18 :Auedwooyhousby o) *ABojouyoa ] SpIM PHOM
eysey| ‘ueweyy BELITTRY
:ajeq papiwagng “M afiayI 1essIy Ag pasedaid

vizevivi usquinN s1ong |

z 30§ abeg
e Cmao Wd 9112 0102 '7Z Aienuasg







SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 24, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:

Sole Source Information:

Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:

Ratification Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the purchase of four smartboards from Schiller's Camera and Video for use in classroom instruction at Buder Elementary
School. The cost of the smartboards is not to exceed $5,196.

BACKGROUND:
The results of the Spring 2009 Communication Arts MAP test indicate that Buder did not make adequate yearly progress in
Communication Arts. Analysis of the data indicates that improved performance in the areas of reading and writing will be necessary
to achieve the adequate yearly progress goals. Providing improved technology in classrooms will allow students to receive more
effective instruction in Communication Arts and Mathematics as well as other curriculum areas.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # |18 MSIP: 6.3.1

FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 290 - 2214 - 6541 - 420 - AZ NonGOB Requisition #: 10117493
Amount: $ 5,196.00

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:
Cost not to Exceed: $ 5,196.00 | | Pending Funding Availability ’Vendor #: 600005238

Department: Buder Elementary School

Requestor:

Dr. Sally Bloom, Principal

AM/(,QM/

. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics / Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Biee oy |
o PR e oy

Reviewed By Reviewed By Budgi




Coyne, Kevin

From: Bloom, Sally

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 11:41 AM
To: Coyne, Kevin

Subject: FW: BUDER SMARTBOARDS

From: Harry Lay/Schillers Audio Visual [mailto:hlay@schillers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 11:05 AM

To: Bloom, Sally

Cc: 'Scott Barnhart'

Subject: SMARTBOARDS

SALLY BLOOM
ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
393-5874

SMART SB680
77" DIAGNAL SMART BOARD $1299.00 EACH

PLUS FREIGHT $92.00 EACH

Harry Lay

Schillers Imaging group
9240 Manchester

St. louis, Mo. 63144
314-968-3650

Fax 314-968-1184
hlay@schillers.com




To:

Office: 816-333-5300

Kesha Chatman

Kansas City Audio-Visual
7535 Troost Ave, PO Box 24570, Kansas City, MO 64131
Toll Free: 800-798-5228

Fax: 816-333-2152

Sales Rep: Tim Ryan, tryan@kcav.com, 314-374-6843

Org: St. Louis Public Schools

E-Mail; xesha.chatman@slips.org Date: 9/28/2009
4 High Tech Smart Classrooms
Qty Brand Model Description Price Ext

1 SMART SB680 SMART Board 1,199.00 1,199.00

1 NEC VT491 Projector 519.00 519.00

1 CHIEF KIT Ceiling Mount Kit, including: 253.00 259.00

1 CHIEF RPAU Projector Bracket - -

' CHIEF CMS440 |Ceiling Plate - -

| CHIEF CMAQ06 |6" Extension Column - -

1 ACTION STAR| VM-112A |Splitter / Booster 82.00 82.00

1 LIBERTY KCAV- Dual-Gang Face Plate 99.00 99.00

CQ63420-1
1 LIBERTY N-2V2A-C3- |Plenum super cable, 50' 199.00 199.00
50 . ’

1 CABLES KIT Patch Cable Kit; including: 99.00 99.00
UNLIMITED

1 CABLES PCM-2230- |15’ VGA cable from computer to wall - -
UNLIMITED 5B plate

1 CABLES AUD-1100-12{12’ audio cable from computer to - -
UNLIMITED wall plate

1 CABLES AUD-1100-06(6' 3.5mm from projector output to -
UNLIMITED Astronaut speaker

1 CABLES AUD-1300-12|12’ composite video cabie for - -
UNLIMITED DVD/VCR to wall plate

1 CABLES AUD-1600-12]12’ dual RCA cable for DVD/VCR -
UNLIMITED audio

1 KCAV Panduit LD10 raceway and couplers 99.00 99.00

1 KCAV LABOR |On-Site Installation 649.00 649.00
SHIPPING SHIPPING |Shipping of SMART Board 90.00 90.00
SHIPPING SHIPPING | Shipping of ail other components 55.00 55.00

Total: 3,349.00




00°%708°¢€ 00°0 00°96T°S 00°000'6 TeloL
00°v08‘€E 00°0 00°96T’'S 00°000°‘6 INTNdINOH 1759/sd1Is
00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 SHITAdNS TVIANTD TI¥9/SdIs
asn Tt asn t asna ot asn T ut polerdsiqg
bututewsy pusdaxy aqunouy aeppng and WS3I JUSWZ TWWOD
6T D0d9d TYYAdEd INIW $T122-062/SdTIS pung
0T-60 TYHIAAHTI-ININ 062-ZY-02F%/SdIS I93us) spung
(E¥:9€:T1T 0102-52-20) ®©3IEp JIUSIIND ALITIGVIIVAY 1LE95dNd







SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 12, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD: P
RFP/Bid Agenda Item: .w‘}
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
Ratification Action: X

'I:;N;pprove a sole source purchase of fiction and non- fiction reading books from Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc. in
an amount not to exceed $13,586.34. The purchase is for the current year.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of the books will be to allow students to have the level book choices and for teachers to use for reading groups. For book
selections, see the attachments.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # | 52 MSIP: 6.2.1

FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: 640 - 1127 - 6411 - 593 - AM Non GOB Requisition #: 10117259

Amount: $ 13,586.34

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: 5 13,586.34 i | Pending Funding Availability !Vendor #: 600011020

Department: Stix ECC /—\Ayv m
) f[‘g Ban /k;,lntel':n/l%l@g&t Director
o ,,/; P B

Requestor:

Diane Dymond

arlinda Purcéfl, Dep. Supt. - Academics

Reviewed By Title I: 5 fd : ( c Reviewed By: s K, (45( Reviewed By Budget i



REQUEST FOR
SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE

Requestor: Diane Dymond Date: 2/10/10

Department / School: Stix ECC Phone Number: 533-0874

Definition: Sole Source is a good or service that is only available from one (1) source (vendor
manufacturer, etc...)

Unique Goods / Services Requested for Sole Source Purchase (describe in detail below)

Vendor Name: Delaney Email: deebooks@deebooks.com

Vendor Contact: Susan Kluge Phone Number 314-838-1655

Justification Information

1. Why the uniquely specified goods are required?

To support the Project Construct Curriculum, classrooms need access to a variety of books to use
with groups of 4 — 6 students at different reading levels. Delaney has worked with us to create
sets of books that will address our students’ ranges of reading levels while addressing topics that
are age / grade level appropriate.

2. Why good or services available from other vendors /competitors are not acceptable?

Delaney has worked with us to ensure we have a majority of non-fiction books on the topics that
we have chosen. We did not have to purchase pre-packaged groups of books as with other
companies.

3. Other relevant information if any (i.e., attach manufacturer’s statement verifying
exclusive availability of product etc...)

4. List the Names of other Vendors contacted & Price Quotes:

As a comparison, Kaplan has pre-packaged books on science concepts for students. 6 sets would
cost $353.70 and we would not get to pick the topics, therefore possibly having books on topics
that no one would ever use.

I certify the above information is true and correct and that I have no financial, personal or other
beneficial interest in the specified vendor.

YouT sole souree, request will not be approved without the required signatures below:

il T 0Q | Qlile

AN Depattment ._ ‘_ Date

Date
2fifzer
Superintendent ) Date
Purchasing Department Page 1 of 2 May 2007

J—



Delaney Order Summary o

Please fax this top sheet only with

p.o. to 1-800-660-2199. It is not

necessary to send the whole list of
b titles. Thank you.

Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc.
1455 W. Morena Blvd, San Diego, CA 92110
(800) 788-5557 Fax (800) 660-2199

email: deebooks@deebooks.com
www.deebooks.com

drond Nou-Fic G a7,
l(/é{d'wé’,%ooé 3”036010‘4(*65 CW’ mg‘eé

al Enterprises, Inc,

Date: 61/26/10 Order Summary

Delaney Order Number: R14755-69181-

28467

School Name: Stix Early Childhood Center Total Number of Items: 701
District Name: St. Louis Public Schools

Contact Name: Francesca Kottkamp Subtotal: $3,750.62

Phone Number: 314-533-0874

Email: Francesca.Kottkamp@slps.Org Processing: $0.00
Discount: ($375.00)
Tax: $0.00
Delaney Rep: Susan Kluge Shipping: FREE
Phone Number: 314-838-1655
Email: Sik54@charter.Net TOTAL: $3,375.62
Payment Method: PO:
Billing Address:
St. Louis Public Schools
801 N. 11th St.
St. Louis , MO 63101
Shipping Address: Prices guaranteed for 30 days.

Stix Early Childhood Center
647 Tower Grove Ave.
St. Louis , MO 63110

hitp://www.deeboaks.com/common/orderSummary.cfm?OrderlD=29467& Action=EMPTY & Caller=Orders 1/26/2010



Delaney Order Summary

ueationa

Date: 01/26/10

Please fax this top sheet only with

p.o. to 1-800-660-2199. 1t is not
necessary to send the whole list of
titles. Thank you.

ises, nc,

Fg“uﬁw Sets A -J

velaney cducational Enterprises, Inc.
1455 W. Morena Blvd, San Diego, CA 92110
(800) 788-5557 Fax (800) 660-2199

email: deebooks@deebooks.com
www.deebooks.com

——

Order Summary

Delaney Order Number: R14755-69282-
29468

School Name: Stix Early Childhood Center
District Name: St. Louis Public Schools
Contact Name: Francesca Kottkamp
Phone Number: 314-533-0874

Email: Francesca.Kottkamp@slps.Org

Delaney Rep: Susan Kluge

Phone Number: 314-838-1655

Email: Sjk54@charter.Net

Billing Address:
St. Louis Public Schools
801 N. 11th St.
St. Louis , MO 63101

Shipping Address:
Stix Early Childhood Center
647 Tower Grove Ave,
St. Louis , MO 63110

http://www.deebooks.com/common/orderSummary.cfm?Orderld=29468& Action=EMPTY & Caller=Orders

Total Number of Items: 1074

$5,341.20
Processing: $0.00
Discount: ($534.00)-
Tax : $0.00
Shipping: FREE
TOTAL: $4,807.20
Payment Method: PO:

Prices guaranteed for 30 days.

1/26/2010



Delaney Order Summary

Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc.
1455 W. Morena Blvd, San Diego, CA 92110
(800) 788-5557 Fax (800) 660-2199

. . email: deebooks@deebooks.com
N i www.deebooks.com

jonal Enterpri

Educ ses, Inc.
Date: 01/26/10 Order Summary
Delaney Order Number: R14755-69283~
29469
School Name: Stix Early Childhood Center Total Number of Items: 366
District Name: St. Louis Public Schools
Contact Name: Francesca Kottkamp Subtotal: $1,996.02
Phone Number: 314-533-0874 .
Email: Francesca.Kottkamp@slps.Org Processing: $0.00
Discount: ($199.00)
Tax: $0.00
Delaney Rep: Susan Kluge Shipping: FREE
Phone Number: 314-838-1655
Email: Sjk54@charter.Net TOTAL: $1,797.02
Payment Method: PO:
Billing Address:
St. Louis Public Schools
801 N. 11ith St.
St. Louis , MO 63101
Shipping Address: Prices guaranteed for 30 days.

Stix Early Childhood Center
647 Tower Grove Ave.
St. Louis , MO 63110

http://www.deebooks.com/common/orderSummary.cfm?OrderID=29469& Action=EMPTY &Caller=Orders 1/26/2010



Delaney Order Summary T

Delaney Educational Enterprises, Inc
1455 W. Morena Blvd, San Diego, CA 92110
(800) 788-5557 Fax (800) 660-2199

email: deebooks@deebooks.com
www.deebooks.com

%%ngaca&mm; %%t@w%&%, %m»

Date: 01/26/10 Order Summary
Delaney Order Number: R14755-69284-
29470
School Name: Stix Early Childhood Center Total Number of Items: 270
District Name: St. Louis Public Schools
Contact Name: Francesca Kottkamp Subtotal: $1,606.50
Phone Number: 314-533-0874 L
Email: Francesca.Kottkamp@slps.Org Processing: $0.00
Discount: ($160.00)
Tax: $0.00
Delaney Rep: Susan Kluge Shipping: FREE
Phone Number: 314-838-1655
Email: Sjk54@charter.Net TOTAL: $1,446.50
Payment Method: PO:
Billing Address:
St. Louis Public Schools
801 N. 11th St.
St. Louis , MO 63101
Shipping Address: Prices guaranteed for 30 days.

Stix Early Childhood Center
647 Tower Grove Ave.
St. Louis , MO 63110

http://www.deebooks.com/common/orderSummary.cfm?OrderID=29470& Action=EMPTY &Caller=Orders 1/26/2010



///
. & WWB S SSTOCKeleaders com » Lanf
e o tdcrscom > freef,

-

o .

rm - Launc

///
-

é////;/////; //4 o
i

Complete Program
Contains 6 copies each of all 320 ritles.
Usual Price $9600 save 10% + Free Shipoing

$8640

Red Rocket Launchpack
Contains | Copy each of all 320 titles.
Usual Price $1600 save 10% + Fres Shipping

$1440

Fiction Set A Launchpack
Contains 6 copies each of all 80 ‘Fiction Set A’ titles.
Usual Price $2400 save 10% + Free Shipping

$2160

Fiction Set B Launchpack
Contains 6 copies each of all 80 ‘Fiction Set B’ titles.
Usual Price $2400 save 0% ¢ Free Shipping

$2160

Non-Fiction Set A Launchpack

Contains 6 copies each of all 80 ‘Non-Fiction Set A’ titles.

Usual Price $2400 save 10% + Froe Shipping

$2160

Non-Fiction Set B Launchpack

Contains 6 copies each of al 80 ‘Non-Fiction Set B’ titles.

Usual Price $2400 save [0% + Free Shipping

o St Eavly Childhaed Center

p . or other payment information to:

Address:__é g/: 7 ﬂw’&r 6fg Ve m{é .

Smte:gf LGU/“S #M@ Zip: éSiIO

%onezg)iy' 1535"' Z}g7¢ Fax( )

Mame: Order Mumber:

Piease note: Minimum order totaf of $240.
Prices guaranteed unti! December 31, 2010.

i .

. ///Q o %////////,
e L
//////////////////%?///////4///////{//%//////////
Please send order form mm//////l///////%///;/////////ﬁ .
ase send order form a .

.

—
-
\\\\\\\\

-

=

-

o

-
.

Fax: 800-660-2199

Email: orders@deebooks.com

%}q&v Mail: Delaney Educational
1455 W. Morena Bivd.
San Diego, CA 92110

Website: www.deebooks.com

[J)Q&i K&F; Susdau K/b{je

$2160

SUBTOTAL
(from above) |

Shipping Charges -
Add State Sales Tax

(i applicable)
TOTAL

... @ @@ @ o

R

.

e

?’;z/w

.

e

=







Q}; SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 10, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

] RFP/Bid Agenda Item: /e
X Sole Source Information: ]
] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: 02-12-09-05 Conference: [
[] Ratification © Action: X

Twéwappro:/é a sole source contract with North St. Louis Arts Council for photography classes for students at the 21st
Century After School locations for the period April 2, 2010 through May 30, 2010 at a cost not to exceed $7.500.

BACKGROUND:

St. Louis Arts Council will continue its 10th year in providing a professional teaching artist for after school photography
classes in six (6) 21st Century After School locations (Cole, Hickey Bunche, Carr Lane, Henry, and Ames) for the St. Louis
Public Schools.

CSIP: Goal 3: Resource Row: 21 MSIP: 6.3.3

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-2218-6344-847-RQ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10116703
Amount: 2,500.00

Fund Source: 290-2218-6344-847-QV Non-GOB Requisition #: 10116704
Amount: 2,500.00

Fund Source: 290-2218-6344-847-Q1 Non-GOB Requisition #: 10116705
Amount: 2,500.00

Cost not to Exceed: $7,500.00 | [JPending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600004274

Department: Community Education/A.S.

Interim Budget Director

) }g%anks,

T4 i.,/»,’./ e

i

jith King, entury

QUL ﬁ@é/ =

L y /»5’; nos Moss, CFO/Treasurer
rcel‘, Dep. Supt., Academics i/ /

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

i
Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:



REQUEST FOR
SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE

SAINT LOUIS
FuBLC SCHGOLS

Requestor: Judith King Date: January 15, 2010

Department / School: After School Phone Number: 314-345-4409

Definition: Sole Source is a good or service that is only available from one (1) source (vendor
manufacturer, etc...)

Unique Goods / Services Requested for Sole Source Purchase (describe in detail below)

Non for profit organization of African American Photographers dedicated in working with
students to teach them how to use photography as a career choice. Provides in-kind services for
students, is experienced with working with our students, remands consistent with pricing.

Vendor Name: North St. Louis Arts Council | Email:

Vendor Contact: Larry Clark Phone Number 636-346-3422

Justification Information

1. Why the uniquely specified goods are required?

Provides an opportunity for students to learn how to use photography as a potentlal career and as
a hobby from a professional photographer.

2. Why good or services available from other vendors /competitors are not acceptable?

Vendor provides professional teaching artist for after school photography classes. Implements a
curriculum that provides students with the skills to create a photo exhibit. Works with local
vendors to display student work. Arts Council is written into the grant

3. Other relevant information if any (i.e., attach manufacturer’s statement verifying
exclusive availability of product etc...)

Provides an excellent service to student and their families through exposure to photography.
Provides photography coverage at all 21* Century After School family event.

4. List the Names of other Vendors contacted & Price Quotes:

I certify the above information is true and correct and that I have no financial, personal or other
beneficial interest in thg specified vendor.

Youypsole sourcﬂ'eqﬁ st will not be approved without the required signatures below:

_Qf{/ﬁ pneelld >

i Départment Head Date
Date
Superintendent Date
Purchasing Department Page 1 of 2 May 2007

g




Vendor Performance Report

Type of report: Final X[ ] Quarterly [_| Report Date: February 10, 2010
Dept / School: 21* Century Sites Reported By: Judith King
Vendor: North St Louis Arts Council Vendor #:

Contract #/ P.O/ #: Contract Name: Larry Clark
Contract Amount: $ 12,000.00 Award Date:

Purpose of Contract (Brief Description): Provide Photography classes to students in the 21° Century After
school Program who show an interest in photography,

Performance Ratings: Summarize the vendor’s performance and circle the number which best describes their performance
in that category. See Vendor Performance Report Instructions for explanations of categories and numeric ratings (please
attach additional sheets if necessary). Ratings 5 = Exceptional; 4 = Very Good; 3 = Satisfactory; 2 = Marginal; | =
Unsatisfactory

Category Rating Comments (Brief)

Excellent services to students and their families. Provide
students with a unique experience. Provide in kind
services to all schools.

Quality of Goods / Services

Provides excellent experiences and challenges to
students at all levels. Allows students to progress at their
own rate.

Timeliness of Delivery or
Performance

Professional and reliable services. Makes all scheduled
classes.

Business Relations

Organization has been working with the district for over
10 years Students have an opportunity to display their
work in a community venue yearly.

Customer Satisfaction

Cost Control Continues to provide services and the same cose.

=N WA W] =W R =mRWE@R] =NWRG] =N WEW

Average Score Add above ratings: divide the total by the number of
5 areas being rated.

Would you select / recommend this vendor again? Please be aware that an answer of yes authorizes the Purchasing
Department to seek renewal of the available option year for this contract. All items and conditions within the current contract
shall be honored during this renewal period.

Please Check YesX No[]




Sole Source Checklist
1. Check one of the following:

One-of-a-kind The commodity or service has no competitive product and is available
from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete each of the following tasks:
e Search the internet for companies providing similar services.
e Search purchasing files to determine if district has a record of vendors(s)
that have provided similar services.
e Document search activities and findings

| Compatibility The commodity or service must match existing brand of equipment
for compatibility and is available from only one vendor.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Provide documentation from the provider of the original
equipment/services that the equipment/services in question must be
provided by the vendor in question

| Replacement Part The commodity is a replacement part for a specific brand of
existing equipment and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Document a search for additional suppliers

a Delivery Date Only one supplier can meet necessary delivery requirements.
Prior to checking this box you must complete each of the following tasks:
e Document delivery date and quotes from at least two other vendors
e Document rationale in support of treating the delivery date as mission
critical

(] Research Continuity The commodity or service must comply with established District
standards and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Document district adoption of standard (i.e. Textbook adoption)

X Unique Design The commodity or service must meet physical design or quality
requirements and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Sole supplier (i.e. Regional Distributor)

O Emergency URGENT NEED for the item or service does not permit soliciting
competitive bids, as in cases of emergencies, disasters, etc.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Complete Emergency Purchase Form
2. If'the Sole Source Criteria is met, then complete the Sole Source Form;
3. Ifthe Sole Source Criteria are no met, then the item must be bid.

Purchasing Department Page 2 of 2 May 2007



Requisition #: 10116703, 10116704, 10116705 Vendor #: 600004274

SULTANT SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
Special Administrative Board of the
Transitional School District of the City of St. Louis
AND

“North St. Louis Arts Council”

THIS CONSULTANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement™) is made and entered into as of the 157 day
of February, 2010 by and between the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School
District of the City of St. Louis (hereinafter “SLPS,” “the District,” or “SAB”), a school district
organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri and “North St. Louis Arts
Council” (hereinafter “Consultant”). The taxpayer identification number, address, contact
person, and telephone number for the Consultant is as follows:

Taxpayer Identification Number: 431348051

Address: 6314 Woodland, St. Louis, MO 63120

Contact Person: Larry Clark

Telephone Number: _ 636.346.3422

WHEREAS, the District is in need of certain consulting services and has selected the
Consultant to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, Consultant is willing to provide such services to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District and Consultant desire to memorialize the terms and conditions
of their agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the District and
Consultant agree as follows:

1. TERM: The Consultant shall commence performance of this Agreement on the 2nd Day
of April, 2010, and shall complete performance to the satisfaction of the District, as
herein determined, no later than the 30th Day of May 2010.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Consultant shall provide services described more fully in
Attachment “A” Scope of Services attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part
of this Agreement (“Scope of Services” or “Services”).

3. PERFORMANCE: The Consultant agrees to perform the Services set forth herein in
Attachment “A” in a competent and professional manner as determined by the District.
The Consultant shall be and shall remain fully responsible for the quality and accuracy of
Consultant’s work. Neither acceptance of such work by the District, nor payment
therefore shall relieve the Consultant of this responsibility

Page 1 of 15



4. COMPENSATION: The District shall compensate the Consultant for the work outlined
in the Scope of Services in the amount of __$ 7.500.00 upon full completion of
services outlined in the scope of services.

No payment shall be made until the following requirements have been met:

Requirement SLPS Administrator

(a) | Evaluation of Consultant’s performance by: Judith King

(b) | Satisfactory completion of work outlined in the Scope | Judith King
of services as determined and certified by:

(c) | Verification of the receipt of all documents produced | Judith King
by Consultant pursuant to the Scope of Services by:

5. SUB-CONTRACTING: The Consultant may not, without the approval of the District,
subcontract any rights, responsibilities or obligations under this Agreement. Any
subcontract without the express written consent of the District shall render the Agreement
void at the election of the District.

6. PERSONNEL: The Consultant has the authority to secure at its own expense, all
necessary personnel required to perform the services under this Agreement.

7. SUBCONTRACTS: The Consultant may not subcontract any portion of the services
hereunder without the District’s prior written consent. If a subcontractor is agreed to, the
Consultant agrees that it will contract with the subcontractor under a separate written
agreement, which shall contain a specific provision that said subcontractor shall be bound
by the applicable terms and conditions of this Agreement. The Consultant shall be solely
responsible to pay any subcontractors it utilizes under this Agreement and the Consultant
understands that the District shall have no liability whatsoever relating to such payment.
The Consultant assures the District that the Consultant will be responsible for the acts or
omissions of said subcontractor and agrees to be liable consistent with the terms of
Article 14., to the extent that any acts or omissions of the subcontractor relate to the
performance of the services under this Agreement.

8. RECORDS, ACCOUNTING, AND EVALUATIONS OF SERVICES

a. Maintenance of Books and Records. The Consultant will maintain complete
and accurate books and records in accordance with recognized accounting
practices and standards; such books and records will include, but not be limited
to, records reflecting billing, payments, hours worked, and payroll. The
Consultant understands that such records must be maintained for at least three (3)
years after the termination or expiration of the Agreement. Upon receipt of
written notice by the District, the Consultant shall allow the District access,
during ordinary business hours, to the books and records relating to the services
hereunder as may be reasonably required to verify services provided under this
Agreement.

b. Right of Audit. During the term of this Agreement and for three (3) years after
its termination or expiration, the District shall have the right to conduct an audit,
at its expense, of the relevant books and records during ordinary business hours to

Page 2 of 15



inspect, audit, and copy the books and records. In the event that any audit reveals,
whether during the term of this Agreement or during the three (3) years
subsequent to its termination or expiration, a discrepancy in the amount billed to
the District and the amount paid by the District, the Consultant shall remit the
excess amounts paid to the District within forty-five (45) days of notice of
discrepancy. The District or its authorized representative will have the right to
audit the Consultant’s performance under this Agreement.

c. Evaluations of Services Performed. The Consultant agrees to submit
evaluations of the program or services performed under this Agreement to the
District at the end of the term. The District will use the evaluations to determine
the effectiveness of the program or services contracted for under the Agreement.
The District will also use the evaluations to make planning and continuation of
service decisions.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

a. District Information. The Consultant acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information relating to
ideas, strategies, plans, purposes, and/or agendas that the District may seek to
advance. Any reports and information given to or generated by the Consultant
hereunder, as well as the terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall also be
considered confidential information. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter, the Consultant covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust
and confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District. The
Consultant covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly,
for its own benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of the confidential
information, but instead will use such information only for the purposes
contemplated hereunder. Further, the Consultant covenants and agrees that it will
not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may be
required in the course of performing services for the District hereunder or by law.
In no event, shall the Consultant be deemed a spokesman for the District in any
manner for the purpose of disseminating any information hereunder.

b. Student Information. The Consultant acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information of students.
Both during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Consultant covenants
and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and to exercise
diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other
information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the
policies or procedures of the District. The Consultant covenants and agrees it will
not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own benefit, or for the benefit of
another, any of said confidential information, but instead will use said information
only for the purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Consultant covenants
and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential information to any third party
except as may be required in the course of performing services for the District
hereunder or by law. Finally, the Consultant covenants and agrees that any access
to the confidential information of any student shall be in compliance with the
Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”).

Page 3 of 15



c. Student Education/Medical Records. The Consultant acknowledges that it shall
now, and in the future may, have access to and contact with the education and/or
medical records of students. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter, the Consultant covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust
and confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District. The
Consultant covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly,
for its own benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of said confidential
information, but instead will use said information only for the purposes
contemplated hereunder. Further, the Consultant covenants and agrees that it will
not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may be
required in the course of performing services for the District hereunder or by law.
Finally, the Consultant covenants and agrees that any access to the education
records of any student shall be in compliance with FERPA and any access to the
medical records of any student shall be in compliance with the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996.

d. Exceptions to Confidentiality Obligations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Consultant’s obligations of confidentiality will not include information which:

i. at the time of disclosure was in the public domain;

ii. after such disclosure, immediately becomes generally available to the
public other than through any act or omission of the Consultant or its
Personnel; and

iii. is required to be disclosed by a court of competent jurisdiction, provided
that prior written notice of such disclosure is furnished to the District in a
timely manner in order to afford the District the opportunity to seek a
protective order against such disclosure and the disclosure is strictly
limited to the information that the court requires.

e. Remedies for Disclosure. The Consultant understands and agrees that any
unauthorized disclosure or use of any confidential information as provided under
this article may result in the District seeking injunctive relief. The Consultant
agrees to give prompt notice to the District of any unauthorized disclosure, use, or
misappropriation of any confidential information and take all steps as requested
by the District to limit, stop, or otherwise remedy the disclosure, use, or
misappropriation of any confidential information. All steps taken by the
Consultant relating to remedy shall be at its sole expense.

f. Return of Confidential Information. After expiration or termination of this
Agreement, the Consultant must return all confidential information given to or
generated by the Consultant hereunder within five (5) days of the District’s
written request. The Consultant agrees that it will comply with the District’s
instructions regarding the return or disposition of its confidential information,
including any copies or reproductions.

10. INDEMNIFICATION Consultant agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District
and the District’s officers, directors, servants, employees, and agents from and against
any and all liabilities, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any kind (including

Page 4 of 15



without limitation, reasonable legal fees and expenses) which may be suffered by,
incurred by or threatened against the District or any officers, directors, servants,
employees, or agents of the District on account of or resulting from injury, or claim of
injury to person or property (including but not limited to consultant and/or its agents)
arising out of the operation of the program operated by Consultant under this Agreement
or arising out of this Agreement in any manner, including but not limited to the breach or
failure to perform any term, covenant, condition or agreement herein provided to be
performed by Consultant. This provision shall survive termination or expiration of the
Agreement.

11. WARRANTY FOR SERVICES Consultant warrants and represents to the District that
Consultant possesses the background, experience, expertise and qualifications to
undertake and to carry out the Services. Consultant further warrants and represents that
the Services will performed in a professional, good, through and workmanlike manner,
and consistent with accepted industry standards.

12. REMEDIES FOR UNSATISFACTORY SERVICES In the event Consultant fails to
provides the Services consistent with the warranties and representations set forth in
Section 8 above, the District at its option, may: (a) require Consultant to reperform the
unsatisfactory Services at no cost to the District; (b) refuse to pay Consultant for
Services, unless and until Services are corrected and performed satisfactorily; (c) require
Consultant to reimburse the District for all amounts paid for such unsatisfactory Services;
and/or (d) proceed with, and assert, any and all remedies available at law. The foregoing
options and remedies available to the District shall be deemed mutual and severable, and
not exclusive.

13. INSURANCE Consultant shall maintain occurrence-based insurance including
comprehensive general liability in the amounts specified in Attachment A. Such
insurance shall be provided by insurance companies authorized to do business in the State
of Missouri.

The District shall be included as an additional insured on all required insurance policies,
except Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability, with respect to the liability
arising out of the performance of Consultant’s services under this Agreement. The
Consultant shall provide a certificate of insurance evidencing the coverage required in
Attachment A.

14. TERMINATION

a. Termination without Cause. The District may terminate this Agreement
without cause by by giving written notice of the intent to terminate. In the event
that such written Notice of Intent to Terminate is provided, termination of this
Agreement shall become effective thirty (30) days from the date set forth in the
Notice of Intent to Terminate. The Consultant will cease work on said termination
date and take all reasonable actions to minimize any expenses. The Consultant
will be compensated for those services provided through the date of termination
and any approved related expenses within sixty (60) of receipt of a properly
submitted invoice.

b. Termination with Cause. Either party reserves the right to terminate this
Agreement immediately if the other party fails to comply with any terms or

Page 5 of 15



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

conditions of this Agreement and such failure continues for ten (10) days
following receipt of written notice from the objecting party. In the event that this
Agreement is terminated under this Article, the rights and remedies of either party
provided under this Agreement shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any
other rights and remedies which either party may be entitled to pursue in the event
of a breach of this Agreement as provided by law or under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. The Consultant will be compensated for only those
services satisfactorily provided through cure date end.

c. Effect of Termination on the Parties Obligations. Upon termination of this
Agreement for any reason, the parties shall have no further obligations under this
Agreement, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.

d. Return of Documentation. Upon the expiration or termination of this
Agreement, the Consultant shall, at the option of the District, deliver all finished
or unfinished documents, data, studies, reports, and like documents generated by
the Consultant hereunder.

GOVERNING LAW - JURDISDICTION  This Agreement shall be governed,
construed and interpreted under Missouri law, and shall be deemed to be executed and
performed in the City of St. Louis, Missouri. Any legal action relating to this Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, and the parties agree to the
exclusive exercise of jurisdiction and venue over them by a court of competent
jurisdiction located in the City of St. Louis, Missouri. The parties expressly agree that no
action concerning this Agreement, or an alleged breach thereof, may be commenced
anywhere but the City of St. Louis, Missouri.

REPORTING During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall report to, and
confer with, the District’s Judith King, and/or her designee on regular basis, and as may
be reasonably requested, concerning the Services performed by Consultant and issues
related to the Services. Consultant also agrees to meet and confer with other District
administrators, officers and employees as directed or as may be necessary or appropriate.

E-VERIFICATION Pursuant to Missouri Revised Statute 285.530, all business entities
awarded any contract in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000) with a Missouri public
school district must, as a condition to the award of any such contract, be enrolled and
participate in a federal work authorization program with respect to the employees
working in connection with the contracted services being provided, or to be provided, to
the District (to the extent allowed by E-Verify) as set out in ATTACHMENT B.
Compliance with provision requires completion of ATTACHMENT C.

ASSIGNMENT This Agreement may not be assigned by Consultant without the prior
written authorization of the District, which authorization the District may withhold in its
sole discretion.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Agreement contains the complete agreement between
the parties and shall, as of the effective date hereof, supercede all other agreements
between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. The parties stipulate
that neither of them has made any representation with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement or the execution and delivery hereof except such representations as are

Page 6 of 15



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

specifically set forth herein. All agreements not expressly set forth herein are null and
void. Each of the parties hereto acknowledges that they have relied on their own
independent judgment in entering into this Agreement and have had the opportunity to
consult legal counsel.

MODIFICATION No waiver or modification of this Agreement or of any covenant,
condition or limitation herein contained shall be valid unless in writing and executed by
authorized representatives of both parties, and no evidence of any waiver or modification
shall be offered or received in evidence in any proceeding, arbitration, or litigation
between the parties hereto arising out of or affecting this Agreement, or the rights or
obligations of the parties hereunder, unless such waiver or modification is in writing and
duly executed by authorized representatives of both parties

NOTICE Any notice required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed
to have been given when delivered in person or sent postage prepaid via certified mail
return receipt requested or via a nationally recognized overnight courier service and
addressed:

To the District: The Special Administrative Board of the Transitional
School District of the City of St. Louis
801 North 11" Street
St. Louis, MO 63101
Attn: Superintendent-Legal Notice Enclosed

To Consultant: Larry Clark
6314 Woodland, St. Louis,
St. Louis, Missouri 63120
Legal Notice Enclosed

If such notice is sent by first class or express mail, it shall be deemed to have been given
to the person entitled thereto three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, or if by
Federal Express or the overnight courier service, the day after delivery to such service,
for delivery to that person.

WAIVER No failure on the part of either party at any time to require the performance
by the other party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of such term or
in any way affect such party’s right to enforce such term, and no waiver on the part of
either party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of any other term
hereof or a breach thereof.

SEVERABILITY If any clause or provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid or
unenforceable under present or future laws effective during the term of this Agreement,
then and in that event, it is the intention of the parties hereto that the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected thereby.

HEADINGS The section headings in this Agreement are intended for convenience of

reference and will not affect its interpretation.

COUNTERPARTS The Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original.

Page 7 of 15



26.

27.

28.

29.

BINDING EFFECT The Agreement shall not be binding and effective unless and
until it is duly and fully executed by both parties. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the successors and permitted assigns of the respective
parties.

a.Special Administrative Board Approval. It may be necessary to obtain the
approval of the Special Administrative Board (hereinafter “SAB” or “Board”) for
this Agreement. If so, the Consultant understands and agrees that the obligations
of the District are conditioned upon, and subject to, such approval. The District
will promptly notify the Consultant of the approval or disapproval of the SAB.
The Consultant understands that the District shall not be obligated to compensate
it for any services provided prior to approval by the SAB and performance of such
services hereunder shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Consultant. In the
event of non-approval, the Agreement will not become effective and neither party
will have any obligations to the other party arising out of the Agreement.

b. Executed Agreement. This Agreement will not become effective unless and
until an understanding is reached between the parties and the Agreement has been
fully-executed. The Consultant understands and agrees that the obligations of the
District are conditioned upon, and subject to, such execution. The Consultant
understands that the District shall not be obligated to compensate it for any
services provided prior to the execution of this Agreement and performance of
such services hereunder shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Consultant.

RIGHTS CUMULATIVE All the rights and remedies of each party hereunder or
pursuant to present or future law shall be deemed to be separate, distinct and cumulative,
and no one or more of them, whether exercised or not, or any mention of or reference to
any one or more of them herein, shall be deemed to be an exclusion or a waiver of any of
the others, or of any of the rights or remedies which such party may have, whether by
present or future law or pursuant hereto, and each party shall have, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, the right to enforce any rights or remedies separately and to take any
lawful action or proceedings to exercise or enforce any right or other remedy without
thereby waiving or being barred or stopped from exercising and enforcing any other
rights and remedies by appropriate action or proceedings.

CONSULTANT REPRESENTATIONS Consultant acknowledges and represents that
(i) Consultant is legally authorized to transact business in the State of Missouri and to
provide the Services required hereunder (ii) the entering into this Agreement has been
duly approved by the Consultant, (iii) the undersigned is duly authorized to execute this
Agreement on behalf of Consultant and to bind Consultant to the terms hereof, and (iv)
Consultant will comply with all State, Federal and local statutes, regulations and
ordinances, including civil rights and employment laws, and agrees not to discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment or in the provision of Services on the
basis of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age or disability. Consultant
also agrees to abide by all applicable District policies and regulations.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR The District and Consultant agree that Consultant
will act for all purposes as an independent contractor and not as an employee, in the
performance of Consultant’s duties under this Agreement. Accordingly, Consultant shall

Page 8 of 15



be responsible for payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local taxes arising out
of Consultant’s services in accordance with this Agreement, including by way of
illustration but not limitation, federal and state income tax, Social Security tax,
unemployment insurance taxes, and any other taxes. In addition, Consultant’s employees
shall not be entitled to any vacation, insurance, health, welfare, or other fringe benefits
provided by the District. Consultant shall have no authority to assume or incur any
obligation or responsibility, or make any warranty for, on behalf of the District, or to
attempt to bind the District except with prior written authorization from the Board.
Consultant shall pay all costs of conducting its activities hereunder, including all
compensation to employees of Consultant.

30. CONSULTANT’S PERSONNEL

a.Assignment of the Consultant’s Personnel. The Consultant will employ and
assign qualified Personnel to the District’s account in a sufficient number in order
to provide and successfully complete the services in accordance to the Term under
Article 2.1. The Consultant will provide the District with a continuously updated
list of all its Personnel assigned to the District and qualifications of such Personnel
will be provided without charge to the District within three (3) days of written
request.

b.Control of Personnel and Work. The Consultant understands and agrees that it is
solely obligated to and responsible for the selection, qualification, performance,
workmanship, quality of services, licensing, and compliance with the terms and
conditions hereunder for all Personnel providing services relevant to this
Agreement and that it shall have sole control over the means and details of
performing the services, which shall be consistent with the District’s intent
hereunder. The Consultant shall use its best efforts, care, and diligence in the
administration and performance of services hereunder. The Consultant ensures the
District that it will properly supervise all Personnel during the performance of
services and/or while any Personnel is on District property.

c.Cooperation. During the performance of its services, the Consultant shall
cooperate with the District and its employees, shall not interfere with the conduct of
the District’s business, and shall observe all District policies and procedures, as
well as all rules, regulations, and security requirements concerning the safety of
persons and property.

d.Background Checks. All Personnel providing services under this Agreement that
may in any way come into contact with students must undergo background checks
consistent with those used by the District and state-licensed facilities; all such
checks must be performed and passed prior to any Personnel providing any services
hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a Department of Family
Services background check, a criminal background check, and fingerprinting. The
cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Consultant and the District
shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Consultant assures the
District that the Consultant agrees to remove or not hire for the District’s account
any Personnel who have any Department of Family Services claims: a) that would
raise concerns about inappropriate behavior with children; b) where a criminal
offense has been committed that would raise concerns about inappropriate behavior
with children; c) where there has been a conviction for any sex-related offense or

Page 9 of 15



31.

32.

any other offense indicating a lack of acceptable moral character for associating
with children; d) where there has been a determination of any physical and/or
mental abuse of children; and/or ) where there has been termination for cause due
to inappropriate behavior with children in any project, program, and/or location of
services of the Consultant. The District will receive notice of any Personnel so
removed or terminated. The Consultant will select, hire, and train replacement
Personnel within fifteen (15) days of a vacancy on the District’s account, all
without any additional cost to the District. Within three (3) days of a written
request by the District, the Consultant agrees to provide written confirmation that
the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no negative findings
and said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible to
provide services under this Agreement.

e.Removal of the Consultant’s Personnel. If the District determines that any of the
Consultant’s Personnel is not providing satisfactory service, or if any issues of
behavior or inappropriate conduct or similar concerns occur, the District shall notify
the Consultant in writing and the Consultant shall remove that individual from the
District’s account. The Consultant will be compensated for any services
satisfactorily performed by the removed individual and any expenses as approved
by the District, up to and including the date that the Consultant receives the
District's written notice. The Consultant will not be compensated for any expenses
associated with replacing the individual. The Consultant will select, hire, and train
replacement personnel within fifteen (15) days of a vacancy on the District’s
account.

OWNERSHIP OF COMPLETED SERVICES Full and exclusive rights and
ownership in the Services, including all deliverables, and all materials or information
arising from this Agreement, and in any and all related letters, patents, trademarks,
copyrights, trade secrets, confidential information or any other proprietary rights,
intangible property or work product, that are delivered, produced or created in connection
with Consultant Services under this Agreement shall vest in and are hereby assigned to
the District. Except as provided in this Agreement, Consultant shall retain no right,
ownership or title in the Services including all deliverables and all materials or
information arising from this Agreement, or any related letters, patents, trademarks,
copyrights, trade secrets, confidential information or any other proprietary rights,
intangible property or work product. Consultant acknowledges that any copyrightable
works prepared by Consultant under this Agreement shall be deemed works for hire
under the copyright laws, it being the intent of this Agreement to vest full and exclusive
ownership rights in the District, including, but not limited to the exclusive right to
prepare derivative works. The Services and all such rights belong to the District for
whatever use it desires, and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to constitute a
license or franchise in the District.

INFRINGEMENT Consultant warrants to the District that Consultant, in connection

with performing the Services, will not infringe any patent, trademark, copyright, trade
secrets, confidential information or any other proprietary right of any person. Consultant
further represents and warrants to the District that neither Consultant or any company or
individual performing services pursuant to this Agreement is under any obligation to
assign or give any work done under Agreement to any third party.

Page 10 of 15



33. USE OF DATA / INFORMATION Information and other data developed or acquired
by or furnished to Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall remain the
District’s property and shall be used only in connection with the Services provided to the
District.

34. DEFINITION For purposes of this Agreement, the term “person” shall mean any natural
person, firm, association, partnership, corporation or other form of legal entity.

35. AUTHORIZATION: this Agreement is authorized by:

[] Board Resolution # , attached hereto.
Or

Other. Please describe and attach appropriate documentation
Or under $5,000

[] Emergency Request

36. DELIVERABLES: Please list the specific deliverables associated with this Agreement.

(See attached Scope of Services for Details)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and Consultant have executed this Agreement as of

the day and year first written above.

LARRY CLARK THE SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE
BOARD OF THE TRANSITIONAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF
ST. LOUIS

B By:

Title: Cﬁlsultant Title:

Date: / - ?\/ : / 0 Date:

Tax I.D. No 431348051

Page 11 of 15




ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

@ Consultant Services

AT R MO 0 O

St. Louis Arts Council will provide a professional teaching artist for after school
photography classes in six 21% Century After School locations (Cole, Hickey Bunche,
Carr Lane, Henry, and Ames) St. Louis Public Schools. Each artist will implement a
curriculum that includes the following scope of services.

Learning terminology and parts of the camera

Learning basic operations and care of digital camera

Skill building how we see and observe

Skill building how to frame and compose pictures

Creating self portraits

Skill building - how to retrieve and print digital

Skill building - how to manipulate digital images

Skill building - lighting issues in photography

Creating group photos

Creating nature and architectural photos

Skill building how to organize and present a photo exhibit

Insurance Coverage

Comprehensive General Liability: ~ $1,000,000 per occurrence

Automotive Liability: $500,000 per occurrence
Workers Compensation: Statutory Limit
Employer’s Liability: $500,000.00 (If applicable)
Other: $0

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Upon completion of the scope of services and submission of invoices payment will be made
within 60 days of the receipt of invoice.

CONTRACT COSTS AND EXPENSES
TO BE PAID BY DISTRICT

The following is a list of the cost and expense that will be paid by the District under the terms of
this agreement. Any cost or expense not specifically listed in the section are the responsibility of
the Consultant.

Page 12 of 15



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Vendor# Requisition#

Purchase Order # Board Resolution#

Page 13 of 15




ATTACHMENT B

FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM (“E-VERIFY”) ADDENDUM

Pursuant to Missouri Revised Statute 285.530, all business entities awarded any contract
in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000) with a Missouri public school district must, as a
condition to the award of any such contract, be enrolled and participate in a federal work
authorization program with respect to the employees working in connection with the contracted
services being provided, or to be provided, to the District (to the extent allowed by E-Verify). In
addition, the business entity must affirm the same through sworn affidavit and provision of
documentation. In addition, the business entity must sign an affidavit that it does not knowingly
employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the services being provided,
or to be provided, to the District.

Accordingly, your company:

a) agrees to have an authorized person execute the attached “Federal Work
Authorization Program Affidavit” attached hereto as Exhibit A and deliver the same to the
District prior to or contemporaneously with the execution of its contract with the District;

&

b) affirms it is enrolled in the “E-Verify” (formerly known as “Basic Pilot”) work
authorization program of the United States, and are participating in E-Verify with respect to your
employees working in connection with the services being provided (to the extent allowed by E-
Verify), or to be provided, by your company to the District;

c) affirms that it is not knowingly employing any person who is an unauthorized
alien in connection with the services being provided, or to be provided, by your company to the
District;

d) affirms you will notify the District if you cease participation in E-Verify, or if
there is any action, claim or complaint made against you alleging any violation of Missouri
Revised Statute 285.530, or any regulations issued thereto;

e) agrees to provide documentation of your participation in E-Verify to the District
prior to or contemporaneously with the execution of its contract with the District (or at any time

thereafter upon request by the District), by providing to the District an E-Verify screen print-out
(or equivalent documentation) confirming your participation in E-Verify;

) agrees to comply with any state or federal regulations or rules that may be issued
subsequent to this addendum that relate to Missouri Revised Statute 285.530; and

g) agrees that any failure by your company to abide by the requirements a) through
f) above will be considered a material breach of your contract with the District.

BYI%WM (signature)

Printl:d‘;aréénd Title: L/{ﬂﬂ/ p ,LMK/ EX%M W DZEW
For and on behalf of: /wm ' Qj Zdw W (company name)
ColitL-

Page 14 of 15




ATTACHMENT C

FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM AFFIDAVIT

I, (AR @\/ - Cuape” , being of legal age and having been duly sworn upon my
oath, state the following facts are true:

1. I am more than twenty-one years of age; and have first-hand knowledge of the
matters set forth herein.

2. I am employed by/V(J dli (hereinafter “Company”) and have authority to

Silovis ARTs CoualCi
issue this affidavit on its behalf.

3. Company is enrolled in and participating in the United States E-Verify (formerly
known as “Basic Pilot”) federal work authorization program with respect to Company’s
employees working in connection with the services Company is providing to, or will provide to,
the District, to the extent allowed by E-Verify.

4. Company does not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in

connection with the services Company is providing to, or will provide to, the District.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

S—

By: | W

For

vy
/ /47/ (individual signature)

(company name)

Title: OO/UW Loy W%Z/

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 5 4 day of  Felwuayr u ,2000 .
@M’U‘ﬁ’ %12 V=V Y
NOTARY PUBLIC
. = AMY L. FOWAN ‘
My commission expires: Clay Gounty

iy Commission Expires

Decamber 7,205 _

Page 15 of 15






SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 23,2010
To: Kelvin R. Adams, Ph.D.

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item:

Sole Source Information:

Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:

Ratitication Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the MOU with Bon Appétit to provide school to work transition training for special education students. This service will
be provided at CAJT at Nottingham. The MOU will cover the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND:

The program will provide instruction in necessary job skills for the food service industry. Once the student has demonstrated
proficiency in necessary skills, the student will be placed in a volunteer/paying position with Bon Appétit or other appropriate
placement in the food service industry.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row# | 44 MSIP: 7.6.1
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount: Not Applicable
|Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: Not Applicable | i Pending Funding Availability ]Vendor #:

Department: CAJT at Nottingham

Requestor:
Brian Oy onnor, Princjpal

el Banks, Inteyim Budget Director

titutional Advancement

fos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

T Kelvin R. Adams, Ph.D., Superintendent

Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(NON-FUNDRAISING)

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the Saint
Louis Public Schools (“SLPS™) and Bon Appétit on this 1* day of July, 2010.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish a partnership
between Bon Appétit and the St. Louis Public Schools in order to provide school to work
transition training for special education students.

1. Fundraising: It is understood by The Agency that the SLPS does not endorse any
fundraising efforts by the Agency, whether or not associated with the activities and duties
contemplated by this MOU. To the extent that the Agency believes in the future that its activities
require fundraising, the parties agree that all documents and activities associated with any such
fundraising effort will be cooperatively prepared and separately agreed to, and must be
approved by the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School District of the
City of St. Louis prior to implementation.

2. Limitation of Liability: Each party to this MOU shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings brought against it as a result of the alleged
negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers, agents or employees. Neither
party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to hold the other party harmless from costs or
expenses incurred as a result of such claims, and the SLPS shall continue to enjoy all rights,
claims, and defenses available to it under law, to specifically include Mo.Rev.Stat. §537.600, et
seq. Nothing in the MOU shall be construed as an indemnification by one party or the other for
liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss, damage, death, or personal
injury arising out of the performance of this MOU. Any liabilities or claims for property or other
loss, damage, death, or personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns
or by third persons arising out of and during this MOU shall be determined according to
applicable law. SLPS does not relinquish or waive any of its rights under applicable state
governmental immunities law.

3. Background Checks: All Personnel providing services under this MOU that may in any way
come into contact with students must undergo background checks consistent with those used by
the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all such checks must be performed and passed prior to any
Personnel providing any services hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a
Department of Family Services background check, a criminal background check, and
fingerprinting. The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Agency, and the
SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Agency will provide written
confirmation to SLPS that the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no
negative findings, that said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible
to provide services under this MOU.

4. Student Information: The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future may,
have access to and contact with confidential information of students, including but not limited to
the education and/or medical records of students. Both during the term of this MOU and

1569108.02



thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and
to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other
information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency will not disclose any confidential information to any third
party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or
by law, and any disclosure will be in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act (“FERPA”) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(“HIPAA”™).

5. Obligations of SLPS:

(a)

(b)

(©

(@)

(e

®

Nottingham CAJT High School shall have total responsibility for planning and
determining the adequacy of the educational experience of students in basic skills,
attitude, and behavior and will assign to each Bon Appétit site only those students whom
it deems satisfactory in those areas.

Nottingham CAJT High School shall inform its students and faculty that they must abide
by the rules and regulations of Bon Appétit while performing activities pursuant to this
Agreement and they may not enter a location or engage in any activity with Bon Appétit
not authorized by Bon Appétit staff.

Nottingham CAJT High School shall designate a member of its faculty to coordinate the
programs with designated members of Bon Appétit staff. This assignment shall include
on-site visits when practical and a continuing exchange of information on the progress of
the programs.

Nottingham CAJT High School shall have the right to withdraw a student from
assignment with Bon Appétit.

The Nottingham CAJT High School ‘teachers-in-charge’ will provide constant
supervision for all students performing work with Bon Appétit and shall be responsible
for arranging immediate emergency care of students in the event of accidental injury or
illness. Bon Appétit shall not be responsible for costs involved in follow-up care or
hospitalization.

Nottingham CAJT High School shall maintain worker medical/accident insurance for
each student worker assigned to Bon Appétit. A copy of the policy will be provided to
the Bon Appétit program representatives.

Nottingham CAJT High School students and staff assigned to Bon Appétit will fully
participate in a background check provided by Bon Appétit.



6. Oblisations of Agency:

(a) Bon Appétit shall designate a member of its staff from each site where students are
located to be coordinator of the program and function as a supervisor with whom the
Nottingham CAJT High School’s program coordinator is to communicate for the conduct
of the program, which may include the development of objectives, methods of instruction
and other details of the experience.

(b) Bon Appétit shall make available to assigned Nottingham CAJT High School students
and staff appropriate facilities, equipment, and supplies in order to provide a complete
experience. This includes a space for instruction and lunch for each student. Once a
student has received sufficient training and gained proficiency in necessary skills and
tasks, Bon Appétit may, with the consent of Nottingham CAJT High School’s program
coordinator, place the student in a volunteer/paying position with Bon Appétit or other
appropriate placement.

(¢) Bon Appétit shall have the right to remove a student from assignment to Bon Appétit and
will notify Nottingham CAJT High School’s representative of the basis of that decision.

7. Success of this program will be measured using the following Performance Standards:

Performance Standards: Agency performance at the end of the term of this Memorandum of
Understanding will be measured by the Agency’s compliance with the following performance
standards:

(a) See 6. Obligations of Agency.
8. Term and Termination: The term of the MOU will be one year from the Effective Date.

Either party shall have the right to terminate this MOU without cause with thirty (30) days
written notice to the person who has signed as a representative of the parties below.

Saint Louis Public Schools Bon Appétit
By: By:
Name: Name:

Title: Title:

(98]






SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 24,2010
To: Kelvin R. Adams, Ph.D.

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item: [ /
Sole Source Information:
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
Ratification Action:
SUBJECT:

To approve the MOU with Mark Twain Community Resource Center (MTCRC) to provide community programs in the areas of
workforce development and youth services. This partnership is with the Ford Community Education Full Service School.

BACKGROUND:
The goals of the programs are to provide workforce development services to no less than 35 adult students, provide youth outreach
services to no less than 35 students, and engage youth in at least 6 community service projects.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # | 49 MSIP: 7.6.2
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount: Not Applicable
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

|Amount:
Cost not to Exceed: Not Applicable | | Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #:
Department: John Windom
Requestor:

Commpnity Educatiop
Woude; Dep, Supt. - Idstitutional Advancement
/ \ Dr. Carlinda Purcéll, Dep. Supt. - Academics

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(NON-FUNDRAISING)

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the Saint
Louis Public Schools (“SLPS”) and the Mark Twain Community Resource Center (MTCRC)
(“Agency”) on this 2™ day of April, 2010.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish a partnership
between MTCRC and the St. Louis Public Schools in order to provide community programs
in the areas of workforce development and youth services. This partnership is with the Ford
Community Education Full Service School.

1. Fundraising: It is understood by The Agency that the SLPS does not endorse any
fundraising efforts by the Agency, whether or not associated with the activities and duties
contemplated by this MOU. To the extent that the Agency believes in the future that its activities
require fundraising, the parties agree that all documents and activities associated with any such
fundraising effort will be cooperatively prepared and separately agreed to, and must be
approved by the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School District of the
City of St. Louis prior to implementation.

2. Limitation of Liability: Each party to this MOU shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings brought against it as a result of the alleged
negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers, agents or employees. Neither
party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to hold the other party harmless from costs or
expenses incurred as a result of such claims, and the SLPS shall continue to enjoy all rights,
claims, and defenses available to it under law, to specifically include Mo.Rev.Stat. §537.600, et
seq. Nothing in the MOU shall be construed as an indemnification by one party or the other for
liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss, damage, death, or personal
injury arising out of the performance of this MOU. Any liabilities or claims for property or other
loss, damage, death, or personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns
or by third persons arising out of and during this MOU shall be determined according to
applicable law. SLPS does not relinquish or waive any of its rights under applicable state
governmental immunities law.

3. Background Checks: All Personnel providing services under this MOU that may in any way
come into contact with students must undergo background checks consistent with those used by
the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all such checks must be performed and passed prior to any
Personnel providing any services hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a
Department of Family Services background check, a criminal background check, and
fingerprinting. The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Agency, and the
SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Agency will provide written
confirmation to SLPS that the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no
negative findings, that said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible
to provide services under this MOU.

1569108.02



4. Student Information: The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future may,
have access to and contact with confidential information of students, including but not limited to
the education and/or medical records of students. Both during the term of this MOU and
thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and
to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other
information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency will not disclose any confidential information to any third
party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or
by law, and any disclosure will be in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act (“FERPA”) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(“HIPAA”).

5. Obligations of SL.PS:

(a) Provide agreed upon space for program.

(b) Assist with marketing programs to community.

(¢) Provide contact person to help facilitate smooth program provision.

6. Obligations of Agency:

(a) Design, implement, monitor, and supply all materials for a workforce development program
and a youth outreach program per Exhibit A.

(b) MTCRC will be the lead responsible party for marketing materials and dissemination.

(¢) Maintain and share accurate records with SLPS upon request.

(d) The terms of the document titled Scope of Services and attached hereto as Exhibit A are also
incorporated herein, except where specifically noted.




7. Success of this program will be measured using the following Performance Standards:

Performance Standards: Agency performance at the end of the term of this Memorandum of
Understanding will be measured by the Agency’s compliance with the following performance
standards:

(a) MTCRC will provide workforce development services as outlined in Exhibit A to no less
than 35 students.

(b) MTCRC will provide youth outreach services as outlined in Exhibit A to no less than 35
students.

(¢) MTCRC will engage youth in at least 6 community service projects.

8. Term and Termination: The term of the MOU will be one year from the Effective Date,
unless earlier terminated by either party by providing thirty (30) days’ written notice to the
person who has signed as a representative of each party below.

Saint Louis Public Schools (Agency)
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:




MARK

TWAIN
COMMUNITY
RESOURCE
Linking Youta £fer | CENTER
Exhibit A
Scope of Services

Ford Elementary Community Education Full Service School

Mark Twain Community Resource Center, (MTCRC) a state-funded human services
agency in St. Louis Missouri, proposes to provide the following programs/services for
residents in or near the Ford Elementary Community Education Full Service Schoo!
service boundaries:

*Note: Residents who do not reside within the boundaries may still receive services as
space allows.

Adult Work Readiness Training:

This program provides intensive support to adults aged 17-54 who are unemployed or
underemployed. Our program focuses on refining “soft skills” which are often cited by
employers as factors for terminating an employee or in rejection of a job applicant. We
provide training in the following areas:

Anger management/decision making

Personal responsibility

Professional communication

Conflict Resolution

Interviewing techniques/tips

Resume writing

Entry-level computer skills
We also provide case management services to our clients and follow up with them at 30,
60 and 90-day intervals to help monitor their job search. Referrals are made to
appropriate agencies including job placement agencies, health care providers, housing
agencies and others.

MTCRC will maintain programming throughout the year. Our classes will run in 6-week
sessions for 4 hours per day, 4 days per week. MTCRC will coordinate with the
Community Education Specialist to develop an appropriate and flexible schedule to
accommodate the needs of the school and the service community.

MTCRC will be responsible for the intake/orientation process as well as facilitating all
workshops and seminars at no cost to the participant or FECEFSS. All materials will be
supplied by MTCRC. FECEFSS will provide space, including the use of its computer lab
and assist with any marketing/outreach as needed and appropriate.



Youth Outreach/Gang Intervention:

MTCRC engages the services of a trained gang specialist to work with students in an
attempt to reduce the behaviors that eventually lead to gang involvement and encounters
with the juvenile justice system. Our program consists of a series of culturally based
workshops and seminars that target negative behaviors including bullying, using
profanity, fighting, disrespectful actions and aggression. We also partner with the Boy
Scouts and implement their Venturing Program along with the MTCRC youth program.
Workshops involve a combination of lectures, field trips, community service projects,
history lessons and even music to help illustrate the impact of negative behaviors. We
reinforce positive attributes such as kindness, compassion, respect, self-esteem and
personal character.

MTCRC will conduct its 6-week program with eligible participants at FECEFSS.
MTCRC will provide all necessary staff, facilitators and materials to implement the
program. FECEFSS will receive regular reports/updates on program highlights as well as
any problems/concerns.



10



SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: February 24, 2010
To:  Kelvin R. Adams, Ph.D.

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt. - Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item: ﬁ Mf -
Sole Source Information: "
Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. # Conference:
Ratification Action: X

SUBJECT:

To approve the MOU with Lumina Group Counseling Center to provide therapeutic counseling services to students addressing such
areas as reactive attachment disorder, adjustment disorder, pervasive development disorder, anxiety, sexual abuse, behavior disorders,
anxiety disorders, mood disorders and attention deficit/hyperactivity disorders. These areas will be addressed by generalized stress
coordination of care with other professionals, art therapy, play therapy, and other forms of traditional and non-traditional therapy. The
partnership is with the Bevo-Long Community Education Full Service School.

BACKGROUND:
The goals of the program are to provide therapeutic services to each student deemed needed, for those students to be able to verbalize
appropriate responses to conflictual events in their lives, and the reduction in behavioral incidents at school.

CSIP: Goal#  SLPS Goal #2 - Process and Performance Row # | 49 MSIP: 7.6.2
FUNDING SOURCE: (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code) - (Location Code) - (Project Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount: Not Applicable

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: Not Applicable l | Pending Funding Availability |Vendor #:

Department: Community Education

Requestor:

John Wjndom ,

Dr. Carlinda PuréEﬁ, Dep. Supt. - Academics { Kelvin R. Adams, Ph.D., Superintendent

Revised 9/1/09 Reviewed By Budget



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(NON-FUNDRAISING)

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the Saint
Louis Public Schools (“SLPS”) and the Lumina Group Counseling Center (Nabil Sahuri)
(““‘Agency”) on this 2™ day of April, 2010.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish a partnership
between Nabil Sahuri and the St. Louis Public Schools in order to provide therapeutic
counseling services to students addressing such areas as reactive attachment disorder, adjustment
disorder, pervasive development disorder, anxiety, sexual abuse, behavior disorders, anxiety
disorders, mood disorders and attention deficit/hyperactivity disorders. These areas will be
addressed by generalized stress coordination of care with other professionals, art therapy, play
therapy, and other forms of traditional and non-traditional therapy. The partnership is with the
Bevo-Long Community Education Full Service School.

1. Fundraising: It is understood by The Agency that the SLPS does not endorse any
fundraising efforts by the Agency, whether or not associated with the activities and duties
contemplated by this MOU. To the extent that the Agency believes in the future that its activities
require fundraising, the parties agree that all documents and activities associated with any such
fundraising effort will be cooperatively prepared and separately agreed to, and must be
approved by the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School District of the
City of St. Louis prior to implementation.

2. Limitation of Liability: Each party to this MOU shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings brought against it as a result of the alleged
negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers, agents or employees. Neither
party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to hold the other party harmless from costs or
expenses incurred as a result of such claims, and the SLPS shall continue to enjoy all rights,
claims, and defenses available to it under law, to specifically include Mo.Rev.Stat. §537.600, et
seq. Nothing in the MOU shall be construed as an indemnification by one party or the other for
liabilities of a party or third persons for property or any other loss, damage, death, or personal
injury arising out of the performance of this MOU. Any liabilities or claims for property or other
loss, damage, death, or personal injury by a party or its agents, employees, contractors, or assigns
or by third persons arising out of and during this MOU shall be determined according to
applicable law. SLPS does not relinquish or waive any of its rights under applicable state
governmental immunities law.

3. Background Checks: All Personnel providing services under this MOU that may in any way
come into contact with students must undergo background checks consistent with those used by
the SLPS and state-licensed facilities; all such checks must be performed and passed prior to any
Personnel providing any services hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a
Department of Family Services background check, a criminal background check, and
fingerprinting. The cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Agency, and the
SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Agency will provide written
confirmation to SLPS that the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no
negative findings, that said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible
to provide services under this MOU.

1569108.02



4. Student Information: The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future may,
have access to and contact with confidential information of students, including but not limited to
the education and/or medical records of students. Both during the term of this MOU and
thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and
to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other
information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency will not disclose any confidential information to any third
party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or
by law, and any disclosure will be in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act (“FERPA”) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(“HIPAA”).

5. Obligations of SLPS:

(a) Provide access to a private room in which confidentiality can be maintained during therapy
sessions.

(b) Develop with the agency student standards for referral and participation in the program

(¢) Provide information necessary and in accordance with SLPS policies for student record
confidentiality that may help therapeutic outcomes for the student.

6. Obligations of Agency:

(a) Develop with SLPS standards for referral and participation in the program.

(b) Provide therapeutic services as described in the purpose paragraph to the students served.

(¢) Communicate, as deemed necessary, with appropriate school personnel and in accordance
with the standards for referral and participation.

(d) Maintain and share accurate records with SLPS upon request. Conduct themselves
professionally while on school premises.




7. Success of this program will be measured using the following Performance Standards:

Performance Standards: Agency performance at the end of the term of this Memorandum of
Understanding will be measured by the Agency’s compliance with the following performance
standards:

(a) Consistent therapeutic services provided to each student served.

(b) Students to whom therapeutic services were provided will be able to verbalize appropriate
responses to conflictual events in their lives.

©

8. Term and Termination: The term of the MOU will be one year from the Effective Date,
unless earlier terminated by either party by providing thirty (30) days’ written notice to the
person who has signed as a representative of each party below.

Saint Louis Public Schools (Agency)
By By
Name: Name:
Title: Title:




11



RESOLUTION NUMBER
04-01-10-11

TABLED FOR
SPECIAL MEETING




April 15, 2010






é‘“x

= ;;; SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

«“‘*ﬁ

Date: March 23,2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Sharonica Hardin, Chief Human Resource Officer

VENDOR SELECT METHOD:
(I RFP/Bid Agenda ltem% ~f5 ’“’f@“"@f
[] Sole Source Information:
X] Contract/Membership Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: 8-20-09-02 Conference: I:I
] Ratification Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the renewal of the membership with the University of Missouri-Columbia Partnership for Educational
Renewal (MPER). The membership fee for the 2010/11 school year is an amount not to exceed $6,500.

BACKGROUND:

Through this partnership SLPS has benefitted through the variety of opportunities provided by MPER. An outline of the
various opportunities offered by MPER is contained in the attached documentation. Many of our schools have participated
in these opportunities in previous years. Participation in the MPER activities and programs has assisted the District’s
efforts in pursuing the CSIP and Accountability Plan goals.

CSIP: Goal 1: Performance Row: 1 MSIP: 9.1.2

FUMNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 110-2832-990-00-110 | GOB Requisition #:
Amount: $6,500.00

Fund Source: ’ Requisition #:
Amount:

Fund Source: ‘ Requisition #:
Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $6,500.00 1 DPending Funding Availability | Vendor #:

Department: Human Resources W)
. 2

gela Bapjs, Interim Budget Director

Reques

== £ ? / Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer
Sharﬁnica Hardin, Chief Human Resource Officer { A—\/

l Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:



MU Partnership for Educational Renewal
(MPER)
Program Overview

St. Louis Public Schools has been a member of MU Partnership for
Educational Renewal (MPER) since 1999. MPER was created to form a
collaborative alliance between local education agencies and the University
of Missouri — Columbia with a focus on school reform and professional
development support for reform. A summary of the programs affiliated with
MPER are outlined below. SLPS continues to be an active member on the
governing board and operations council of MPER to ensure the partnership
is responsive to the needs of urban educators.

Programs provided to SLPS at no cost through MPER include:

) MU Teaching Fellowship Program — an intensive induction program
tor first-year teachers who are assigned a full-time mentor, this
program allows participants to receive a master’s degree at no charge
during their first year of teaching. Participants must go through an
intensive selection process to ensure all participants are exemplary
candidates. All buildings in the district have an opportunity to
participate in this program if they have one classroom teacher
vacancy. The focus of classes in which the MU Fellows participate is
specifically targeted to the curricular and instructional focus of SLPS.

‘While this is an optimal training program for the selected beginning
teachers, the most powertful attribute of this program is that it is
fiscally beneficial to the district as indicated on the accompanying
cost analysis sheet.

2) MPER Study Group Funding — funding is provided to participating
districts up to $1000 or more per school to support study groups that
relate to the building’s school improvement or protessional
development plans and connect to the school reform focus of the
MPER program. This resource is easily accessed through a grant
proposal process and the focus areas are intended to meet the
expressed needs of participating buildings.




3) MU/MPER Teacher Release Program — this program places select
advanced MU education majors in classrooms to release teachers for
protessional development and other activities. Member districts can
petition MU to absorb all costs affiliated with this program.

4) Office of Field Experiences - operating under the auspices of
Academic Programs division of MU, this program works
collaboratively with partner districts place students teachers in SLPS.
Efforts are made to match student teacher candidates in areas of need
as indicated by the district. During student teachers field experiences
they can be used to provide tutoring to individual/small groups of
students and work with before and after school programs in addition
to the traditional student teacher responsibilities.

5) Senior Year On Site (SYOS) — MPER works with principals to place
interns in the building for the student’s entire senior year. The
purpose of this program is to allow a student to have additional field
experiences and to have programming during the senior year that aids
the student in becoming more familiar with SLPS curriculum and
instructional programs. Principals choosing to participate in this
program are obligated to meet with and MPER liaison on a monthly
basis for the first semester of school to ensure participates are meeting
program expectations. Up to two interns can be placed in each
building. The advantage of this program is that student teachers
graduate with a stronger background in the academic programming of
SLPS and become a stronger candidate to look at when filling
classroom vacancies.

6) MIU/MPER Partnership Grants — districts in the partnership have
grant writers available from MU to aid them in locating, writing and
implementing grants to benefit focus areas identified in school
improvement plans.




Missouri Partnership for Educational Renewal
MU Fellows Program
Cost/Benefit Analysis

Outlined below is the cost benefit analysis of participating in the MU Fellows program which is
only one of 6 programs available through the MU Partnership for Educational Renewal (MPER)
to which we belong. Please see the additional sheets in your packet for an overview of all
programs available to us.

Participation in the MU Fellows program creates a positive cash flow for the district. The amount
indicated below is what is saved by each building who participates in the MU Fellows program.
These savings were calculated on hiring the least expensive teacher available for a classroom
vacancy. Obviously we don’t always hire first year teachers for all vacant positions so the
savings is greater than indicated below for each building in many cases. By participating in this
program with even a single building (this year we have three buildings: Dewey & Woerner
Elementaries and Long Middle School participating) we have recouped our annual membership
cost of $6250 and still save money in addition to obtaining additional professional development
services with the mentors in the building.

Staffing Cost WITHOUT MU Fellows Program

Classroom # 1

Classroom #2

Open position filled w/ I Experienced Teacher —
New Hire 1* Yr. Teacher (9 years + Master’s Degree) — TOTAL COST FOR
Salary & Benefits Salary & Benefits TWOJ;B%((:)E!ERS
$44450 $52.340 ’
Staffing Cost WITH MU Fellows Program
Classroom # 1 Classroom #2 -
Experienccd Teacher** } TOTAL COST FOR
I Salary & Benefits & TWO TE[\CHERS
Open position filled w/ ry MU Fell $33.000
n  Ave. Cost - $53,340 Po— ( ellows) $33,
MU Fellow v b + position of Mentor -
NO Salary & Benefits Cost! MU Fellow | $53.340
$16.500 $16.500 . |
" TOTAL COST =
; $86,340
f L
EXPERIENCED TEACHER s

Pulled to serve as MU Fellow Mentor &
Building/District Professional Development Resource

* Instructional staff savings of $11,450 PER BUILDING participating in the MU Fellows Program

(897,790 - $86,340 = $11,450)

** Experienced teacher costs based on 9 years experience plus a Master’s degree.




v A Headquartered at the
YA ' i = College of Education
: f ) . : : University of Missouri

MU Partnership for Educstional Repewal 218 Townsend Hail
Columbia, MO 65211-2400

PHONE (573) 884-1850

FAX (573) 884-2138

TOLL FREE 1-888-295-7902
EMAIL MPER@missouri.edu

http://mper.missouri.edu

Member Organizations: March 8, 2010

Blue Springs R-IV School District .
ue opring Dr. Kelvin Adams

Centralia R-VI School District Superintendent of Schools
Chillicothe R-II School District St. Louis Public School District
SO1 N 11th St
St. Louis MO 63101

Columbia School District

Department of Elementary
And Secondary Education

Dear Dr. Adams,
Hallsville R-1V School District

Hannibal 60 School District Thank you for your participation and support of the MU Partnership for Educational

Hazelwood School District Renewal (MPER) during the past year. Recognizing that all districts are struggling with tight
budgets, the MPER Governing Board reduced membership dues by $1,000 per district for the
2010-2011 school year. To prepare for the upcoming year, we need

Jefferson City School District - your district's intentions for continued membership in MPER.

Jennings School District

Independence 30 School District

. NI .
Kansas City 33 School District Please review the enclosed form and fax your district's information to the MPER

office by April 2, 2010.
Lee’s Summit R-VII School District
Lindbergh R-VIII School District Your continued support of MPER and its mission to engage in simultaneous renewal
Maplewood-Richmond Heights increases our collaboration efforts to improve student learning outcomes in the State
School District of Missouri. If you have any questions or concerns, you can contact us at the numbers
Mexico 59 School District above or you may also email us at: MPER@missouri.edu
Moberly Area Community College

Sincerely,
Moberly School District .

Wiko Ay

Daniel Low Mike Pullis

MU College of Arts and Science

MU College of Education :

Co-Director of MPER Co-Director of MPER
New Franklin R-1 School District
Parkway C-2 School District ¢: Dr. Diane Cox

Pilot Grove C-2 School District
Sedalia School District 200

So. Boone Co. R-1 School District,
Ashland

St. Louis Pubic School Distric

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ADA INSTITUTION



MPER

MU Partnership for Educational Renewal

2010 - 2011 Partnership Intentions

District

I/ My district, listed above, intends to continue its membership in the MU
Partnership for Educational Renewal for the 2010 — 2011 academic year.

Comments:

My district, listed above, does not intend to continue its membership in the
MU Partnership for Educational Renewal for the 2010 - 2011 academic
year.

Comments:

(L, C(/ Q\ \5/ /Y//ﬁ

Superlntendent's Slgnature Date

Please fax this form to:
MU Partnership for Educational Renewal
at 573-884-2138

by Friday, April 2, 2010



o - gy 1 Headquartered at the
1% - - College of Education
. ; i University of Missouri

MU Partnership for Educational Renewal 218 Townsend Hall
Columbia, MO 65211-2400

PHONE (573) 884-1850

FAX (573) 884-2138

TOLL FREE 1-888-295-7902
EMAIL MPER@missouri.edu

http://mper.missouri.edu

Member Organizations: March 8, 2010

Blue Springs R-1V School District .
pring Dr. Kelvin Adams

Centralia R-VI School District Superintendent of Schools
Chillicothe R-II School District St. Louis Public School District
801 N 11th St
St. Louis MO 63101

Columbia School District

Department of Elementary
And Secondary Education

Dear Dr. Adams,
Hallsville R-1V School District
Hannibal 60 School District Thank you for your participation and support of the MU Partnership for Educational
Hazelwood School District Renewal (MPER) during the past year. Recognizing that all districts are struggling with tight
budgets, the MPER Governing Board reduced membership dues by $1,000 per district for the
2010-2011 school year. To prepare for the upcoming year, we need
Jefferson City School District your district's intentions for continued membership in MPER.

Jennings School District

Independence 30 School District

. e .
Kansas City 33 School District Please review the enclosed form and fax your district's information to the MPER

office by April 2, 2010.
Lee’s Summit R-VII School District
Lindbergh R-VIII School District Your continued support of MPER and its mission to engage in simultaneous renewal
Maplewood-Richmond Heights increases our collaboration efforts to improve student learning outcomes in the State

School District of Missouri. If you have any questions or concerns, you can contact us at the numbers

Mexico 59 School District above or you may also email us at: MPER@missouri.edu
Moberly Area Community College X

Sincerely,

Moberiy School District

’ ¢
MU College of Arts and Science W‘o '%h%/

MU College of Education Daniel Low Mike Pullis
Co-Director of MPER Co-Director of MPER

New Franklin R-1 School District

Parkway C-2 School District ¢: Dr. Diane Cox

Pilot Grove C-2 School District
Sedalia School District 200

So. Boone Co. R-1 School District,
Ashland

St. Louis Pubic School Distric

Ty R

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ADA INSTITUTION



MPER

MU Partnership for Educational Renewal

2010 - 2011 Partnership Intentions

District

I/ My district, listed above, intends to continue its membership in the MU
Partnership for Educational Renewal for the 2010 — 2011 academic year.

Comments:

My district, listed above, does not intend to continue its membership in the
MU Partnership for Educational Renewal for the 2010 - 2011 academic
year.

Comments:

/"‘

-

’Superintendent's Signature Date

Please fax this form to:
MU Partnership for Educational Renewal
at 573-884-2138

by Friday, April 2, 2010






,@% SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23,2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

X] RFP/Bid Agenda Item: ‘

[] Sole Source Information: ]
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: []
[] Ratification Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the purchase of 2 perpetual building licenses of Autodesk Design Academy software from DEPCO, LLC for a
cost not to exceed $22,100.00 for the period beginning April 16, 2010 through June 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND:
This purchase of Autodesk Design Academy software will enhance the Manufacturing and Construction Management

Programs at C. C. Miller Career Academy and the Technology Education/CAD Program at Sumner High School. These
purchases will give the students state-of-the-art software technology and provide a greater hands on experience.
Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 39 MSIP: 7.3.3

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6441 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118641,10118642
Amount: 22,100.00 '

Fund Source: ’ Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: ‘ Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $22,100.00 l [ |Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600000157

Department: Career & Technical Ed. MM

ola Banks, Interim Budget Director
Re fgtor: Fra Loga

Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budgef:—



800-767-1062 FAX 620-231-0024 3305 Airport Drive Pittsburg, KS. 66762

SCHOOL St. Louis Public Schools 3/15/2010
Name Paul Cady Quote Number 10-243
Title Finance Administrator
Address 801 N. 11th Street
City, State, Zip St. Louis, Mo 63101
Phone: Fax: 314-345-4537 Fax314-345-4540
PART # DESCRIPTION PRICE QTyYy TOTAL
Autodesk Design Academy 2011 Perpetual (ADAP) 10,500.00| 1 10,500.00
Autodesk Design Academy (ADA) consists of the use of Autodesk's
software solutions including: Autodesk Architctural Desktop Release,
Autodesk Inventor Pro, Autodesk Max Design, Autodesk Revit Series, Map
3D and pre engineering and architectural curriculum. The ADA provides a
license for 125 seat at 1 site.
Subtotal 10,500.00
Less Discount (10%) (1,050.00)
Shipping (5%)
Total 9,450.00
Autodesk Design Academy Subscription (1 Year) 12.80 125 § 1,600.00
Total 11,050.00

Prices are effective for 30 days after which they are subject to change without notice.

NOTE: Orders can be emailed to the following address.
orders@depcolic.com

£,

[ !
e e

DEPCO, LLC. | P.O. Box 178 | Pittsburg, KS 66762 | www.depcollc.com | 800.767.1062 quoted by J Hoffman

PRI



Mid-West CAD, Inc.
620 SE 291 Hwy, Ste 106
Lee's Summit, MO 64063

Telephone: 816/525-5767

Bill To:

CLYDE C. MILLER ACADEMY
1000 N. GRAND BLVD
ST. LOUIS, MO 63106

Order Number B71423

Order Date 10/27/09

Ship To:

CLYDE C. MILLER ACADEMY
1000 N. GRAND BLVD
ST. LOUIS, MO 63106

THIS IS A BID/ESTIMATE - THIS BID EXPIRES IN 30 DAYS

Customer Ship Via F.O.B. Temms Purchase Order Number Salesperson| Reference No.
CLYCO00 UPS 314-775-9170 CASH ON DELIVERY JOE GUASTO BR
Qty. Shipped| ltem Number I Unit of Measure | Required Date Unit Price .
Qty. Ordered Extended Price
Back Ordered|ltem Description (Customer Part No.) Discount % | Tax
1 0[14-AUT-EADA10*_125 01/01/99 9450.00 9450.00
EDU-ADA 2010 NEW NLM 125 PACK - PERPETUAL N
LICENSING
AUTODESK DESIGN ACADEMY INCLUDES: AUTOCAD, AUTOCAD
ARCHITECTURE, REVIT ARCHITECTURE, REVIT MEP SUITE, AUTOCAD
CIVIL 3D, INVENTOR PRO, 3DS MAX DESIGN
1 0|14-SUB-EADA_125 01/01/99 1600.00 1600.00
EDU-SUBSCRIPTION ADA 1 YR 125-499 SEATS N
1 0|73-MIS-SE/EDU 03/15/10 695.00 695.00
EDUCATIONAL ULTRA SE SUPPORT N
| have added Ultra SE phone support (regularly $1495) to your quote for $695.
This is a special Educational price.
Support includes:
* 12 months of unlimited support from the Mid-West CAD Support Team
* Trouble ticket reporting w/ problem escalation to Autodesk, as needed
* Certified technical specialist assigned to your phone support issue
* Direct online connection with a Mid-West CAD technician and your desktop
* Up to 25% discount on Public Training at Mid-West CAD
* Free access to Training Bytes-45 minute topic specific online training
sessions
* 1 free training voucher good for a day of public training at Mid-West CAD
Customer Original Page 1

(Continued)




Mid-West CAD, inc.
620 SE 291 Hwy, Ste 106
Lee's Summit, MO 64063

Telephone: 816/525-5767
Bill To:

CLYDE C. MILLER ACADEMY
1000 N. GRAND BLVD
ST. LOUIS, MO 63106

Order Number B71423

Order Date 10/27/09

Ship To:

CLYDE C. MILLER ACADEMY
1000 N. GRAND BLVD
ST. LOUIS, MO 63106

THIS IS A BID/ESTIMATE - THIS BID EXPIRES IN 30 DAYS

Customer Ship Via F.O.B. Terms Purchase Order Number Salesperson | Reference No.
CLYCO0 UPS 314-775-9170 CASH ON DELIVERY JOE GUASTO BR
Qty. Shipped | ltem Number | Unit of Measure | Required Date Unit Price
Qty. Ordered Extended Price
Back Ordered|ltem Description (Customer Part No.) Discount % | Tax
1 O[SHIP 01/01/99 0.00 0.00
SHIPPING Y
Non Taxable Subtotal 11745.00
Taxable Subtotal 0.00
Tax (7.600%) 0.00
Total Order 11745.00
Page 2

Print Date: 02/16/10  10:26 AM

Customer Original



*xxx¥xxXINO
00°0S0'TT

SN TVNMEINI ¥0d - ¥H@IO ESVHOUNd V IONxxxxxx¥xxxxxyxyxyx JIGNAN NOILISINOTI

INNOWY “OHd TYIOL

00°009°T

00°0S7°6
TYLOL WHLI

*xxxxx XINO

Advo9cs
useas g/ABy
118

ONI 0Dddd
0T0C-LTI-€0
06C-72¥-928

* 3 xxxxxXINO

- (3& T)uoTadraosqns ‘poy ubTseq }sepoiny
00°009° T vE

000°T 02000

-¥) Ten3adasg 1102 %Wmﬁmu@ ﬁwwmwo ysepoany
00°0G¥°6 v 000°T . 0T000
g0Idd LINN LINQ AILO # TVIYALVW YOANHA/NOILAI¥DSHA ON WHLI

SN TYNYEILNI ¥Od - JHAQIO HSVHOUNd V ION % ¥ XX XX XRXFRFRLRXXXRXRXRRRRRRRRRR
VEFAON ISYHOANd
JEHEINON ONIMOVAL

INIJdIDHI SJO00D

502
JyISTOYood/ "S°H ISuuwnsg
PIOIMBID 'Y

dno¥d TYIYALVNW
LNIOd AaVvOTINN
JINOILISINOMI

dNo¥d ODNISVHO¥NAG SVLT NOILVYOOT HDVIOLS
INYN JOOANIA LST000009 JOANEA dHIISEA
QIIVEIDO dALVA 76€ET-06C aNndg
YILNED LSOO 799 YIOAHT TYIENED

SN TYNIILNI ¥0d - JH@IO ASYHOUNd V IONxxxxxx¥x ¢VISTITOT ¥EEWAN NOILISINOHA

u..HO.Qmm‘ GO(HML, T ‘m«ra.mvwm 0T0Z-LI-€0



00°0S0'TT

00°009°T

00°0S%°6
TYLOL WHLI

rxxxxx XTINO

Ad¥09cs8
SiuzeH/end/3ITRH
T1S

ONI 0Ddud
0T0C-LT-€0
06C-2)-9¢Z8

*xxxxxxXTINO

rxxxxxxXINO ISN TYNIILNI ¥Od - YHAIO HASVHOMNd V¥V IONsrs»»yxyxxxxxxyyxxyxxyx JEGNAN NOILISINOEA
INNOWY “OFd TYIOL

00°009°T

00°0SV°'6
FO0T¥d LINN

asn TYNIELNI ¥0d

JIGWNON ISVHOHUNd
JATTNON DNIMOVAL
ILNHAIDHTI SA00D
dno¥s SHNISVHIMNA
NN JOANEA
QILVIID HLVAd
YIINID LSOO

HSN TYNIELNI ¥Od

XIAHN HVGOﬁumﬂwumnﬂw:.ﬁom GOWWWQ xmwvmwm¢
YH

000°T 02000
|4VMMTumewm Hﬁom Mawﬁmu¢ WWWWWQ(MWWGOUﬂﬂ

Ar4CH 000°T 0T000

LINN XILO # TVINILYIN YOANFTA/NOILAI¥DSHEA ON WILI

= QY0 HUSVHOUNA V ION ¥ XXX XXX FXXRXXRARXRLXERRFRRERXRXRRY

S0¢2
JYISTONOOH/ISTTTH D SPATD
PIOFMBRID Y

dNodd TVI¥IALVYNW
LNIOd QVOINN
JINOILISINOTI

G761 NOILVOOT HOVIOLS
LSTO00009 JOANIA qHIISHA
V6ET-06C aNnndg
779 JIOAET TVIHENID

- YH@IO ASYHOHUNd V IONxxxxxxx IV98TTOT ¥ITNNAN NOILISINOHA

UHOQUM COHUHdemmméé

0T0Z-LT-€0






;@g SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23, 2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

X RFP/Bid Agenda Item
[] Sole Source Information:
[] Contract Renewal : Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference:
[] Ratification Action:

SUBJECT:
To approve the purchase of 9 building site licenses for Adobe CS4 Design Premium Software from Academic Superstore
for a cost not to exceed $104,495.85 for the period beginning April 16, 2010 through June 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND:

This purchase of Adobe CS4 Design Premium Software will enhance Career and Technical Education Programs which
incorporate this software in their curriculums. The purchase of the software as a site license is more cost effective and
allows for expansion of programs with no additional software cost. The software is being purchased as site licenses for
Beaumont, Central VPA, Soldan, Metro, Sumner, Gateway, McKinley, Roosevelt, and Vashon High Schools. These
purchases will give the students state-of-the-art software technology and provide a greater hands on experience.
Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 39 MSIP: 73.3

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function—- 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6441 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #:

Amount: 46,442.60 10118660,10118661,10118662,10118663
Fund Source: 290-1394 6441 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #:

Amount: 46,442.60 10118664,10118665,10118666,10118667
Fund Source: 290-1394 6441 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118668

Amount: 11,610.65

Cost not to Exceed: $104,495.85 | [ |Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600000772

Department: Career & Technical Ed. M W

D1 Carlinda Pﬂrcell,lDep. Supt., Academics

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget: i



Quote

2101 E. Saint ElImo Rd Ste 360
Austin, TX 78744

Quote #

~ Quote Date

228089

0311710

Sales Rep

Lisa Moore

Phone 1-800-817-2347

Toll Free

Fax 1-866-947-4604

BILL TO SHIP TO

Accounts Payable Accounts Payable

St. Louis Public Schools St. Louis Public Schools
801 North 11th 801 North 11th

St. Louis, MO 63101 St. Louis, MO 63101
us us

items

Ship Via

Ground

Part#  Description - Gty Line Price |

935249  K-12 Site License Design Premium CS4 (CLP 500 Seat)(Level 3)(Mac/Win)(9500 Points) 8,275.47 8,275.47
K-12 Site License Design Premium (All Versions) (CLP Upgrade Plan Renewal 2
23 3,310.1 ,310.

9350 ) Year)(Mac/Win)(4750 Points)(2Y 24M) o - 8 ! 3,310.18
935549 | K-12 SITE Design Premium CS4 (MLP)(CLP AVL and AOO DVD Set) 25.00 1 25.00
Subtotal: 11,610.65
Shipping: 0.00
Tax: 0.00
Total: 11,610.65

Notes

. Term - quotes are valid for 30 days from the date issued. Any changes made to the quote may affect the pricing offered.

Availability - quotes do not hold or guarantee product availability.

Products - by accepting this quote, you agree to review all products, quantities, and system requirements to ensure they are correct.

. Returns - Most unopened items may be returned within 30 days of receipt for a refund. All software Licensing and Electronic Software Downloadable

(ESD) products are non-returnable and non-refundable.

. Academic Superstore reserves the right to modify its policies at any time without prior notice to our customers.

Please include your tax exempt ID number on all purchase orders.

www.AcademicSuperstore.com



*Kjuo 1onpoud 8Anosep Jo sexoq pajess A1o1oe) 01 paralisal aq Aew suimay “swin Aue e abueyd 03 198fgns a.e siayo [e1oads pue Kujigejieae ‘Buidiig

‘[wooasioyayos@buises):of jiejn]
wo2'd210ydyos@bulses) |1ewas Jo aanejuasaidal sajes Jnok 19e3u09 aseaid ‘eronb Buises) e 104

'spuny g ut st ajonb siyy ur Kouauno |1y

S5°8€9'LLS V101
J9¥VYHI ON Awouod3: AYIAITIA
GG'8E9'LLS$ wvioLans
(pasinbau uonensiBbas auljuo) yurew sik ny z - Buipjing sed paseg OWIN
Q3N ¥ NA3-d10 ana
00°'5¢$ 00°'G5¢$ L 0'7A STIVLSNI00S > ISNIJIT LIS ZL-) - LIM VIAIN (dTIN) ISNIDITINNINTYD NOISIA ¥SD €6/82059 60t¥13
/ LTwyzAzmou3-d19 I1YII41L83D 14
8y'8LEES 8F'8lE'ES L -3 (SHINOW ¥2) Aﬁ; ¢ NV1d 30vd49dN M3IN (I1dILTNIN) NY1d 3ava9dn INNINGYd NOISIA | 2vL0aY65.82059 |  8E0EXA
0
L0°G62'8$ L0°G62'8% L LIAT S NA3-d10 3LvII411830-3 ¥A ISNIDIT OOV (F1dILTNIA) ISNIDITINNINTY NOISIA ¥SI | 0VL0GYZ0882059 |  LOBEXA

© 3914d LINN NOILdI¥9S3d WAL

L jo | abed
LLSOYLG < #310nD ,

MISO4IN

‘Sjuswiwo)
LPLEY
6211-108 (v1€) :xeq O “IN807 anal) O 'SINO1 h_m__fwm
82L1X 8211-108 (#L€) :auoyd 62L1-108 (7L€) xeq 08% 8 0G¥ SAUNS IS HLLLN 108
W09°3910U2J0S@||BULODNBUNSLYY  8ZLL-L08 (¥LE) :duoud 1qeveid A p S100HIS 918N SINOT LS
[ISUUOJD|\ BUNSLIY)  HiSP JOpIQ/sdjes uoneiodio?) 331021405 fpen ey
L1210/ J9WO0ISNY 810490S
:93UaJeJoY JOWOISN) ‘01 S1U} plemio] ases|d
2ESr-SYE (pLE) oquny suoydsia) 10D B0IOUDLIOS MAA
:Jaquiny xe4 o GU_O—_U.—.mOm
[[BUU0D Bunsuyy :Aqiusg 0L0Z 'v UdJep :a1e( &

.:I..U . r.» w\ﬁ:?f
(. i 5/, AM



COWG.com | 8005944239 OE400SPS

BNHM947 11362846  3/15/2010

SHIP TO:

SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BILL TO: Attention To: SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC
SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOLS
801 N 11TH ST 801 N 11TH ST
Accounts Payable SAINT LOUIS , MO 63101-1015
SAINT LOUIS , MO 63101-1015 Contact: ANGELA

CRAWFORD  314.231.3720

Customer Phone #314.231.3720 Customer P.O. # ADOBE DESIGN PREM

BRIAN RAMSEY 866.295.8121 Free Drop Ship MasterCard/Visa Govt GOVT-EXEMPT

1 1582987 ADO DESIGN PREM CS4 K-12 1-500 L3 8,436.99 8,436.99
Mfg#: CLE-65028802PU
Contract: Missouri Coop School Districts
010-C

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

1 1582982 ADO DESIGN PREM 2Y MNT 24MO K-12 1-5 3,407.97 3,407.97
Mfg#: CLE-65028759P9
Contract: Missouri Coop School Districts
010-C

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

1 1603140 ADO SL DESIGN PREM CS4 WIN MED 8.57 8.57

Mfg#: AOB-65021972

Contract: Missouri Coop School Districts

010-C

SUBTOTAL 11,853.53
FREIGHT 0.00
TAX 0.00

Please remit payment to:
CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Phone: 847.371.5000 Fax: 312-705-0441 Chicago, IL 60675-1515

CDW Government
230 North Milwaukee Ave.
Vernon Hills, IL 60061




G9°0T9'TT

00°9¢

81°0TE’€

LV SLT’8
TVLOL WHELI

rxxxxx XINO

AQYD9¢8

Y uv|TOH-US /AIIS],
T1S

TIOLSTHANS DIWHAVYOVY
0T0C-8T-€0
06C-2X-9¢Z8

*¥xxxxxxXTINO

00°S¢

8T°0TE’E

LV°"SLT'8
I0I¥d IINN

¥xxxxxxXINO SO TYNNAINI ¥Od - YIQEO HESVHOUNA V IONxssrxxtxxxxxxzxxxxyx SIDNON NOTIILISIANDTI
INAOKWY 0¥ TYIOL

67SSE6-39S QAQ OOV 3 TAY dTD) (dTX) SO UnTweId
vE

000" 1T 0£000
€205€6-"IX z Temousy uerq epeabdn 4To

¥  000°T 02000
6VZSE6-VSD UNTWOId UBTSSOSUSOTT 93TS ZT-N

¥Z  000°T 07000

IINO  XLO # TYINEIVA MOONEA/NOIIATYOSEd  ON WILI

SN TYNIIALNI ¥Od - YHAYO FASVHOUNG V LION % ¥ ¥R XXX XX R XXX XX R FREREX XX XX XXX XXX ¥ X

JIFWAN ASVHOYNd
HJHEENON ONIMOVAL
LNIAIDHE SJO0D
dNodd DNISVHOHENd
HNYN JOONHA
ELVEED HLVA
YILNID LSOD

SN TYNIELNI ¥Ood

unommmiMOHpﬂmﬂﬂUum

- YHITY0 HASVYHOUNd V IONxxxxxxx

00¢
JISTOY0OH/ S H UOYUSEA
pPIOIMBID Y

dNodd TVIYELVW
LNIOd QVvOTINN
YAINOILISINOMY

SOLT NOILVOOT HDVIOLS
186800009 JOANHA aEIIISHA
V6ET-06C aNnAg
799 YEDAET TVIINED

8998TT0T JELNNAN NOILISINDOHA

010Z-8T-€0



G9°'0T19'TI INNOWY O TYIOL

. 6VSSE6-39S QA OOV 3 TAY d'T0) (dTW) SO uUmTweIg

00°52 00752 v 000°T
£20GE6-"3X z Temsusy uerd epexbdn 1o

8T 0TE’€E 8T°0TE" € v 000" T
- . 67ZSE6-7SD UNTWSIg UBTSOQOSUSOTT 93TS ZT-M

LY SLZ"8 LY SLZ'8 v 000" T
TYLOL WILI HOT¥d LINA IINQ  XIO # TYINIIVA OANFEA/NOILAINISIEA

*xxyxxx XTINO

Aav¥O9¢c8

IsbnIy/SpeM

T1S

TIOLSYHAANS DIWHAVOV
0T0C-8T-€0

062-2X-9¢8

==== *xxx%xxXTINO

HSN TYNIEINI ¥O0d - VHAYO HASVHOUNd V ION # %X XXX XX FXFRFXFX XXX XX ERER
JHFWNON ISVYHOYNd
HHEGWON DNIMOVEL

LNEAIDHE SAO0D

00c
jyIoTOYoOod/S H 3IT2ASsooy
PIOIMBRID Y

LN

dno¥d ONISVHOANd 0G9T
INYN JOONHA 186800009 JOaN

QILVIIO HEILIVd V6ET-06C
YILNID LSOD 979 qadd

SN TYNYELNI ¥Ood

,wwmmwm COﬂUﬂWHiwmm,

*xxxx»xxXINO HSN TVNIHINI ¥OAd - YHAIO HSVHOHUNG V LONxsxxxxxxxyxxxxxxxyx JIFGNON NOILISINOTI

0€000

0c000

01000
ON WHILI

FRXXRRXRER

dnoy¥d TVIYELVW

I0d AaVvOINN

JINOILISINOTA
NOIIVDOT HADYIOLS

JA aEIISHEa
aNN4g
a1 TYIENIED

- YEIQIO ESVYHOUNd V¥ IONs#xxxxxx LI998TTO0T YITINAN NOILISINOTY
ko s " - - - et S— — -

oaowlmﬁ|mo



G9°0T9'TT
00°S¢
8T°0TE’€E

LY GLZ'8
TYLOL WHLI

*xxxxx XTINO

AQv¥09ce8
moxgd/syIeds

11Ss

TIOLSHHANS DOIWHAVOVY
01T02-8T-€0
06¢-2X-9¢28

*xxxxxxXTNO

6VSSE6-39S QA OOY 3 1AV dT0) (dTW) SO unTwezd

00°52 ¥Z  000°T
£20S£6-"IX z Temousy uerd epeabdn aTo

8T 0TE"€ vEI  000°T
. 6VZSE6-7SD UNTwexg ubBTSSQSSUSOTT S3TS ZI-N

LY GLZ'8 ¥E  000°T
HOTHd LINO IINQ  XIO # TYIMEIVW MOONEA/NOIIATEOSEA

ASN TYNIEINI ¥O0d - YHAQJIO HSVHOUNd V LON %% XX RXXXXFXRXFXXRXXRRXPREX
HIGNON ASTYHIENG
JAIGWNNAN ONIMOVAL

INFJIOEE SA00D

00¢
JISTOY0OH/ 'S H ASTUTNOW
pIOIMRID 'Y

LN

dNo¥d ODNISVYHOINd 0891
HNYN JOANIA 186800009 JOaN

QILVIID ALVA V6€ET-06C
JAINID LSOO vvo qadda

SN TYNYILNI ¥O0d - JdHA@IO HASVHOHANd V LONxxxxx*x

.@ﬁ “
a1x0dsy uoT3TsTnbay

x¥xxxxxxXINO ESA TYNIIINI ¥OA - VYAMIO FSVHOUNA V¥ IONsxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx JIFGNOAN NOILISINOTI
INNOWY “OFd TYIOL

0€000

02000

0T000
ON WHLT

EXRRRRRRRY

dNo¥d TVIYHLVNW

I0d AavOINN

JEANOILISINOHY
NOIIVDOT IEDVIOLS

HA dE9ISsHd
aNnNsa
T TYIINED

9998TTI0T ¥HEWAN NOILISINOTY

0T0C-8T-¢€0



*xxx2xxxXINO
G9°'0T9'TT

00°S¢
8T 0TE’'E

LV SLT'8
TYLOL WHLT

»xxxxx XTINO

XAYD92Z8
\1L6imm£mluom\mnw
TIS

TIOLSYHANS DIWHAVOVY
0T0C-8T-€0
062-2X-9¢28

*xxxxxxXTINO

SN TYNYELNI ¥0d - YI@IO HASYHOUNd V¥ IONxxxxxxxxrxxxxyxxy JATNON NOIIISINOTI

ILNNOWY “OFY TYIOL

67SSE6-39S QAQ OOV 3 TAY dTD) (dTK) pSO untwezd

00°52 ¥Z  000°T 0£000
‘ - £20G£6-"IX g Temsusy uerd speabdn 4o

8T°0TE’€ ¥ 000-T 02000
67Z5E6-7SD UNTWSIg UBTSSQESUSOTT 93TS ZT-N

LY SLZ'8 ¥E  000°T 07000

EOT¥d LINA IINQ ALO # TYINIIVA YOONEA/NOIIAT¥OSEIA  ON WRLT

SN TYNIELNI ¥OA - ¥EAYO FASVYHOUNd V TON %% % ¥ % XXX X ¥ X R X R XXX X ¥ ¥ X X X X X XS XXX XX XX
AHGNNON ISVYHOENd
AHGNON DONIMOVEL

LNEAIDHEY SAO0D

00¢
JISTOYOOH/S"H AeMO3IED
PIOFMBRID 'Y

dNo¥d ITVIYHLVNW
INIOd avOINN
YINOILISINOET

dNo¥d ONISVHIINA SEET NOILVYDOOT IDOVYOLS
HNYN JOANFTA 186800009 JOANITA THIISHEA
ILVIIO HLVA 76€1-062C aNnAg
YAILNID LSOD vv9 IADATT TVIINID

SN TYNYILNI ¥0d - YHQIO HASVYHOUNd V¥V LONxxxxxxx G998TIOT ¥ITNAN NOIILISINDOTI

wuommmfGOﬂuﬂmHSUmm. 0102-81-€0



*xxxxxxXINO
G9°0T9'TT

SN TYNJILNI ¥Od - YHEAIO IASVHOUNG V IONsxxxxxxxxxxxyxxxxyx JEENAN NOILISINO®A

INQOWY "OF¥ TYIOL

00°S8¢

8T°0TIE’€E

LV SLZ’'8
TYILOL WHLI

*xxxxx XINO

AQV¥D9C8
SoUTRH-I9/USDID

11s

TIOLSYHANS DIWHAVOV
0T0C-8T-€0
06C-2X-9¢8

*xxxxxxXINO

00°52 ¥Z  000°T 0£000
£205€6-"IX z Temsusy uerd epexbdn 410

8T°0TIE'€ ¥EI  000°T 02000

S 6VZSE6-VSD UNTWSIg UBTSSQOSUSOTT 93TS ZT-N

LY SLZ'8 ¥E  000°T 07000

90T¥d LINA IINO IO # TYTYIIVK SOONIA/NOILATHOSEA  ON WILI

SN TYNJHLNI ¥0d - ¥YHQYO HSVHOUNd V LION 3% %X XXX F X XXX R X XRXXX XX XX AR X XXX R XX XX
JHEGNNN ISYHOENA
JYHGNON DONIMOVIL

ILNIdIDHE  SAOO0D

00¢
jTISTOfoOg/ "S°H IDUUNS
PIOIMNBID Y

dNo¥Ed TYI¥ILVNW
LNIOd QVOTINN
JINOILISINOTI

dNo¥d DNISVHOING SVLT NOILVYOOT IOWIOLS
HNVN JOONEA 186800009 JOUNIA qIIISEA
QILVIIO dLVd 76€T-06¢ aNnd
YALNID ILSOD 979 JIOAET TVIENID

SN TYNMIINI ¥0d - ¥YIQIO ISVHOUNA V¥ IONxxxxxxx TV998TT0T ¥IIWAN NOILISINOTYI

“336d8y uoT3TsTnboy 0T0Z-8T-£0



G9°0T19'TT

INQOWY “OEY TVLIOL

8T'0TE’E

LV SLT’8
TYLOL WHLT

*xxxxx KXINO

AdV¥09¢Z8
OYDTN/ISITEH

118

MIOLSYHAANS DIWHAYOVY
0T0C¢-8T1-¢€0
062-2X-9¢8

*xx»xxxXTNO

00°s¢

81°0Ie’€

LY SLTC'8
g0I¥d LINN

SN TYNJILNI ¥Ood

YIGNNN ISYHOING
FHFGNON ONIMOVIL
LNIdIDEE  SAO0D
dNOo¥d DNISVHOINd
HNYN JOONEA
IIVIIO HELVA
JIINID LSOO

ISN TVNIHLNI ¥04

67GGE6-39S QAQ OOV 3 TAY dTD) (dTW) SO wnTmezg
¥d  000°T

£205€6-"IX gz Temsusy uerq epexbdn aTd
vE  000°1

»rxxxxxXINO HSN TUYNJHILINI ¥0d - ¥YH@IO HSVYHOUNd ¥V IONsxxxxxyxxxxxxxyxxy JAGNAN NOILISINOTI

0€000

0coo00

6VZSE6-VSD UNTWeIg UBTSSUSSUSOTT ©3TS ZT-M

it 000°T
IINN ALO # TYTYAIVWA YOANEA/NOIIAI¥OSEA

- dHQIO0 HESVHDUNd V LON %% X XXX XXXXFXXEXXXFXRFEXREXR

002

IISTON00d/ "S'H OIISKW
PIOIMBRID 'Y

06ST

186800009

76£T-06¢C

799

JOaN

0T000
ON WHLI

REREXRRRER

dNo¥d TVIVILVKW
LNIOd aVvOTINN
JEINOILISINOTA
NOILVDOT EDVIOLS

JA qEIIISHA
aNnd

YEOATT TYIHINED

- YHAQY0 HASVHOUNd V¥ LONxxxxxxx €998TTOT VILNAN NOILISINOTA

e B

uwmmwm ROﬁwHWWﬂWWM

010Z-8T-€0



G9°0TI9'TT
00°G2
8T 0TIE’E

LV SLC"8
TVLOL WHLT

*¥xxxx XTINO

Xav¥D9czs

) -d0oD/AUWTY

118

TIOLSYHANS DIWIAYIVY
0T0Z-8T-€0
062-2X-9¢8

*xxxxxxXTNO

*>xxxx»xxXINO HSN TVYNIIINI ¥OI
INAOWY O TYIOL

- YIQIO0 FESVHOYNd V¥V LONxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxyry JAGNOAN NOILISINDOM

6VSSE6-395 QAQ OOV 3 TAY dT0) (4TH) 7So wntmezg

00°52 vd  000°T 0E00(
) €205E6- 1K z Temousy uerq spexbdn 4o

8T°0TE € vd 0001 0200¢
6VZSE6-VSD WNTWSIg UBTSSIOSUSOTT S3TS 2T

LY'SLZ'8 vE  000°T 0T00C

H0T¥d LINN IINQ  XI0 # TYINIIVA YOANIA/NOIIATEOSEA  ON WALI

dSN TVNYIINI ¥0d - ¥YA@IO FSVYHONNd ¥ ION FERRRRFRRF X F RPN XXX RN RR N XX R X Y

SEGWNON ISVYHO¥UNd
YIEWNON DNIMOVIL

LNIdIDHTI SAO0D
dNo¥dd DNISVHOUNA

00z
3}ISTOY00d/S'H SI uepTos
pIOoIMRID 'Y

090T
HNYN JOANIA 86800009
ILVEID HIVA V6ET-06¢
YHLNID LSO0D 187472

dOO¥D TVINHALVR
LNIOd QVOINC
HINOILISINOM:
NOILVOOT HOVIOLE
HOANIA dHEIISEHC
aNnNJd

SEDAAT TVIANTS

IS0 TYNMELNI ¥0d - ¥HAAYO HASYHOENd V IONxxxx¥¥x Z998TTIOT YEENON NOILISIND®Y

370d5y uoTaTSTnbOYy

0T0C-8T1-€C



G9°0T9'TT

00°s¢

8T '0TIE’€E

LY SLZ'8
TYLOL WHLI

rxxxxx XTINO

AdV¥D9¢C8
wyy3esyp/Auuty

118

TIOLSTAINS DIWAAVOV
0T0Z-8T-€0
06C-2¥-9¢8

» ¥ xxxxxXTINO

6VSSE6-39S QAQ OOV 3 TAY d'T0) (3TK) ySO UmTmeIg

00°52 vE  000°T
€20GE6-IK z Temousy ueld spezbdn aTo
8T 0TE’€ ¥Z  000°'T

. 67ZSE6-VSD UNTwerg uBTSSQESUSOTT S3TS ZT-M
¥E 000 T
IINO  XZO

LYV SLT'8

I0I¥d LINN # TYIYILVN YOANIA/NOILAI¥OSHA

*xxxxxxXINO ESN TYNJHLNI ¥Od - YHAYO FSVHOUNd V IONsxxxxxxxxxxyxyxxxyx JIFGNAN NOILISINOTA
INOQOWY “OTd TYIOL

0E000

02000

01000
ON WHLT

SN TVNIELNI 04 - JHAIO USVHOUNA V LON % XX ¥ ¥ X X X X XX XXX XXX F XXX F XX F XX F XXX XXX

HHGWAN ISYHOUNd
HEWNNON DNIMOVIL
INIJIDET SAO0D

002
YISTONOOH/VAA TBIFUSD
pPIOIMRID Y

dNo¥d ODNISVHOUENd 090T
TNYN JOANHA 186800009
QILVIIO HALVA V6€ET1-062C
YILNEZD LSO0D vvo

H3SN TYNYHINI ¥Od - ¥HI@IO HSVYVHOYUNd ¥V IONxxxxxx¥x
- ‘km%&WWMsWWﬂmeﬂnwum .

dNo¥dd TVIYILVRW
LNIOd avOTINN
YINOILISINOHI
NOILVOOT FEDVIOLS
JYOANIA AIIISHA

aNNg

JIOHATT TYIINTD
T998TTOT ¥WILWNAN NOILISINDOIT

0T0C-8T-€0



*xxxxxxXINO ESA TYNIIINI ¥Od - ¥YAAYO ASYHOENA ¥V LONx+x¥xxxxxxxxxxxxx JATNON NOIILISINDMY
§9°0T9'TT INOQOWY "O®d TYIOL

67SSE6-39S QAQ OOV 3 TAY dTD) (dTW) pSH wnTwmezg

00°52 00°52 vd  000°T 0£000
N : €20S€6-"IK z Temsusy uerd speabdn 1o N

8T 0TE"€ 8T 0TIE'€ ¥E  000°T 02000

‘ . . 6VZSE6-VSO UNTWeId UBTSSQOSUSOTT S3TS ZT-M -

LY SLZ'8 LV SLZ'8 ¥E  000°T 01000

TYIOL WALI H0T¥d LIN IINQ IO # TYINIIVW YOANIA/NOIIAT¥OSEA  ON WHLI

*xxxxx KXTINO HSN TYNIIAINI ¥O4d - JI@IO IASYHOHMNA ¥ ION FEFRXRERRFRR RN X R R XXX LR R R P RRRRRERRR

JEIEWAN ISVHOUNG 00¢ dNo¥d TVIVHLVYRW

AA¥D928 dHIWNN ONIMOVIL IISTONOOH/ "S "H Juounesqg LNIOd QVvOINN
Uosuep/Sss99yg LNIJdIDHTE SdO0D pIoImMeI] 'Y YINOILISINOEY

TIS dNO¥d ODNISVYHOENd 090T NOILVOOT HOVIOLS

TIOLSIAANS DOIWIAAVOV HNYN JOANTA 186800009 YOANEA THIISEJ
0T0Z-8T-€0 QILVEID HIVA V6€T-06C aNQNJg
06C-72¥-9¢8 YIINID LSOD ¢ 99 dEDQET TVYINED

*¥xxxxxXINO ESN TVNIHILNI ¥OA

- IO HSVHOENd V¥ IONxxxx¥xx 0998TI0T ¥HEWNNAN NOIILISINOMI

uoT3TsTnbay 0T10Z-8T-€0






@ SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23,2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

] RFP/Bid Agenda Item: @
X Sole Source Information:

[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference:

[] Ratification Action:

SUBJECT:
To approve a sole source purchase of (16) desktop computers with monitors from Apple Computer for a cost not to
exceed $15,647.36 for the period beginning April 16, 2010 through June 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND:

These (16) specialized desktop computers with monitors will be used to upgrade the TV/Radio Broadcasting Program at
Roosevelt High School. These purchases will give the students state-of-the-art technology and provide them greater
hands on experience. Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 39 MSIP: 733

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6443 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118634
Amount: $15,647.36

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $15,647.36 | [_|Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600011766

Department: Career & Technical Ed. M

%‘a Banks, ?x_lterim Budget Director

" m Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer
7

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budgef.



REQUEST FOR
SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE

SAINT LOUIS

Requestor: Frank J. Logan, Sr. Date: 3/15/2010

Department / School: Career and Technical | Phone Number: (314) 345-4530
Education

Definition: Sole Source is a good or service that is only available from one (1) source (vendor
manufacturer, elc...)

Unique Goods / Services Requested for Sole Source Purchase (describe in detail below)

Apple Computers provide the necessary capabilities relating to actual TV production using
industry standards and were approved by the instructor’s advisory committee.

Vendor Name: Apple Computers Email:

Vendor Contact: Sylvester Matt Guenther | Phone Number 800-800-2775 ext. 46878

Justification Information

1. Why the uniquely specified goods are required?

Fit with industry standards.

2. Why good or services available from other vendors /competitors are not acceptable?

Industry standard software is the vendor’s own software.

3. Other relevant information if any (i.e., attach manufacturer’s statement verifying
exclusive availability of product etc...)

N/A

4. List the Names of other Vendors contacted & Price Quotes:

1 certify the above information is true and correct and that I have no financial, personal or other
beneficial interest in the specified vendor.

Your sole source request will not be approved without the required signatures below:

B 1| i
/Departnfent Head Date
CFO Date
Superintendent Date

Purchasing Department Page 1 of 2 May 2007



Apple Computer, Inc. ("Apple”} is, and will continue to be, the sole source of Apple and
Macintosh branded hardware products to you. An Apple or Macintosh branded product
is one manufactured or sold by Apple with the Apple logo.

In general, Authorized Apple Resellers are not authorized to sell standard Apple
hardware products to public and private nonprofit educational institutions in the United
States, including yours. Exceptions exist, however, incfuding the following: (1) Apple
does authorize certain Value Added Resellers (“VARs”") to sell standard Apple products to
educational institutions if those products are combined with proprietary, added
enhancement "Solutions Systems”; (2} a few resellers are allowed to sell consumables
{toner cartridges, for example) to educational institutions; and (3) under very limited
circumstances, Apple authorized resellers may be permitted to sell a limited amount of
product, usually at the end of the product’s commercial life, to education customers. In
all such cases, the resellers are responsible for establishing their own resale prices. Apple

is not involved in their pricing decisions.

Another program Apple makes available is the Authorized Apple Education Agent
Program. In this program, Agents act on behalf of Apple to promote the purchase of
Apple products from Apple by select higher education institutions and K-12 schools.
While the use of sales agents in the program allows Apple to extend its presence in the
education cemmunity, this program does not affect Apple's status as your sole source of

Apple products.

In your case, Apple will continue to have a direct sales and purchasing relationship.
Apple has no present intention to utilize agents, and has not authorized any reseller to
provide Apple products and services to you.

Please be reminded that because, with the few exceptions noted above, Apple
authorized resellers are prohibited from selling in the education market by the terms of
their contracts with Apple, the sale of products into these markets, by anyone, other
than Apple (selling directly or through an agent) generally cannot occur unless an Apple
reseller has breached its contract with Apple. You can count on Apple to continue to be
your sole source for all the Apple branded products and services that you purchase in
the ordinary course of your product acquisition,

Sincerely,

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.



Quote Template Percentage

Custamer:

Apple Quote:

Quote Date;

Cuote Valid Until:

3/23/10 9:39 AM

Matr Guenther

R——

Guote Comments:

.
Azl

IR

1 ZOUN

z S312BLL/A

Charles Murphy A .
ST LOUIS CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT ple fnc 12543 Riata Vista Circle
phone M3 198-31ES
amall Austin, TX 78727-6524
8008002775 ph
fax
mguenther@apple.com emall
WEB08/060
23-MAR-2010
26-MAR-2010
Detniis f Doy i L?nit.lf IEE Smi er e Fs:tcrﬁfiﬁq Dine,
IMac, 20-inch 16 544,00 B68.48 13, 895.68
D65-8592 160GB Sertal ATA Drive
D&5-8500 2GB 10B6MHz DDR3 SDRAM - 2x1GB
065-8596 Accessoty kit
065~8648 Apple Reyboard with Numerie Keypad
{Engllsh) + User's Guide
AppleCare Protection Plan for iIMa¢ - Auta-enroll 16 119.00 109,48 1.751.68
Edy List Price Total 17,008.00
~ Total Discount 1,360.64
Extended Disc. Sub Total 15,647.35
eWaste Fee / Recycling Fee .00
Extended Disc. Total Price” 1564736

Completing your order is aasy:

*Refarence Apple Quote number WEB0B70GD on your Purchase Order
*Fax a copy of this quote along with your Purchase Order to:

Apple Ine,

12545 Riata Vista Clrcle
MS: 198-3IES

Austin, TX 78727-6524

THIS IS A QUOTE FOR THE SALE OF FRODIJCTS OR SERVICES. YOUR USE OF THIS QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLI OWING PROVISIONS:

*in mest cases Exténded discounted Tolal price does not Includre Sales Tax

“if anplicable, eWaste/Koeyeling Fons are Ineheded. Standard shipging (s qemplimentary

A. ANY ORDER TMAT YOU PLACE IN RESPINSE 1) THIS QUOTE WILL BE GOVERNED BY {1) ANY CONTRACT IN EFFECT RETWEEN APPLE INC. CAPPLE") AND YOU AT THE TIME
YOU PLACE THE ORDER OR (2, IF YOU DD NOT HAVE A CONTRACT IN EFFECT WITH APPLE CLICK FILRE T0) APPLY FOR A CONTRACT.

B. IF YOU USE YOUR FORM OF PLIRCHASE ORDER TO PLACE AN CQRIER IN RESPONSE TO THIS QUOTE, AFPLE REJECTS ANY TERMS SET OUT ON THE PURCHASE ORDER THAT
ARE INCONSISTENT WITH OR IN ADDITICN TO THE TERMS OF YOUR AGREEMENT WITH APPLE.

¢. YOUR ORDER MUST REFER SPECIFICALLY TO THIS QUOTE AND IS SUBJECT TO APFLE'S ACCEFTANCE,

. UNLESS THIS QUOTE SPECIFIES OTIERWISE, 1T REMAINS IN ERFECT UNTIL 24~MAR-/010 UNLESS APPLE WITHIDRAWS |1 BEFOIRE YO PLACE AN CRDER, BY SENDING NOTICE
OF ITS INTENTION TO WITHDRAW THE QUOTE TO YOUR ADDRESS SET OUT IN THE QUOTE, APPLE MAY MODIFY ANY PROVISION OF THIS QUOTE. R CANCEL ANY ORCER
YOU PLACE PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTE, IF THIS QUOTF CONTAINS A TYPOGRAPHIC OR OTHER ERROR.

Tetms & Use | Privacy Polley | Terms & Conditinns
Copyright © 2009 Apple Inc. All ¢lghts reserved.

Document fev 9,1

hitp:/ /germsfa.corp.apple.com/SFANextGen/faces/ QuoteNoEmail.jskp

Dawe of inal rovision - 22 Aprlf 2008

SES # 283094

Page 1 of 1



OFPSE-SPEFIE XVAd

PESE-SHEFIE  auoyd
I0I€9 OW ‘simoT IS 774 wwm w HIVA

10218 [ [ YHON [0S

uonvonpsyg [021UYI3 ] pup .Qw.EU
dpv) (Mg /o / 2 HAIVA

‘0L (SINYOA ANHS

9E"LYI'SIG _ LSO0D AQALVWILST TVLIOL|
666C-5¥8-998-03 s1ap1o aseyomd XV ]
8L89% 1X3 SLLT-008-008-HNOHd
EOQ.EQQ&@&O—ﬁGOﬁdE
ON‘SH
QATINOOXH JUNODDY IPISU]
Iogjuon O BeN, -
ueld
ue|d uonoslold aseds|ddy uonosjold asedejddy 89'16/'L 8%'601 91 YM18CLES
pieogAay
9|ddy 8¥98-590
I AI0SS800Y 9658-590
g9OLXZ - WWYHAs £40aa
ZHING90L 99¢ 0658-590
9ALQ VLV
|eusS 89091 2658-G90
4 LNdNOD dOLASHAd ysuI-0z B! 89'668'ch 8v°898 91 ND0Z
WHILI 40 NOILdT¥DSHd ‘ON THAON | IS0OD "IST| ISOD IINN| ALLINVNO ‘ON DOTVIVD
“ON X0 " ON uoyq §IS9  -1x2 wooy O0F09-9LL (FTE) -auoyq

LTL8L X1 ‘uusny

MO14g JHS SHIE-861 ‘S

42Yjuony IO 42MMduio) a1ddy “awDp] 10pUaA
oI/ apo) Anpowuto) 7/ )] aP0D) LOPUIA
) SLLG00FT

—puny AAINTD LSOO 100V 19
W\ ouE- ZXACD <rn 2 W]
. «. WNOA ASVHOHN 304 ISAN0TY
STOOHDS DI'1dNd SIN0T IS
NOILVINdA TVIOINHIHAL ANV YHAAVD
H0 IOVd - -

8I1£9 OW 'SmoT 1§
PIOJMEH Q¢CE - SS24ppy

S10ND BISIA BIEIY GVSTL I SSAUPPY Aﬂé SO~ fﬁi v&.\é D0T1 UIY 9PeA, PUeIaqInog 90K0f NLLV

T J00Y0S USTH 1[9AdS00Y  -1004IS
8€0-9£0/89 uU0DIOT 23vI01S/1UD]
‘Ol dIHS

\wﬂ/& 7//0 \ # NOILISINOTY



ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES JANUARY 21, 2010

AGENDA AND MINUTES:

N e

ATTENDANCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

ATTENDANCE- Mr. Byron Austin, Mr. Mark Albrecht, Mr. Chuck Alphin and
Mr. Charles Murphy

OLD BUSINESS- INTERNET RADIO STATION- Mr. Alphin and Mr. Albrecht
gave update on the status of their work with our internet radio station. The
station has been enhanced with the addition of a low power 100mw radio
station. This studio is housed in the auditorium control booth accessed from
the 34 floor. This is a valuable asset for our TV program since it develops
skills in public speaking and script writing. The software for the radio aspect
is similar to the TV software. Mr. Alphin and Mr. Albrecht will be getting back
to us with a schedule for production.

Mr. Austin raised the question from earlier conversations regarding the
practical usefulness of the Radio/TV program for students later careers. We
understand that all students will not become Radio/TV technicians. We
discussed that there is a broader set of skills related to television as itrelates
to communication skills and problem solving. The other aspect is internships
at various businesses and independent business ventures. Furthermore, we
view the entire school as our classroom and we perform many media related
services throughout the Roosevelt building.

Mr. Murphy announced that the St. Louis Rams Organization recently
donated a video server system, some large-scale projectors, televisions.
Thermal printer and beta TV decks. The server system is an instant replay
system for NFL games. We will be deploying it for video on demand,
television and for publishing student work throughout the district. Byron
commented that we should make sure and test it on our existing
infrastructure to make sure it is compatible with SLPS network. Mr. Murphy
indicated that he will be consulting every step of the way.

NEW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES- The committee approved the purchase of 16
Apple iMacs and agreed that Apple computers are most appropriate for
Television for the following reasons:



a. Apple computers come with professional quality applications AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST that enable students to easily ORGANIZE AND
MANAGE pictures, video, text and graphics and make them available to
other applications in the workflow.

b. Mostlocal TV studios ( who may be in a position to hire our graduates)
edit video with ‘Final Cut Studio’ software which is Apple software.

c. Apple computers provide a virus free environment.
d. Apple computers work with less downtime and configuration time.

6. Mr Albrecht recommended that Mr. Murphy check with Apple for some
earlier models which may save some money. Mr. Murphy agreed to do that.

7. MEETING CONCLUDED AT 4:30 PM.



ADVISORY COUNCIL ATTENDABCE JANUARY 21, 2010
AGENDA AND MINUTES:

ATTENDANCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

fo’) VA ]v PO/K“
- f/]m/\ 0/ é‘/c"j‘/gL
Cloch Al -

(Z\ \/(QS/% /’/47

W




9€°LY9'ST
89 "TISL'T

89°968°€ET
TYLOL WHLI

*y»xxxx XTINO

AXdV¥D9¢Z8

AyAanp/spem

118

dITddNS ¥YIALNAWOD HIddVv
0T0Z-9T-€0

062-2X-9¢28

*xxxxxxAINO

87°60T

87898
d0I¥d LINN

SN TYNIELNI ¥0od

JIGWNAN ISVYHOUNA
HIFGWNOAN ONIMOVEL
LNEdIDHY SQO0D
dNo¥d ODNISVYHOENG
INYN JOANHA
ILVIID HALVA
YIILNED LSOD

SN TYNIIINI ¥0d

A 401

Vi
LINN

- JHA@YO HSVYHOMNA ¥V IONxxxxxxx
unomwm mo&%mwwwwwm

*xxxxxxXINO HSN TYNIIINI ¥O4 - ¥EQIO ASVHOMNG YV LIONsxxxxxxxxxxxxyxxyx YIGNOAN NOILISINOTY
INNOWY “OFY TVYIOL

 ¥/TI8ZIES-ueTd uoTIoe30Ig SrEneTddy
000°91

02000

'N9OZ-T93ndwoy do3Aseq .0z ’OENT
000°9T 07000
XI0 # TVINIIVA YOANIA/NOIIATMOSEA  ON WILT

- JH@Y0 HESVYHO¥Nd V ION LR R R R R R Y R PR R R R R R

00¢ dNO¥d TVIYHLVW

HAISTOHOOH/S"H ITOA8S00Y LNIOd dVvOINN
PIoFmMeId ¥ HENOILISINO®I

0991 NOILVOOT dOVYOLS

SLLTO0009 YOONIA dIIISEA

76€ET-06C aNnAg

€V GEDAET TYIEANED

7E98TTOT ¥HEIWNN NOILISINDOTA
0T0C-9T-€0






n%%, SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23,2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

X RFP/Bid Agenda Item -
] Sole Source Information: ]
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: ]
[] Ratification Action: X

SUBJECT:
To approve the purchase of various equipment and supplies (i.e. pro gym with cycle and table, sprint elliptical cross
trainer, lifespan treadmill) from Pro Med Products for a cost not to exceed $19,226.

BACKGROUND:
The purchase of this equipment and supplies will be used to upgrade the Health Occupations/Physical Rehabilitation

Program at Gateway Institute of Technology. This purchase will give the students state-of-the-art technology and provide
them greater hands on experience. Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education

programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance Row: 39 MSIP: 773'3

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6541 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118659
Amount: $19,226.00

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $19,226.00 | DPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600010365

Department: Career & Technical Ed. %m

Angela Banks, Interim Budget Director

s S P
5 Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

i°‘°‘ ya—

' Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by ]?.udge.@xvA



< n\w“
k8 W W”\ i NW
@3ddv 0£°0601$ 40 INNODSIA
Vi T
Y .m #]00°668°7$ 00°668°7$ I7GOW WD G TOOdTIIHM ALIWTILX3 @o ¥500 892 » 001
00°G¥E€$ 00°SPES N3FYD ¥O4 4713HS ANI HLIM 319V ONIdV.L 0 £600 988 00}
Sho ¢ ¥ 100°560°€$ 00°560°€$ S 0¥d THIWAVIYL NVdSI4IT A/ €00 68| 001
. [ . [4 .
00°GPE°LS 00°SPE“1LS 9IIM AITINd XT1dL €00 9¥8 . 00}
Shy 4 |00°6¥8S 00°5¥8% Ve B YOV 1ONI - ITANYH/M 13$ ¥3ANNOG3Y F1avisnray Qms 6v8| | 00}
Sk Nw 4§ [00°6¥L$ 00°S¥LS LINN A3TINd JTONIS INOYHD 3100 9+8 2 00}
ww%.m £ 100°665°€S 00°565°€S YIANIVYL $SO¥D WIILdITTA LNIYdS \w& 68| 00}
Shl 2 ooseL es 00°G6L ‘€S 318V.L B J1DAD HLIM WAD O¥d C €100 506] ) 00°}
00°S#ZS 00°S¥7$ 31v2S Wy3g 0123130 .SNVIDISAHd 2006/ 00}
SuR ¢ 00°568$ 00°6685% ¥31S3L ITISNW TYNNYW JLLIAVAVT f,moo VPRI 00}
00°G6¥S$ 00°G6¥S 2Isva WouD 9000 ZvL 00°}
00°651$ 00°651$ (SaT41 B £°GT1) STIVE ANIDIQIW 40 L3S 9£10 /b8 00°}
S99 . ¥oo59¢$ 00°595$ 3JANNOY3Y JIYLIWOATd ( WNS 6v8| 00°}
—bl € § |00°G6L TS 00°66/ TS LYVD/M WILS TINNVHD ¥ 1X ON39TT LOFT13LNI VLLYHD A ¥000 £69| ) 00°t
00°0% 3S00HD
wey diysdosg IVLOL NN WVi0L HOVE HOTN03 / 3218 £ AIALS NOLLdRDS3G # wWaLl ALD
SIRAVA| w14 HLy OL 1D3NNOD WILNIQISTHx LHDIY DYA B ANNOYD X334 ¥ITINA A
ailva SWHAL
eiA Buidd
3L¥0 ang A SNIddibs 1A Buddiys NOSYASIIVS
0€°80G6°€T$ -d9plJQ jejo L
0L1£9 OW ‘SINOT LNIVS 0LL£9 OW ‘SINOT INIVS
33YIOW 101G 33YIIW 101G
0£'060°L$-  LNNODSIA 1Sv3 ¥y WOOY ‘40074 H1b 1Sv3 7y WOOY ‘Y0014 Hiv
00°68‘7$  :Buiddys ¥3LSVT AHLOWILINLLY WALV AHLOWILINLLY
00°0S$ :xej sajes DO0TONHDIL 40 FLNLILSNI AVYMILYD DOTONHIAL 40 ALNLILSNI AVMILYD
00°¥18°1ZS  :32npoud jero] SHUVAS YTHAOLSRIHD 0L dIHS SHYVAS YIHAOLSINHD :0L T8
deday 4apJ0 Jer0L 0107 ‘01 1Wdy  31vA NOLLY¥IdX3 W09 SPoNPOoIdpaoI0m BLIE)|
0107 ‘01 21w 31va XV ££05°50b°998 ‘L0 ¥Ob L8
86SV/6¥L  #120V JoWOIsN) S000€ VD ‘VLLIWVHITY
TLLL6VLd  #49PIO/3I0ND 00€ 3LINS ARIA INODYUYW 0507

T AN,

$1onpo.d pPaw-0.d




deday JapuQ |e30).

31L0N0

04L0T ‘41 udy
010Z ‘11 yotew

Y¥ILSVT WIL ¥o4

O

31Va NOILVYIdX3
aiva

#19p10/330ND

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
G6'G66°TS G6°566°7S I7GOW W9 G TOOdTHIHM ALIWIYLXT 50 ¥5000S 001
G6°G9¢€S G6°G9€S U23ID 1531404 A73HS ANI HLIM 378V ONIdV.L 0 £6000S 001
007661 °c$ 00°G6L“€$ S 0¥d TIIWQVIYL NVdS3AI €/0005 00°}
G6'6LE°LS G6°6LE°LS SIHOIIM ATTINd XI1dRIL S£000S 00°}
66°G/8S 66°6/8$ V& B YOVY TONI - FIANVH/M L3S ¥IANNOFRY 31av.Lsnray LET00S 001
66°G6.S 66°G6.S L1INN A3TINd 319NIS IWOUHD 81000S 00°}
00°G6.‘€S 00°G6L €S YANIVYL SSO¥D TYIILAITIA LNIIdS 877075 00}
00°666°€$ 00°666°€S$ I18vL B 31DAD £1000S 00°}
00°6/2% 00°S22$ 31vDS Wv3g 0123130 .SNVIDISAHd 700005 00°1
00°616$ 00°G16$ ¥3LS3L F1DSNW TYNNVW FLLIAVAV] 170005 004
00°678$ 00°GTSS JISve WO¥D 900005 00"}
00°661$ 00°661$ (SaTLL B £6°C°1) STIVE ANIDIQIW 40 135 9€100S 00"}
00°619% 00°619$% ¥IANNOFTY DIYLIWOATd €21008 00}
00°668°C$ 00°568°7S L14V2/M WILS TANNVHD ¥ 1X N33 T LD3TALNI VLLVHD $0000S 00°1
00°0$ 3S00HD

way diysdosqg IVLOL 3ANIY WLOL HOVa NOTOD / 32S 1 A1ALS NOLLdI¥DS3Q # Wall ALD

a3INVA @3INIW¥313a 39 oL SAOHLIW QIRIVA uouue.g Jned
31va 3na éwwﬁua ew%wm eiA Buiddiyg NOSY¥3dSATVS
€8°778°GTS -49pUQ jej0 |
0LLE9 OW ‘SINOT LNIVS 0LLEY OW “SINOT LNIVS

00°000°€S  :Butddiys TIUDOW 101§ TIUIOW 101§

00°0$ :Xe] sajes 1SV3 ¥ WOOY Y004 H1p 1SV3 ¥TF WOOY Y004 H1¥

€8°778°77$  tIdNpoUd |elo] ADOTONHDIL 40 ILNLILSNI AVMILYD 0L dIHS ADOTONHDAL 40 ILNLILSNI AVMILYD :0L Tg

I3 8SNoySIeMmabessell®sajesdion
XVd 0€0Z-6SL-¥0F ‘Lyv0'+0b LL8
G000 VO ‘VLLIWVHITY
00€ 3LINS JAIIA INODYYW 050
NOISIAIQ S3TVS 3LVHOdYO0D VINVILY

SHINVANOD dINDS §




(Noete 2

A

Massage Warehouse EXPIRES
I Vi 1-800-493-6904 04/31/10
TOo  Christopher Sparks SHIP TO: SAME

Gateway Institute of Technology
Attn: Timothy Laster

4™ Floor, Room 424 East

5105 Mccree

Saint Louis, MO 63110

SALESPERSON JOB iggggg SHIPPING TERMS = DELIVERY DATE P%Igg?;’f DUE DATE
TERRY P1174032 Bestway FOB TBD TBD TBD

QryY ITEM # DESCRIPTION COLOR UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 26570004 Chattanooga Intellect Legend XT, 4 Stim, Cart $3288.25 $3288.25
1 18490123 Plyometric Rebounde $627.99 $627.99
1 18470136 Medicine Ball Set of 5 $187.99 $187.99
1 37420006 Crom Basic $585.25 $585.25
1 37440021 Lafayette Manual Muscle Tester $995.99 $995.99
1 37410002 Physicians Detecto Beam Scale $288.25 $288.25
1 59050013 Pro Gym W/ Cycle & Table $4465.99 $4465.99
1 18490228 Sprint Elliptical Cross Trainer $4229.99 $4229.99
1 18460018 Chrome Single Pulley Unit $875.99 $875.99
1 18490237 Adjustable Rebounder Set w/ Handle, Rack, Balls $994.99 $994.99
1 18460035 Triplex Pulley Weig $1494.99 $1494.99
1 18490043 Lifespan Treadmill Pro $3641.99 $3641.99
1 18860093 Taping Table w/ End Shelf for Green $405.99 $405.99
1 72680054 Extremity Whirpool 15GAL Mobile $3216.99 $3216.99
SUBTOTAL $25300.64
SHIPPING $3025.25
SALES TAX $0.00
TOTAL $28325.89




==== *xxxxxxXINO HSN TYNJILNI ¥O0d - YHAQYO HSVHOUNd V IONsxxxxxxxyxxxxxxxxyx JAGNAN NOILISINOTI
00°922'6T INAQOWY "O@d TYIOL
£700678-TTTUPESI],
00°G60°€E 00°G60°€E vd 000°T 06000
8220678-T20T3dTTTE 000LIXS
00°96S°€E 00°96G°€E A4t 000°'T 08000
o .meNomwwlumﬁﬂﬂaﬂww wumzww )
00°G78 00°S¥8 va 000°T 0L000
. L ) o t,awNoo¢vb|umumWJ sTosnu wuumMWMMAa
00 S68 00°G68 vd 000°T 09000
) ) \ ‘ - £Z10678-I9PUNOgeI DTIFOWORTE
00°99¢ 00°99S A48 000°T 05000
- - wmoommwﬁmﬂwmmmwwvﬁﬂ\s mHﬂﬂoauﬁooaﬁuwn&lwuﬂawHuxm )
00°G68°C 00°G68°2 v 000°T 0¥000
. €T00506-WAD oag o
00°G6L € 00°G6L°€E va 000°T 0€000
, ) B 8T00978-woasAs KoTTnd TTeM )
00 S¥L 00°S7L va 000°T 02000
a ‘ ¢ooormW|Hmwwhm oquoo Hmccmmw ¥ Ucwqu jooTTo3uTl
00°G6L"T 00°G6L"'C va 000°T 0T000
TYLOL WHLI H0T¥d LINN LINN ZXIO # TVI¥ILVN YOANIA/NOIILAI¥DSEA ON WHLI

»yxxxxx XTINO

AQ¥09¢Z8
syIedS "D

TS

SIONAocdd JHNW-0dd
0T0Z-8T-€0
06C-724-9¢8

2 xxxxxxXTINO

SN TYNIHINI ¥O0d - VHQIO HASVHOUNG V LON A x XXX XX R ¥F R X XX F XXX XXX XX XXX XX KRR RRN KX
YHGNNN ASYHOHUNd
AHGWNNAN ONIMOVEL

LNEAIDHE SA00D

0LS
JISTOYOOH/S'H ABMS3EBD
PIOIMBRID 'Y

dNo¥d TVIYHLVW
LNIOd QVOINN
HINOILISINOTI

dNo¥o ODNISVYHOUNG GEET NOILVOOT EDOVIOLS
HNYN JOANIA S9€0T0009 JOANIA ATIISHA
QIIVIEID FLVd V6ET-06C aNnNa
YELNID ILSOD vs9 HIDAET TVIINID

SN TYNIHIINI J0d - YHAYO HASVHOUNd ¥V LONxxxxx»x

6G98TTO0T ¥IAFWNAN NOILISINOTA
pnomwm3¢OWUHWﬂsmmm ‘

0T0Z-8T-€0






“{.{% SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23,2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

RFP/Bid Agenda Item: @ 7
[] Sole Source Information:

[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: ' Conference:

[] Ratification Action:
SUBJECT:

To approve the purchase of various equipment and supplies (i.e. pulse oximeters, veterinary dental unit, and ultrasound
equipment) from Apexx Veterinary Equipment for a cost not to exceed $25,600.

BACKGROUND:

The purchase of this equipment and supplies will be used to upgrade the Agriculture Animal Science Program at Gateway
Institute of Technology. This purchase will give the students state-of-the-art technology and provide them greater hands
on experience. Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 39 MSIP: 733

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6541 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118647
Amount: $22,860.00

Fund Source: 290-1394 6411 826 KZ l Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118657
Amount: $1,633.00

Fund Source: 290-1394 6411 826 KN | Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118650
Amount: $1,107.00

Cost not to Exceed: $25,600.00 } [_|Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600014091

Department: Career & Technical Ed. M\«/\ a

Angela Banks, Interim Budget Director

r: Frank J. Logan, Sr. //W/

Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Carlinda Purcgll, D;ll). Supt., Academics

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget.~



1ebuljjeg eiey] Ag g31S3INDIH

00'9085L $ L obed jejo} qns

walsAg Buibew| Areuusis yledospiA ALOLEZ UAIIY YoIBM 00°.621 b ALolee
As|j01L 3jiqoy punoselin 8|qeHOd 19A € SNA uep3 pspnpuj L Asjj0113)190NESNANYAT

Jsjulid M'gg  punosedn 8|qeuod 1I8A € SNA uep3 00'686 L JBULdMEESNANYA3

punoselqn 8jgeuod JoA € SNA ueps 00°00%¢€ 3 €SNANVYA3

nun [eyuaQ Areunsjop paads YbIH auly-9|eos Jojbug 00°.6¥¢E L 0000-000C

19S #nD wojsny Jojuoy subls [eUA 30205 xxady papnjou| L Josynowoisnoxxady

8q0.d ainjesadwa] Jojuol SUBIS [eIA J0Z0G Xxady 00°001 l agqoiddwa] Jozgxxady

Jojuopy subig [eNA 30205 xxedy 006681 L| JonuoubiSIENATOZGXXdY

Aows JejpwixQ asjnd 13\ asuagas|nd UIUON 00001 L fowsiopesuagasing

asen Buihue) JsjpwixQ asind 1 JA asuagasing UIUON 00°G8 l mc_>tmo“m>mwcmmwwm_ww
Josuagdeipn

Josusg delpp [BWIUY ||lBWS J8}RWIXQ 8S|nd 1 I 9suagasind UIUON 0001 L| lewiuyjjewsiapasuagasind
Josu3ge

JOSUSS 9oUEjIB|SuUBI| JBIBWIXQ 8S|Nd 1IN 9SUaSas|nd UILUON 007091 | | ouejos|suel | 19 AasSUSSES|INd
JalawixQ as|nd 13N asuasas|ing UIUON 00'6.L1L L 19/\8susges|nd

W41l 40 NOILdIHOS3d ‘ON 3dOow| LSOO 1S3| LSOO .LINN ALILNYNO ‘ON O07TV.LVYD

21108 0O ‘poomejbuz
vZL-0 3 ‘enuq sssuianu| ¢
‘ou| uewdinb3 Areunisjop xxade

LB
//%%/% i
v . %/

¢40 | JOVd

0109 ‘}xe wooy

00€€-92/-v1€ ‘8uoyd

uojjeqg-sobuljjeg eiey :NLLY

0LLE9 OW SINOT IS ‘8ny 884N LOLG
AbBojouyoa | jo aynjisu; Aemajes) :jooyos

‘Ol dIHS

J8piO Aemajes

©IR)-0LEZE0 # 9IOND




730 798eg

surpvarelralen A SOUIeNSM o
. e \;@) o i \§

0000952 . [ejoL
00695 buiddiys

00'908G 1} | abed wolj [ejolans

00'G226 ¢ 9bed |ejojang

s1ohig abe) xxady 002041 69¢ € 095

Jaues|) dluosel}in g6 xxwa( 00°/6% L mmxxoa<

sqing usboley a1 Buo] MGE € o 395 -Jybi [eaibing ejiqoy xauung 00'G. L sqing IN0S0ZSD
Y617 [e2IBING BjIqopy Xauung 00681 L IN0S02ZSD

[opow 1SS Junojy-abe) xxady 00'6€L 3 9|0dAIND

alod Al &xnjeQ 00'6€L X 00SSIN

sjes Buiqny pie9-o|4 Jejxeg 00°GLL L 6EYSLOV

L0E9 p1e9-0|4 Jejxeq 00'6¥51 L d-10€9

Jaded [euonippy  ©M3 13AXejolpJed 00'6LL L Jaded janxejoipsen

OM3 13AXejolpied 00°6¥2 b JoAxejoIpse)

abnyua) asodindiiny dN uldSIeIS 006611 L d-dwuidsielg

W31l 40 NOILdI¥OS3a ‘ON 73O | LSOO U1S3F| LSOO LINN|  ALILNYNO 'ON 907V.LYD




OFSF-CFE-FIE XVA

WIOA ASVHIIN 404 1STNOTY
STOOHDS DI'T9Nd SINOT IS
NOILYINAT TVIINHOAL ANV ¥TAY VD

A0 IOVd

cﬁ D foﬁ@

0ESP-CFE-FIE  fauoyd A0S1a.12d1g
1019 OW sino7 g - HIVd A ATA04ddV
12908 [ [ YIHON [08
UOUDINPZ ID21HYDD ] PUD 42107
H0S1AL2dNG UDSOT 1 yu.Lf AIVA ‘A9 dALSTNOTY
‘OL (SINYOA ANTS
00°LEFST I 28nd [v101 qng
waysAg Buibew) Aieuusisp YledospiA ALOLEZ UAIY Yoo OdE/MIN 008968 00°L6Cl !
Asljo1L alIgoN punosenn a|geuod JeA € SNa uep3 00°669 [
JSjulld M®g punosedin ejgeuod 18A € SNg uep3 00°686 I
punosel|n 8|qenod 19A € SN uepg 00°00¥€$ 00°0S6t I
nun [gueq Aeunsiap paads ybiH auly-sjeas Js|bu3 00°L6¥E I
19§ JYND woisny I01UON Susig [ennA 4070S xxody EERE! 00001 I
aqoid amjeredwa |, 101uoy susig [enA 90z0¢ xxady 00001 [
0NUOIN SUSIS [eNA F0Z0S Xxody 00°S68+% 00°L6I1¢ I
Alows|y 1a10WXQ 3s|Ng LA SUISIS[N UIUON 00001 1
ase) Bulhue) 1eawxQ aspng LA Jsuagas[ng uruoN 00°S8 I
Josuag deipp Wiy [[BWS Ja3oWiX as[nd LA asUAGAS[NJ UIUON 00701 1
10SUSS BOUBJO8| SUBI | I912WIXQ 3S[NJ [ A 2SUIGIS|Ng UILON 007091 1
I910WIXQ 9s[nd [ A SUISIS[NJ UILON 00°6L11 1
WAL A0 NOILIIIDSTd ‘ON 79dOW IS0OO IS7 LSOO 1INN ALIINVNO ‘ON DOTYVIFD
9IE9-[TL-CIT -ON W 0166-££C-008 -ON auoid 0109 1x2 wooy 00£€-9.L-FI€ “auoyy
[290-FC001 AN 104 san
Avmppo.g 9|7 ssappy uoyLq-123utjng v0Y NLLY
< 011£9 O SIOT IS ‘2aF 294y 9]¢
Juatdinhy Aipuriala,] xxod %:Ez A0pua ABojouoay fo amnpsuy dbmamn™ jooyog
apo) AIT ‘ o POy dopa 4 T T SUONDOOT aBDI0IS/IUD]
‘OL dIHS
pung YHINTD LSOO LIOOV 1/D

# NOILISINOAY




00°695$ """"*(12303) S1S0OD IHOITNS

Bururesy Jo/pue dn jas epnjour 1,uop seoiy

60/L€/2L "1SO Wd00:2) Aq paniedal Jepio |

ISjuud AMYRg Punosesin s|qerod 19A € SNa uep3 dEdd 00'6863
1awdmba saneutalfe pue sjunossip xxade g 00°16L5TS

00°CL08T [e10],
00°€196 7 98ed [e101qnS

s1041 258 xxady 00°L011 69¢ ¢

sIaues[)) oruosen|n 00°06¢ €J019s/C61 01

Iaued[p) otuosen|n ¢ xxady 00°L6Y I

sqng uato[ey 41 SUO] M SE € Jo 305 -1ySI] [BO15.1NS 2[1qOJA Xauung 00°SL I

WS [BIISING 2[IQOJN Xouung 00°68L1 1

[apout 1S1S WUNON-258) Xxady 00°6€1 1

910d Al axnjeq 00°6¢€1 [

§198 BuIqn) pIen-0[] 1a1XBg 00°S11 I

10€9 plen-o[] 1a1xeq 00°6¥¢<1 1

1oded feuonippy  DNg LIAXROIpIRD 00611 1

O3 LIAXeJOIpIEd 00°L6tC l

abnyuyuag asodindiinpy 4 uidsiels 0076611 [
WAL A0 NOILJI¥OSTd ‘ON 72dOW LSOO 1ST LSOD LINN ALIINYNO ‘ON DOTVFLVD




Quotation prepared for:Kara Dalton (/,1 A z> Page 1 0f 6
(DY, A
Ly c e . A
Ay Note undied AHes
e~ Pexr quote.
www.dremed.com Account Manager QUOTE NUMBER: A01JBIK
1800 Williamson Court Tyler Kempf QUOTE DATE: 12/22/2009
Louisville, KY 40223 tkempf@dremed.com CUSTOMER NO.: 22-1120086A
Phone: (502) 244-4444 5022444444
Fax: (502) 244-0369
Bill To: St Louis Public Schools - o ShipTor st Lowis Public Sehaaie
Attn. To: Kara Dalton 1 Attn. To: Kara Dalton
Address: 5101 McRee i Address: 5101 McRee
Saint Louis, MO 63110 Saint Louis, MO 63110
United States o United States
. Phone: 3147763300x6010 -
Email: Kara.Ballinger@slps.org
Fax:
CUSTOMER P.O. SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS SHIP DATE
UPS GROUND LOUISVILLE, KY Credit Card 1/21/2010
PART NO Description ORDERED Unit Unit Price Ext. Price
60009V DRE Waveline ProVet Monitor: Standard paramaters with printer 1 EACH 4,400.00 $4,400.00
Includes vet accessories
ECG, Sp0O2, Suntech NIBP, Respiration, 2 x Temperature, and built
in thermal printer
Manufacturer's Warranty: 18 Months
Regular Price: $4600.00
Education Price: $4400.00
66009VC02 DRE Waveline ProVet Monitor: Standard paramaters with printer 1 EACH 6,250.00 $6,250.00
Includes vet accessories
ECG, SpO2, Suntech NIBP, Respiration, 2 x Temperature, CO2,
and built in thermal printer
Manufacturer's Warranty: 18 Months
Regular Price: $6600.00
Education Price: $6250.00
66009AVRS DRE Waveline ProVet Monitor: Standard paramaters with printer 1 EACH 7,100.00 $7,100.00

Includes vet accessories

ECG, Sp02, Suntech NIBP, Respiration, 2 x Temperature, CO2, 2 x
Invasive Blood Pressure, and built in thermal printer

Manufacturer's Warranty: 18 Months

Regular Price: $7450.00
Education Price: $7100.00



Page 2 of 6

www.dremed.com Account Manager QUOTE NUMBER: A01JBIK
1800 Williamson Court Tyler Kempf QUOTE DATE: 12/22/2009
Louisville, KY 40223 tkempf@dremed.com CUSTOMER NO.: 22-1120086A
Phone: (502) 244-4444 5022444444
Fax: (502) 244-0369
BilTo: St io uis Pubiic Schools . §ﬁvi‘;“)?r“6:w“ o s?[_omsp—u‘bnc smodi; e -
Attn. To: Kara Dalton . Attn. To: Kara Dalton
Address: 5101 McRee . Address: 5101 McRee
Saint Louis, MO 63110 [ Saint Louis, MO 63110
United States o United States
Phone: 3147763300x6010 '
Email: Kara.Ballinger@slps.org
. Fax:
CUSTOMER P.O. SHIP VIA F.0.B. TERMS SHIP DATE
UPS GROUND LOUISVILLE, KY Credit Card 1/21/2010
PART NO Description ORDERED Unit Unit Price Ext. Price
70212 DRE AVANTI M3 INFUSION PUMP 1 EACH 1,325.00 $1,325.00
Accepts universal straight line tubing
Drop sensor
Tubing clamp mechanism
Wide range of delivery rate settings
Volume memorize function
Selectable one shot purge
Easy replacement of battery
Free drop protection finger
User selectable setup (IV set, sound, occlusion, etc.)
Displaying: Flow rate, Infused volume, and Total volume
Battery life: 3 hours @ 25 ml/h
Dimensions: 25.8 cm (H) x 16.6 cm (W) x 12.5 cm (D)
Weight: 3.2 kg
New with one year parts warranty
Reg Price: $1495.00
Education Price: $1325.00
7DNTLCART DRE HIGH SPEED VETERINARY DENTAL CART 1 EACH 3,495.00 $3,495.00

Features:

400,000 RPM high speed drill
20,000 RPM low speed handpiece
Built in 25K ultrasonic scaler
Auto-tune circuitry

Air water syringe

Includes oil-less compressor
H-Frame mobil stand

Independent water controls
Switching power supply

Automatic handpiece activators
Optional Fiber Optics System with high speed handpiece

Warranty: '

1 year: Control unit, frame, compressor, low-speed handpiece,
straight handpiece, and scaler handpiece

6 month: High-speed handpiece

30 days: Prophy angle, tips, burs, any maintainable accessories
Life-time loaner service on controller unit

Made in the U.S.A.



Quotation prepared for:Kara Dalton

3

Page 3 of 6

www.dremed.com Account Manager QUOTE NUMBER: A01JBIK
1800 Williamson Court Tyler Kempf QUOTE DATE: 12/22/2009
Louisville, KY 40223 tkempf@dremed.com CUSTOMER NO.: 22-112006A
Phone: (502) 244-4444 5022444444
Fax: (502) 244-0369
Bill To: St. Louis Public Schools Ship To: St Louis Public Schools ’
Attn. To: Kara Dalton Attn. To: Kara Dalton
Address: 5101 McRee Address: 5101 McRee
Saint Louis, MO 63110 Saint Louis, MO 63110
United States United States
Phone: 3147763300x6010
Email: Kara.Ballinger@slps.org
Fax:
CUSTOMER P.0O. SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS SHIP DATE
UPS GROUND LOUISVILLE, KY Credit Card 1/21/2010
PART NO Description ORDERED Unit Unit Price Ext. Price
89100 Fiber Optics System with high speed handpiece - optional 1 EACH 995.00 $995.00
89100 Hamilton Bell VanGuard Centrifuge: V6500: with On/Off Timer 1 EACH 425.00 $425.00

Features:

Integral aerosol and splash protection: minimizes exposure to

infectious disease

New V7000 rotor with LIFETIME WARRANTY
Automatic shutdown when cover is opened
Maintenance-free brushless induction motor
Specimen friendly low ambient temperature

Motor meets CSA standards
Efficient and quiet operation

“**10 ML or 15 ML hardened aluminum; comes with 6 of choice**

Removable line cord

Underwriters Laboratories Inc® listed

Full 1 year warranty on centrifuge

VanGuard V7000 Motor:

This new cast aluminum rotor is an essential part of every VanGuard
centrifuge. The unique design includes a double "D" motor shaft that
interlocks with the V7000 rotor. Designed for maximum strength and
efficient performance, the V7000 rotor comes with its own LIFETIME
WARRANTY

Regular Price: $472.00
Education Price: $425.00



Page 4 of 6

N
#
s

www.dremed.com Account Manager QUOTE NUMBER: A01JBIK
1800 Williamson Court Tyler Kempf QUOTE DATE: 12/22/2009
Louisville, KY 40223 tkempf@dremed.com CUSTOMER NO.: 22-112006A
Phone: (502) 244-4444 5022444444
Fax: (502) 244-0369

BT ™ B Lo PUbi e Saaajy e i Tor StLou|s Pablircﬁsb'h;ols . -

Attn. To: Kara Dalton . Attn. To: Kara Dalton

Address: 5101 McRee _ Address: 5101 McRee

Saint Louis, MO 63110 : Saint Louis, MO 63110
United States P United States

. Phone: 3147763300x6010 |

Email: Kara.Ballinger@slps.org

Fax:
CUSTOMER P.O. SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS SHIP DATE

UPS GROUND LOUISVILLE, KY Credit Card 1/21/2010

PART NO Description ORDERED Unit Unit Price Ext. Price
89100 Hamilton Bell VanGuard Centrifuge: V6000 with On/Off Switch 1 EACH 425.00 $425.00

Features:

Integral aerosol and splash protection: minimizes exposure to
infectious disease

New V7000 rotor with LIFETIME WARRANTY

Automatic shutdown when cover is opened

Maintenance-free brushless induction motor

Specimen friendly low ambient temperature

Motor meets CSA standards

Efficient and quiet operation

***10 ML or 15 ML hardened aluminum; comes with 6 of choice**

Removable line cord
Underwriters Laboratories Inc® listed
Full 1 year warranty on centrifuge

VanGuard V7000 Motor:

This new cast aluminum rotor is an essential part of every VanGuard
centrifuge. The unique design includes a double "D" motor shaft that
interlocks with the V7000 rotor. Designed for maximum strength and
efficient performance, the V7000 rotor comes with its own LIFETIME
WARRANTY

Regular Price: $472.00
Education Price: $425.00



Quotation prepared for:Kara Dalton Page 5 of 6
{ D,
o]
ot/
www.dremed.com Account Manager QUOTE NUMBER: A01JBIK
1800 Williamson Court Tyler Kempf QUOTE DATE: 12/22/2009
Louisville, KY 40223 tkempf@dremed.com CUSTOMER NO.: 22-112006A
Phone: (502) 244-4444 5022444444
Fax: (502) 244-0369
Bill To: ~ St. Louis Public Schools ShipTo: st Louis Public Schools ) )
Attn. To: Kara Dalton Attn. To: Kara Dalton
Address: 5101 McRee Address: 5101 McRee
Saint Louis, MO 63110 : Saint Louis, MO 63110
United States United States
Phone: 3147763300x6010
Email: Kara.Ballinger@slps.org
Fax:
CUSTOMER P.O. SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS SHIP DATE
UPS GROUND LOUISVILLE, KY Credit Card 1/21/2010
PART NO Description ORDERED Unit Unit Price Ext. Price
89100 Mindray DP 3300 Vet with one micro convex probe (abdominal) - 1 EACH 8,500.00 $8,500.00

geared for OB

The DP-3300 Portable Vet Ultrasound adopts advanced digital
beam-forming (DBF) technology, which has realized the
improvement on the quality of image. Meanwhile, broadband and
multi-frequency transducers enable clinical applications in a wider
range. Based on adequate requirements of doctors, 128-frame CINE
loop and 16-frame images storage are set as standard
configurations. On the other hand, the second optional transducer
connector provides doctors with more flexibility in clinical application.
With such powerful features and ergonomic design, the performance
of this economical DP-3300 is always reliable for all the users.

FEATURES:
Digital beam-former
128 Frame CINE Loop
Multi Frequency Transducers
Max Frequency up to 10 MHz
10 inch Non-interlaced Monitor
B, B/B, B/M, M-Modes
EXTENDED CLINICAL APPLICATIONS:
Abdominal, Obstetrics, Gynecology, Urology, Small Parts
ADVANCED INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES:
Digital Beam-forming (DBF)
Dynamic Receiving Focusing (DRF)
Dynamic Frequency Scan (DFS)
Real-Time Dynamic Aperture (RDA)
Dynamic Receiving Apodization (DRA)



Page 6 of 6
www.dremed.com Account Manager QUOTE NUMBER: A01JBIK
1800 Williamson Court Tyler Kempf QUOTE DATE: 12/22/2009
Louisville, KY 40223 tkempf@dremed.com CUSTOMER NO.: 22-112006A
Phone: (502) 244-4444 5022444444
Fax: (502) 244-0369

Bill To: St Louis Public Schools “ ShipTo: st Louis Public Schools -
Attn. To: Kara Dalton ¢ Attn. To: Kara Dalton
Address: 5101 McRee Address: 5101 McRee
Saint Louis, MO 63110 Saint Louis, MO 63110
United States United States
Phone: 3147763300x6010
Email: Kara.Ballinger@slps.org
. Fax:
CUSTOMER P.O. SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS SHIP DATE
UPS GROUND LOUISVILLE, KY Credit Card 1/21/2010
PART NO Description ORDERED Unit Unit Price Ext. Price
89100 Mindray DP 3300 Vet with one micro convex probe (abdominal) - 1 EACH 10,500.00 $10,500.00
geared for OB and 1 rectal probe of your choice (either 50 ml or the
60 ml).
The DP-3300 Portable Vet Ultrasound adopts advanced digital
beam-forming (DBF) technology, which has realized the
improvement on the quality of image. Meanwhile, broadband and
multi-frequency transducers enable clinical applications in a wider
range. Based on adequate requirements of doctors, 128-frame CINE
loop and 16-frame images storage are set as standard
configurations. On the other hand, the second optional transducer
connector provides doctors with more flexibility in clinical application.
With such powerful features and ergonomic design, the performance
of this economical DP-3300 is always reliable for all the users.
FEATURES:
Digital beam-former
. 128 Frame CINE Loop
- £ ) Multi Frequency Transducers
Max Frequency up to 10 MHz
o 10 inch Non-interlaced Monitor
B, B/B, B/M, M-Modes
ESe EXTENDED CLINICAL APPLICATIONS:
\& Abdominal, Obstetrics, Gynecology, Urology, Small Parts
ADVANCED INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES:
Digital Beam-forming (DBF)
Dynamic Receiving Focusing (DRF)
Dynamic Frequency Scan (DFS)
Real-Time Dynamic Aperture (RDA)
Dynamic Receiving Apodization (DRA)
Thank you for your interest in DRE Veterinary. Please take a look at this quotation and let Net Order: $43,415.00
me know if you have any further questions. For a shipping quotation, | would need to know
the exact products in which you are interested and then we can get a shipping quote put Tax:
together. ’ $0.00
Freight: $0.00
Happy Holidays!
Grand Total: $43,415.00

Tyler Kempf ext 201



==== ¥xxxxxxATNO FESN TVNJIINI ¥Od - YHAIO HSVYHOHENA V IONxxxxxxxxxxxxxyxxxyx SITNOAN NOILISINOTM

00°LOT'T INNOWY "OTd TYIOL
09G-sx0kxq oben xxody

00°LOT’'T 00°69¢€ A48 000°€ 0T000
TYLOL WHLI H0T¥d LINN LINON XIO # TVIYILIVW YOANHA/NOILAI¥DSHEA ON WILI
==== *xxxyyx XINO HSN TUYNJIHINI ¥OH - YHAIO HSVHOUNG V LON ¥ XX ¥ XXX XXX R XXX RRX XXX LR XX F XX XXX R XX
JIGWNNAN dSVYHOENA oLS dNo¥d TVIYILYNW
AQV¥D9¢28 JIAGWNAN ODNIMOVIL JISTONOOH/S"H AeMd]3e) LNIOd dVOTINN
MoTeqe]/ siaeas LNIdAIDHET SAO00D PIOIMBID 'Y YINOILISINOEY
TIS dNO¥D HNISYHOIINA GEET NOILVDOT HEOVEOLS
dINOE XIYUNI¥IALIA XXHAV TNYN JOANTA T60%7T10009 VOANTA dTIISIAA
0T0C-LT-€0 AILVHED dLVd V6ET-06C aNng
06Z2-NI-9¢28 YHLNID LSOO TIV9 YEDAET TYIIANID

==== *xxxxxxXTNO HSN TUNJHEINI ¥Od - JYHQIO FSVHOUENd ¥ ILONxxxxxxx 0G98TTO0T ¥HINNAN NOIILISINOTI
T jzodsyw uortjzTstnbey 0T0C-LTI-€0



xxxsssxAING TSA TUNNAINI MO - ¥AMHO ESYHOMNA ¥ IONxxx#xrxxx¥xxxxxyx HEEWON NOILISINOHTI

00°€EE9’ T INNOWY "OFY¥ TYIOL

. . mmxxmmﬂlnmﬁmwau odcowmnuﬁb 6 xxwm<:

00 L6Y 00" L6V vy 000" 0TT00
SEINE WOS0ZSD-SE € 3O 3es-3uybr Teotbang oTTOR xsuung

00°8L 00°SL . SNE 000" 1 00100
. a TIOdAIND-TSPOw 1§38 junon-sbed xxeody

00 6EY 00°6E1 vd 0001 06000

, , 00GSW-STOd AI sxnTed

00°6ET 00 BET v 0001 08000
, -2 ‘dwey z03TUOR SUbBTS TEITA HOZ0G *xx°dv

00°001 00°00T N3 000°'T 0L000

. ,L, e ; o ~sa®s Butgny paen-oTd zo3xeqg R

00 811 00 81T v 000°1 09000
; : -OWSK ISFOWTX(O SSTNg 1LHA OSUSgSeSINg UTUON

00°001 00°001 b4 000°T 06000
. , o :&mmu annmu IDIDWTXO ISA DSUDESSTNI UTUON

0o g8 0068 v 000°1 0v000
. . . —TTeRWS X938WIXO IBA mwamwmmﬂﬂm UTUON

00 Y01 00° V01 Yd 000°1 0€000
| —SUBRILISISWIXO BSSTNJ LHA SsSusgesng uUTuoN

007091 00°091 ﬂw 000°'1T 02000
, . . ~ —xoded TBUOCTITPPY ONME IIA XeJOTPIRD

00°611 00611 . bt 0001 - , 0T00C

TIVIOL WHLI FOoI¥d LIND LINO ALO # TVIMIIVK MOONIA/NOILAI¥OSHd ON WHLI

s fr2xxx XINC ESO TUNMIINI H04 - MIAQHO HSVYHOUNA ¥ ION %32 £ ¥ X s X x A £ XA XXX RLX R AKX AR KRR X XY

 ¥YEKON FSYHOMNd , oLS 4N0¥D TYINILYR

AQYOSZ8  HEEWON ONIMOVIL JISTOHOOH /S "H AeMazed LNIOd JdYOINL

Teqei/ s)xeag INHIIOHE SAO0D paogmeal v HANOILISINOMY

171S 4n0o¥H HNISYHOHNd : GEET NOILVDOT HOVIOLS

4IN0T XAYNINILEA XNE4AVY HNYN HOUNEA 160¥10009 HOANIA THITISTHEC

0102-L1-E0Q JELVIEED dIvd V6ET-06C aNOLE

06E~ZM~-9Z8 HEINED LS00 TTP9 JIDAET TYIINIL

sxxx2xxXINC ESQ QéZ&WBZH MO&

Mm 10 ASYHOHNS 4 BOZ****«¥«

ﬂnommm mcapﬁmﬂﬂ@mm

NmmmﬁHOH MEmEDZ NOILISINO®

OHON ba E(



==== *xxxxxxXINO HSN TYNJILNI ¥O4 - YAQIO HASVHOUNG V IONsxxxxxxxxxxxxxyxy JTGNON NOILISINDT

00°098°¢e INNOWY "OFI TYIOL
nmdﬁmmﬂnm
00696 00°69G va 000°T
. ATOTEZ-ATeuTI®lSA YIBJOSPTA ATOTEZ UATTY UOTOM
00°L6Z'T 00°L6C'T i 000°T

WEININA MEESNANVAE-3uTad MSE punosex3Tn 3I0d 38A £ SNQ UepT

00686 00°686 vdZ  000°T
- . £SNANVAE-Punoses3Tn STqe3Iod 39A £ SAd UepE
00°00%°€ 00°00V'€E ¥E  000°T
~ 0000-000z-AxeutIes peeds UBTH SITy-oTEog ToTbuUF
00°L6%°€ 00°L6V'E vE 000" T
W0S0ZSD-3YBTT Teothbang STTQON Xeuung
00°68L"T 00°68L"T v  000°1
‘ MOLINOWNDISTYIIATOZGXXEAV-IOF TUON SUBTS TEITA H0Z0S xxody
00°568° ¥ 00°568° ¥ vd  000°T
d-TOE9-T0E9 PIeH-oTa Togxeg
00°6%5"T 00°6V7G"T vZ  000°T
| IEAXVAOIQEYO-ONE LEA XBIOTpIen
00°L67'Z 00°L6V'Z vZ  000°T
| d-dANTASIVIS-obnzTIaus)y osodandrarnn aw urdsaeas
00°66T"T 00°66T"T ¥EZ  000°T
. . IIAUSNISISTNG-ISISWIXQ OSTNd LIA SSUSEOSTNG UTUON
00°6LT"T 00°6LT"T ¥Z  000°T
TYIOI WALI 9OT¥d LINO IINQ ALO 4 TYINIIVN SOANFA/NOIIATNOSEA

==== x»xxxxx XTINO

XJvD9Z8

rof e/ sXIeAS

TIS

dINOE XIYUYNIVIALEA XXIAY
0TO0C-LT-€0

062-2¥-928

=== *x¥xxxxXTNO

0TTO

00TO!

0600t

0800t

0L00(

0900¢(

0500¢(

0v00c

0E00C

0cooc

0TO0O0C
ON WHLI

SN TYNYHINI ¥0d - ¥YI@IO FSYHOHMNd ¥ ION FEFRFRRRLRL XX R RERERERRRLRRRER LR R Y

HHFWAN ISVHOEN 0LS dNo¥d TYIYALVR
HHFWON ONIMOVIL HISTONood/S"H Aemaze) LNIOd QVOINC
LNHIdIDEE: SA00D pIogmean v JINOILISINOT
dNOo¥d DNISVHOINd GEET NOILVOOT HOVIOLS
HNYN JOONHEA 160710009 HOANIA dHFIISEC
ELVIED HIVAd V6ET-06C aNQ.8
YELNED LSOD 7S99 YEDAAT TVIEANEE

SN TYNJELNI ¥Od - ¥EMIO ASYHOUNd V IONxx»xxxx LP9STTOT WIEWAN NOILISINDTE

axodey uoTaTsTnbhayw Avmm i






% SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23,2010
To:  Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

Xl RFP/Bid Agenda Item: ﬁ T /e
] Sole Source Information:

[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference:

[] Ratification Action:

SUBJECT:
To approve the purchase of three routers from TigerDirect for a cost not to exceed $7,588.26 for the period beginning
April 16, 2010 through June 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND:

The purchase of the three routers will be used to upgrade the Computer Servicing Technology Program at Vashon High
School. This purchase will give the students state-of-the-art technology and provide them greater hands on experience.
Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 39 MSIP: 733

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6541 826 KZ Non-GOB Requisition #: 10118633
Amount: $7,588.26

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Scource: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $7,588.26 | [ JPending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600003660

Department: Career & Technical Ed. OA‘,\. Q//Z%M——?
27X

Angela Banks, Interim Budget Director

Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budgét:




Q\,\U?‘(Q ’1

Quote No. 304604

Iy - _ Created Expires
BUSINESS TO BUSINESS _ 12/08/2009  04/06/2010
ST LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS - BOAR ST LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS - BOAR
St Louis School St Louis School
801 NORTH 11TH ST 5101 MCREE
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOOKROOM
SAINT LOUIS MO, 63101 SAINT LOUIS MO, 63110

Phone: (314) 231-3720

Dear St Louis School,

This document contains your quote summary. Should you have any additional questions or wish to complete your
order, please feel free to call us at 877-998-8523. Please refer to quote number 304604 when contacting us for
assistance.

Regards,

Kathleen E Phipps

Tel: 877-998-8523

Fax: 919-760-4499
kathleen.phipps@tigerdirect.com

Manuf Part No ’ .. SKipesemp @ _ UnitPrice  Qty
YYT1-482481 clsSco2821 :.;OBRAESEISCOZSZ‘] ACPWR 2GE-3PVDM 1NME-X 2AIM 3 $7.588.26
SUBTOTAL $7,588.26
FREIGHT (UPS GROUND) $0.00
TAX $0.00

TOTAL $7,588.26

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Freight TBD

—_ Protect you critical data and applications with ARCserve! CA ARCserve Backup unites innovative data deduplication
- :( ‘d Se 4~ technology, powerful storage resource management (SRM) reporting, disk to disk to tape and virtual tape library (VTL)
. E ¢V backup and extensive security measures residing on both your physical and virtual servers. Provides more than a

M ore :{h an B a Ckiﬁ@ backup solution with the potential to receive FREE replication. Ask us more today.

Save money on Microsoft software and gain license transfer rights, access to downloads, and host of other benefits thru
Volume Licensing. Call your rep for details.

Ask me about the Microsoft Big Easy Campaign.

Ask your agent about installation. We now offer expert hardware and software deployment services. No job is too big for us to handle from a
simple small network to an enterprise level rollout.  Click here to request an installation guote

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with the pricing and information above.
The following terms and conditions apply to this quotation:

- This offer is valid through the expiration date highlighted above. Because of market volatility, memory & CPU pricing is whatever the market
pricing is at time of order entry.

- This offer is contingent on quantities listed and is subject to product availability.

- Prices are subject to change without further notice in the event the manufacturer/supplier raises the price.

- State and county taxes will be assessed when applicable.

- Original or faxed copy of the purchase order is required on all PO orders.

- Returns of defective and mis-picked software and some hardware are limited to exchanges only. Some defective hardware covered by the
Manufacturers’ warranty must be handled directly through the respective manufacturer.

- All sales are final on special ordered items (no return, exchanges, or refunds).

- A Return Authorization Number (RMA) is required on all returns. The RMA can only be issued within 30 days of the original ship date.

- Shipping charges are contingent on quantity orders, total weight of products and unusual size.

Page: 1 of 1



Quoteg 7

Cady, Paul J.

From: Terry, Jerry L.

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 2:57 PM
To: Cady, Paul J.

Subiject: FW: Quote

————— Original Message-----

From: Ferguson, Reginald D.

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 2:57 PM
To: Terry, Jerry L.

Subject: FW: Quote

Marci Network, LLC
2837 Miller Ranch Rd.
Suite 133, Pearland, Tx. 77584
Telephone: 832-343-0718

————— Original Message-----

From: Fred Nwoko [mailto:fred@tntnetworksystems.net]
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Ferguson, Reginald D.

Subject: Re: Quote

cisco router 2821

$1600 each

On 3/12/2010 2:50 PM, Reginald.fergusonfislps.org wrote:
Friday, March 12, 2010, 1:50 pm [EST]

>
>
> Attention: Quote

>

> Message: Quote for 3 routers

>

> From: Reginald Ferguson (Reginald.ferguson@slps.org)
>

> Products#: cisco router 2821

>
>

\4

Region: United States

Country: Saint Louis City

vV V V V V V VvV Vv

State: Missouri



Company Name: St. Louis Public School

PhoneNumber: 314-533-9487

Additional Info : IP = 204.76.0.33

Browser Info: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET
LR 3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; SLPS)

vV VOV VV V VV V V V V VYV YVYV

Referral
tin://www.marcinetworkhardware.com/catalog/index. pho?cPath=1 17&0s{sid=goSvTc2rdbunrs5Sseduvd

oy

.
LI et
™) e
oy
Ut

vV V V V Vv

Fred Nwoko
TNT NETWORK SYSTEMS

2837 MILLER RANCH RD ....... TEL: 713-922-6600
SUITE 133 .. FAX: 713-340-0686
PEARLAND, TX 77584 e-mail: fred@tntnetworksystems.net




Cady, Paul J.

From: Terry, Jerry L.

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Cady, Paul J.

Subject: FW: Emailing: Cisco 2821-SEC-K9 Integrated Services Router Compare Prices, Product

Specs and Stores on Exava

From: Ferguson, Reginald D.

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 3:16 PM

To: Terry, Jerry L.

Subject: Emailing: Cisco 2821-SEC-K9 Integrated Services Router Compare Prices, Product Specs and Stores on Exava

5&‘%&@9 g by ofhr]

.
&)
=
P4

Shop forcisco 2821 route
Home > Computers > Computer Components > Network & Communications > Bridges Routers Gateways Hubs & Switches

Cisco 2821-SEC/KS Integrated Services Router

The Cisco 2800 Series features the ability to deliver multipie high-quality simultaneous
services at wire speed up o multiple T1/E1/xDSL connections.

$1,763.83 - $4,099.99

o Zip code: 63106
Store Store Rati ooiional | jst price Total Price
Tax & Shipping
$2,899.99 Tax: $122.66 $3,022.65

Shipping: Free




Additional Zip code: 53106

Store re Ratin Info List Price Total Price
Tax & Shipping
infinity Micro $2,749.00 Tax: See Site
Shipping: See Site
GeminiComputers.com $2,930.39 Tax: None $2,930.39

Shipping: Free

$3,150.00 Tax: See Site %3 150.00

Shipping: Free

UsedCisco.com $1,763.83 Tax: See Site $1,763.83

Shipping: See Site

LanStreet.com $2,695.00 Tax: See Site $2,735.00

Shipping: $40.00

Infinity-Micro.com $2,749.00 Tax: See Site §2 749.00

Shipping: Free

$2,811.38 Tax: See Site $2.811.38

Shipping: Free

$3,183.37 Tax: See Site §3 183.37

Shipping: See Site

$3,399.00 Tax: See Site | §3 399.00

Shipping: Free

sponsored finks

o CISC02821 $991.00
Orders over $200 free shipping Call 877-441-8733 for a quote
www.4startech.com

e (Cisco CRS-3 Routing
Cisco Is Building The Foundation For The Next-Generation Internet
Cisco.com/CRS3
2




Cisco Certification
Get Your Cisco Certification Today. Enroll In Our Cisco Boot Camps!
www.CCBOOTCAMP .com

cisco 2821 router $3447
Free Shipping We are IT experts. Premier Certified Partners. Buy Now
www.pcrush.com

CisC02821 $969.00
New & Used Cisco at great prices Free S&H..Call 877-302-4822

www itbargaincenter.com

cisco 2821 router:
Search Suggestions

®  cisco 3560C router
®  Cisco router
cisco router 2811
cisco 1700 router
cisco router 2500
cisco 1720 router
cisco 1721 router
cisco router 2621
cisco router 7206
cisco 3745 router
cisco router 1751
cisco router 2611
cisco 1750 router
cisco 1800 router
cisco 1811 router
cisco 1841 router
cisco 2507 router
cisco 2509 router
cisco 2514 router
cisco 2600 router

Home | About Exava | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | Become.com | Online Shoppers Blog

International: Japan | United Kingdom | Germany | ltaly |French

Copyright © 2010 Become, Inc



Cisco SYSTEMS

Product Bulletin No. 1958

End-of-Sale Announcement for the Cisco 2600 "Non XM" MultiService
Access Routers (Does not refer to the Cisco 2600XM models)

The Cisco 2610, 2611, 2620, 2621, 2650 and 2651 routers are being
replaced by the Cisco 2600XM routers, which were launched in May
2002

Last day to order these Cisco 2600 models will be April 26, 2003

Introduction

The Cisco 2600 Modular Multiservice Access Router has a successful history of delivering
enterprise/provider-class versatility and integration to branch offices since 1998 and is
considered one of Cisco's premier products. This is evident with over 1.6 million units in the

field today and the number of units still in service since the introduction.

END-OF-SALE AND END-OF-LIFE ANNOUNCEMENT

Cisco Systems announces the End of Sale (EoS)/End of Life (EoL) plan for the current Cisco
2600 non-XM routers. This includes the associated DC and RPS models. The Cisco 2613,
Cisco 2613-DC and Cisco 2613-RPS EoS announcement was published in April 2002 and is
no longer orderable. The only exception will be the Cisco 2612, Cisco 2612-DC and Cisco
2612-RPS Ethernet/Token Ring models, which are not effected by this notice.

The reason for this EoL notice are end-of-life components and the need to support new
features and services requiring greater memory capacities than some of the current Cisco
2600 models can provide today.

RECOMMENDED PRODUCT MIGRATION

The recommended replacement products are the Cisco 2600XM routers introduced in May
2002. Customers are encouraged to migrate to the Cisco 2600XM models, which offer the
same modular design and flexibility as the Traditional Cisco 2600 routers, but in addition

offer more functionality for the same list price! In direct comparison, the Cisco 2600XMs
provide more value and functionality by providing the following:

* Up to 33% performance increase for processor-intensive services

e Increased default memory

 Increased maximum flash memory to 48MB

* Increased maximum SDRAM memory to 128MB

 Integrated 10/100 Fast Ethernet ports on all Cisco 2600XM models

¢ Mainline IOS with the support of 12.1(14) and 12.2(12), in addition to 12.2(8)T1

» Same feature and module support as the Traditional Cisco 2600 models

Cisco Systems, Inc.

All contents are Copyright © 1992-2002 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. Important Notices and Privacy Statement.

Page 1of 4



¢ Cisco 2650XM and Cisco 2651XM models supported on a 12.1 mainline (12.1.14)
» Enhanced security and broadband 2600XM product bundles for lower solution costs and easier ordering
(worldwide announcement made on August 12, 2002)
In addition to increased functionality, the new Cisco 2600XM routers provide the same platform applications and
functionality as the current traditional Cisco 2600s:
e A DC and RPS version of each model
* NEBs Level 3
o Same Module support, including Network Modules, WAN Interface Cards (WIC) and Advanced Integration
Modules (AIM)

¢ Same chassis dimensions (1RU), power, environmental and regulator specifications

For additional flexibility and higher performance, the Cisco 2691 router can also be considered as a replacement

product.

Replacement Models

EoS Products Replacement Nodels

CISC02610
CISC02610-DC
CISCO2610-RPS
CISCO26M
CISC0O2611-DC
CISCO2611-RPS
CISCO2613
CISC02613-DC
CISCO2613-RPS
CISC0O2620
CISC02620-DC
CISC0O2620-RPS
CISC0O2621
CISC02621-DC
CISC02621-RPS
CISCO2650
CISC02650-DC
CISC0O2650-RPS
CISCO2651
CISCO2651-DC
CISCO2651-RPS

CISCO2610XM
CISCO2610XM-DC
CISCO2610XM-RPS
CISCO2611XM
CISCO2611XM-DC
CISCO2611XM-RPS
CISC0O2612
CISCO2612-DC
CISCO2612-RPS
CISCO2620XM
CISC0O2620XM-DC
CISC0O2620XM-RPS
CISCO2621XM
CISC02621XM-DC
CISC0O2621XM-RPS

CISC0O2650XMor CISCO2691

CISC02650XM-DC
CISCO2650XM-RPS

CISCO2651XM or CISCO2691

CISC0O2651XM-DC
CISCO2651XM-RPS

For more information on the Cisco 2600 Series routers, including the Cisco 2600XM models and the Cisco 2691,
please visit the following URL: http://www.cisco.com/warp/public/cc/pd/rt/2600/

Cisco Systems, Inc.
All contents are Copyright © 1992-2002 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. Important Notices and Privacy Statement.
Page 2 of 4



Table 1: EoS and Product Support Timelines

Milestone Description Date

End of Sale The last date to order the product through Cisco APRIL 26, 2003
point-of-sale mechanisms. The product is no
longer for sale.

Last shipment date The last possible date that Cisco and/or its contract | May 31, 2003
manufacturers ship the affected product.

End of software The last date that Cisco Engineering may release April 26, 2006, or the

maintenance releases | any final software maintenance releases or bug final maintenance
fixes. After this date, Cisco Engineering will no release of 10S 12.3
longer develop, repair, maintain, or test the mainline

product software.

End of new service For equipment and software that is not covered by | April 26, 2004
attachment a service-and-support contract, this is the last date
to order a new service-and-support contract or add
the equipment and/or software to an existing
service-and-support contract.

End of service contract | The last date to extend or renew a service contract | April 26, 2007
renewal for the product. The extension or renewal period
cannot extend beyond the last date of support.

Product End of Life The last date to receive service and support for the | April 26, 2008
Date product. After this date, all support services
(includes hardware repairs & exchanges) for the
product are unavailable, and the product becomes
obsolete.

Last Mainline Support | Support for Cisco 10S 12.4 mainline and beyond Cisco 10S 12.3 Mainline
will not be available for these products

Last T-Train Support Support for Cisco I0S 12.3T and beyond will not Cisco I0S 12.2T
be available for these products

Service Support Programs

EoS refers to the time when certain products are no longer available for new purchases; it does not apply to service
and support programs of the previously sold platforms. Cisco will continue to support the listed products through
its SMARTnet and comprehensive maintenance programs. Customers with either of these service contracts are
entitled to free software updates, 24-hour phone support through the Technical Assistance Center (TAC), and
Advanced Replacement of Hardware for repairs. Comprehensive maintenance customers also receive onsite service.
Customers who do not have a maintenance contract can purchase software updates and hardware repair services
from Cisco to meet specific requirements rather than full-service coverage.

For Additional Information
For more information about Cisco products, please contact your local Cisco account manager.

Cisco Technology Migration Plan (TMP)

Cisco Systems, Inc.

All contents are Copyright © 1992-2002 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. Important Notices and Privacy Statement.

Page 3 of 4



/

)

—

Customers can use the TMP to trade in products and receive credit toward the purchase of new Cisco equipment. In
addition to the regular TMP program, the Fast Start program for additional TMP credits has been extended into
January 2003. To take advantage of these significant trade-in credits please contact your channel account manager.

Cisco Systems, Inc.
All contents are Copyright © 1992-2002 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. Important Notices and Privacy Statement.
Page 4 of 4



==== *xxxxxxXINO ESN TYNJIINI ¥Od - YHAQIO HSVHOUNA V IONxxxxxsxxxyxxxxyxyxxy JAGNNAN NOILISINOTI
9z°883'L INONOWY “OFy TYIOL
187287-IIXA-VZ X WANI WAAIE-TDZ ¥MAOV TZ8ZOOSID THOD
92°88G°L Zv°625°'¢C Ar4CH 000°€ 0T000
TYLOL WHLI I0I¥d LINN LINA XIO # TYINHIIVWN YOANIA/NOIILJI¥DSHEA ON WHELI
==== *rxxxx XINO HSN TUNJYILNI ¥Od - YHQIO HSTYHOUNA V LON XXX XX XXX XXX XX E X XXX XXX R EX R XXX XXX XXX

HFGNAN ISVHOING 00¢ dNodd TYI¥ILVNW

AQV¥D9¢28 HHEIWAN DNIMOVAL AISTONOOH/ "S"H UOYSBeA INIOd QVOINN

IS, /uosnbasq ILNHIdAIDEE SA00D pIogmean vy YINOILISINOTI
TIS dNO¥d ODNISVHOINd GOLT NOILVOOT HOVIOLS

LOTIIAd JIDIL HNYN JOANIA T939€00009 JYOANEA AHIISHA
0T0C-91-€0 QELVEID dLVd V6€ET-06¢C aNnAg
06C¢-2X-9¢8 YILNID LSOD v99 IOAET TVIENID

==== ¥xxxxxxXINO ESN TYNIEINI ¥OI - YHIQIO HESVHOUNd V IONsxxxxxx EE€98TTOT WIIWNAN NOIILISINDOTA

T 310dey uoT3TSTnbey 0T0Z-9T-€0






,.%}., SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Date: March 23, 2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

VENDOR SELECTION METHOD:

X RFP/Bid Agenda Item: ) 7
[] Sole Source Information: ]
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference: ]
[] Ratification Action: X
SUBJECT:

To approve the purchase of 59 Desktop computers and monitors through the Statewide Contract for PC Prime Vendor
Services for a cost not to exceed $41,718.80.

BACKGROUND:
These desktop computers and monitors will be used to upgrade the Multimedia/Videography Lab at Soldan High School

(20), Business Education Labs at Beaumont High School (11), and Central VPA High School (13), Health Occ/Physical
Therapy Lab at C. C. Miller Career Academy (5), and the Construction Management/Manufacturing Lab at C. C. Miller
Career Academy (10). These purchases will give the students state-of-the-art technology and provide them greater
hands on experience. Funding is provided by the Carl Perkins Grant for Career and Technical Education programs.

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 39 MSIP: 733

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: 290-1394 6443 826 KZ | Non-GOB Requisition #:

Amount: $41,718.80 10118639,10118635,10118636,10118637
Fund Source: . Requisition #: 10118638

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $41,718.80 | [ |Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600005444

Department: Career & Technical Ed. | 24 I 4?_/@ 2 [

Angela Banks, Interim Budget Director
Requegtor: Frank J. Logan, Sr. M%

Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Carlinda Purcell, Dep. Supt., Academics

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:'



00'006'¢}$ 00'569% 0z 18E817ECE T8 GNIGZ 'VLVS 9091 EHAQ 8OY ZHOEE ELLA UM 00983 ONQ Z 8100 - O - JOMOL-UIA - 082 XO|dldO 0L
HOLINOW NIFHOSIGIM 461 Justiwio] aupy

08¥SL LIS JeloL gng
000928 00841 0z £650613 TEa H0BIq - YOA LU $BZ'0 - SULS ~ L1008 ~ ZWP2 0SZ - ¥20L X 082) - .61 - Lk - Aeidsip 4o - So6LA e 6
N0 ALAH -{ dOAH }IAQ
089614 vL YL o 2€2006 HILNOISIA -~ 2400 8 21§ - 91X 0°Z $591dX3 10d - 0S9€ QH uospey - ssidepe soydeis) - 0G9E H UOSPRY ¥OLUOBIA  §
19-2€ 04d £ UM ‘MY-+AAQ “IAG 1BnQ sodess 0g+¢ OH NOIAVY 1LY
00°006'€L$ 00'669% 0z 18E8LYEZS T3a GN9SZ “YLYS 89091 '£H0A 8OV ‘ZHOEE E/LA UM 00983 ONQ T 8100 - O1d-A - 1aMO -ty - 082 Xoldndo 2
HOLINOW .81 JuawiwoD aur]
08'769'21$ ejoL qug
0B|q « YOA W §62°0
=»  0000£2$ 005118 0z £MB0L13 1130 = S0 - 11009 - ZW/P3 0GZ - ZH 09 7 006 X Obi - UsIosopm - /1 - 141 - Aejdsip 407 - Me0LLa e 9
N0 ALOH - { dOGH } 1AQ
08'v6%'1$ LS 0z 2€2006 NILNOISIA * 200 G 216 - 91X 0' 85910x3 10d - 0398 (IH UOSPEY - Jeidepe sojdess) - 0GOE OH UOOPEN YOLUOISIA &
HA-ZE 01d £ UIM ‘MY-+AAQ ING 18nQ $odesd 05¥€ AH NOFAYY 1LY
@ 00006'ctS 00'969% 0z 18€81L1EES T30 BN9SZ 'WLYS 89091 ‘EUAC 8O ‘ZHOBE B/LA WM 00983 ONQ Z 8100 - Od-A - JOMOL-REA - 084 XoidndO v
NIFHOSIAIM HOLINOW (L1 Juwinog aur
STOOHD HOLINOW FLYNIILIV HLIM Od :Juewwos sury
08¥99'41$ 4e101 ang
00°092'2$ 00°€13§ 0z £8S0444 TEG 98(q - YOA W pOZ G - SW G - 11008 - SW/PO 0SZ - ZOL X 082L =421 ~ 141 ~Aeidsip a01-8S0433 1080 €
N0 ALAH -{ dOGH ) 1AQ
& 08'PEKLS YLvLS 0z 262006 MZLNOISIA - 2d00 8 Z1LG - 91X 0'Z 8904dX3 J0d ~ 0G9€ OH Uoapey - Jejdepe soydeln - 059¢ OH UOBPEY YalUoisIA 2
: $9-2€ 0id £ UM *MY-/+QAd 'IAQ N saydeI9) 05vE OH NOIAVY 1LY
00°006'€1$ 00'569%

18E8IVELS TEa GWISZ 'YLYS HO09L 'CHAG 8OF 'ZHOEE BLA Yi% 00983 ONA Z 8100 - 0JdA - 18101 -JIN - 08/ Xeidudo i

99lid 9olid
Papuaixy

Jun 18woisny 12quInN Hed 1o nue uondussag

jew-9 uBy 100y
iauoyd IBp ooy

aefieury Junosoy
LYBELOLL % 210ND 1MM FTIZHOIN “T13SSIM *0'0d
siusieanby (o (ooyos Yy Jeuwing #pg Woo WMD) (eSShy Bljeuolu lew-2
SLyS-6L/-008 1xeq
o»c.wn_w@zwa,oz.«tmc._ tew-s 1091L-816-71E wuoyd

ixeq .
1S52-6veipL 2aU £F0E9 O '8N0 18
2-Svelrie) oYd . AEMOHE UODIOM 06
DIN ‘SI00UDS DUard SIN0T 1S :AuedwonAsusby ‘ou) *ABOJOULSS | BPIA PHOM

BN “feMOH Joeu0nH

0L-834-20 91eq ponlugng o SOOI ‘TI9SSIY Ag pasedaig




Bupily souBUSIUIBY Slempiey - f# uogdo

1{9 8iqnoy; e podsal) eaiaieg - £ uoRdo

winjey/sniels Jepio - g4 uoido

18pI0 aveld/seles - 14 uogdo

8688-¥£2-888 ({20 oseRld

B002-2Ep {008 12 Aepo} 1A 1120 Jo Ry Bui { A dY 0] BUKUO 0B-
4 SUOOWOI sojey 's8sinoy GSE,WF pazuoyiny ROSID S, L AM INOYE BIGL Uies] o1~

diys 03 sjqelieAY - S1V 4

00680428 :jejoy puein
00'0$ :sefiieys Buiddiys
0008 H00°0% WnLUIN) 694 1OEAUOS %40
00°6£0°LL3 Jeogng
09¥£6°L1$ 4§10} ang
328 - YDA Wi
08'6£5'28 66°921L% 0e £001613 THEe $BE0 - SU G - 110001 - ZUWIPO 00E - 2H 09/ 006 X OvblL - UsBIosapiM - 61 - 141 - Aedsip aDT- 0i6taIRA 2L
MO ALAH -{ dOaH }1AQ
08°P67'1% vLPLS 0z 262006 NILNOCISIA - 2800 8N 215 - 91X 0'Z $5240%3 10d - 0S9€ OH Uospey - 191depe soiydess - 0SOE OH UOSPEY Yo LUOISIA

H9-2€ 0id £ UM MM-+0AQ ING 1ena soidess 0spe OH NOIAVM 1LY

93lid aoidy
papus)xg Jjun dswojsny Jaquunp Jed dalnpoeinuep Jsa@ - way|




d 9douBUBjUIRY BJBMPIBH - pi ONdO
1183 2jgnoy e podal) 2o - g4 uondo

winjay/snIelS JepiQ - z# uondo

43pIO BoBId/SAIES - |# UONdQ

8688-r£Z-888 I1e0 asealy

800L-2€¥ (008) 18 ABPO} L MM 1B JO Wiy BUILIRIOISIO/WIOD AW MAWY/ Y O) autjuo 06-
‘suogowolg sajey 'sasinod Buures) bazuoyiny 09s19 S MM INOGE Biow ulea| oj-

diys o1 aqeyeay - S1v .

00'919% :jejo pueisy
00°0$ :sabieys Buiddiyg
00°0% :(00°0$ wWnwyuiy) 994 19R1U0Y %0
009193 ‘lejoigng
ho._uo.s_ |aued
@ 0091938 00'919% I L2v0ESTES T30 1Bl You| 61'S0613 120 SAPNIoY| £dS. [BUOISSBJ0IY dXMY-/+0NA X9k _8O09L/ED v 08/

dopisa@ ndo l1eq

rew-3 1By ooy
:auoyd by ooy
:Jabeuey Junoooy

00091811 4 210ND 1MM ITIIHOMA TIISSIN -
IOWUOW 61 SBPNIOUI dX UIM 082 1A #pig Woo MmBiassIy 2o
G1v¥S-522-008
Bio sdis@yiemoyyew ew-a 2091-616-vL€
xeq ) )
1652-Ste(vie) :auoyd €F0E9 OW 'siN07 15
Aemyied uopjap oG
O 'SI00Y9S JKand sINoT 15 :Auedwogjhouaby ‘oup *ABojouyoa | apim prom
MEW ‘llemoH orjU0)
:ajeq paniwigng Y SlIPYRI eSSty Ag pasedaig
00091811 aquny slonp |
140 | abey
1009209020 - LS-OAd-OW 10 81815 Wd 8L 010z ‘6 udew




re

s Page 1 of 2

QUOTATION

532530427
11975743
74541

N/A

3/9/10
WWT MO FOR QUOTES ONLY

QUOTE #:

Customer #:

Contract #:
CustomerAgreement #:
Quote Date:

Date: 3/9/10 4:04:25 PM Customer Name:

STAL GUOTE AMIOUNT: SB18.00

Product Subtotal: $616.00

Tax: $0.00

Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1

GROUP TOTAL: 8498.0

GROUPHT | GUANTITY SYSTEM PRICE: 3498.00

Base Unit: OptiPlex 780 Desktop Base Up to 88 Percent Efficient PSU (224-6849)

Processor: OptiPlex 780, Core 2 Duo E7500 with VT/2.93GHz,3M,1066FSB (317-2456)
Memory: 4GB,Non-ECC,1066MHz DDR3,2X2GB,Dell OptiPlex 780/580 (317-2593)

Keyboard: Dell USB Entry Keyboard, No Hot Keys, No Palmrest, English, OptiPlex (330-1987)
Monitor: No Monitor Selected, OptiPlex (320-3704)

Video Card: Integrated Video,GMA 4500,DellOptiPlex 760 and 960 (320-7407)

Hard Drive: 160GB SATA 3.0Gb/s and 8MB Data Burst Cache,Dell OptiPlex 780/580 (341-9792)

Floppy Disk Drive: No Media Reader,Filler Panel,Dell OptiPlex 780 Desktop (341-9765)

Operating System: Windows 7 Professional Downgrade to XP Professional SP3, Media, Optiplex, English (421-2350)

Operating System: Windows 7 Downgrade RLOB (421-1993)

Mouse: Dell USB 2 Button Optical Mouse with Scroll,Black OptiPlex (330-2733)
NIC: No Systems Management MEBX Firmware Removed, Dell OptiPlex 780 (330-5810)
TBU: No RAID, Dell OptiPlex 960 and 580 (341-8036)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: 16X DVD+/-RW SATA,Data Only,Dell OptiPlex Desktop or Minitower (313-8645)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Cyberlink Power DVD 8.3,with Media, Dell Relationship LOB (421-0536)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Roxio Creator Dell Edition 10.3, Media, Dell RLOB (421-1189)

Sound Card: Heat Sink, Mainstream, Dell Optiplex Desktop (311-9521)

Speakers: Internal Chassis Speaker Option,Dell OptiPlex Desktop (313-3351)

Cable: OptiPlex 780 Desktop Up to 88 Percent Efficient Power Supply (330-5718)
Cable: Dell Control Point for OptiPlex 780 (420-3276)

Cable: Enable Low Power Mode for EUP Compliance,Dell OptiPlex (330-7422)

Documentation Diskette:

Documentation,English,Dell OptiPlex (330-1710)

Documentation Diskette:

Power Cord,125V,2M,C13,Dell OptiPlex (330-1711)

Factory Installed Software:

Energy Star 5.0 Category B (175kWh TEC), EPEAT Gold, Dell ESMART Settings, OPTIPLEX 780
(330-5822)

Software Disk Two:

Chassis intrusion switch, DellOptiPlex (310-6719)

Feature No Resource DVD for Dell Optiplex, Latitude, Precision (313-3673)

Service: Basic Support: Next Business Day Parts and Labor Onsite Response 2 Year Extended (905-3282)
Service: Basic Support: Next Business Day Parts and Labor Onsite Response Initial Year (906-0830)
Service: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onsite Service Extended Year(s) (905-4578)

file://C:\Documents and Settings\pcady 1445\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Conte... 3/9/2010




Page 2 of 2

Service: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onsite Service Initial Year (905-3157)
Misc: No Quick Reference Guide,Dell OptiPlex (310-9444)
Misc: Shipping Material for System,Desktop,Dell OptiPlex (330-5944)

Product Quantity |Unit Price| Total
Dell E1908,19 Inch Flat Panel,19.0 Inch Viewable ImageSize,OptiPlex,Precision Latitude and
Enterprise,C (320-8090)
3YR Limited Warranty Monitor, Advanced Exchange (983-2847) 1 $0.00 $0.00

1 $118.00] $118.00

S&A Total Amount:

Muinber of 8 & A Hems: 2
5113.00
SALES REP: | SHERYL CLARK PHONE: | 1800-981-3355
Email Address: | Sheryl_Clark@Dell.com Phone Ext: | 7243830

Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at
www.dell.com/qto (use quote number above). POs and payments should be made to
Dell Marketing L.P.

If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to
www.dell.com/terms as follows:

If purchasing for your internal use, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Conditions of
Sale-Direct including Dell's U.S. Return Policy, at www.dell.com/returnpolicy#total. If purchasing
for resale, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Condition of Sale for Persons or Entities
Purchasing to Resell, and other terms of Dell's PartnerDirect program at www.dell.com/partner.
If your order includes services, visit www.dell.com/servicecontracts for service descriptions

and terms.

Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is subject to change.
Sales tax on products shipped is based on "Ship To" address, and for downloads is based on
"Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption
certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at 800-433-9023.
Please include your Customer Number.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied.
For Asset Recovery/Recycling Services, visit www.dell.com/assetrecovery.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\pcady 1445\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Conte... 3/9/2010



==== rxxxxxxXTINO

SN TYNSEINI ¥0d - YHQIO0 ASYHOUNd V IONxxxxx¥xxxxxxxxyxy JHEWNON NOILISINO®I

08 769 'LT INOOWY 0=y TIVIOL

T EM60LTE-T03TUol AeTdSTA AOT IAL uLl

00°00€°2 00°STT vE  000°02 0£000
" zgzoo6-1°3depy soTudeIn 0G9EQH uospEY

08°%67°T VL VL vZ 00002 02000
) 18€8TVEZG-T93ndWOD-0Id-A TOMOL-TUTW 08L ¥°TdT3d0

007006 €T 00°569 ¥ 000°0Z 07000

TVIOL WILI FOT¥d LINQ IINQO IO 4 TYTSEIVA MOANIA/NOIIAI¥OSEA  ON WALI

==== »xxxxx XTINO

~ KA¥O92Z8
iuegbed /usSeIn

: 118
X90TIONHOIL EAIM dTIOM
0T0Z-9T-€0

062-2ZM-928

==== *xxxxxxXTINO

SN TVNNAINI ¥0d - dI@IO ESVYHOUNd V ION % ¥ ¥ XX ¥ X XFFXFRRFFXFFXXFRXFFXFXRFRRHRY

JIENON HSVHOENd 00¢ dNo¥d TVIdILVW
JHIENNN ONIMOVYL jISTO}00d/ "S°'H ISUUNS INIOd AaVOTINN
LNIJIDHI SAO00D PIOIMBID Y JINOILISINOHEY
dNOo¥d ONISVHOANd SVLT NOILVDOOT HDVAOLS
INYN JOONHA ¥¥¥500009 JOANIA dEIISEA
QIIVHEID ELVA V6ET-062C aNng
JHILNID LSOO EVY9 YEOAHT TYIHENID

gSN TYNIAINI ¥0d - YI@IO ASVHOENd V IONxxxx¥¥x GE9S8TTOT YITNIN NOILISINOHEA

e

A radax rroTaTstnbaw 0T0Z-9T-€0



==== rxxxxx3xXINO TSN TUYNYIINI ¥0d - YHAQIO IASVYHOHUNd V LONxy»sxx¥xxxxyrxxxy JEEWON NOILISINOTH
00°9LL'9 INNOWY "0 TVIOL

LZVOESZES # TIONO-6T @ TTea sepnrout ogL dojysea tado TT=d
00°9LL"9 00°9T9 vE  000°TT 07000
TNIOL WALI AOTHd LINA IINO  XIO 4 TYINIIVA MOANEA/NOILIIMOSEd  ON WHLI

==== *xxxxyx KINO ESA TYNIIILNI ¥OI AAAIO HSVHOUNA V LON %% ¥ XX ¥ XXX FXFFXRFXXRXRFXRRFXXFFXXNRY

JEENNN TSVHOHENG 00¢ dNO¥d TVIYHLVW

AAVY09C8 YHAWNAN DNIMOVIL JISTO¥}00g/ "S'H Fuounesg LNIOd AaVvOINN

usSpMoy /SSSsYy LNHAIDHEI SAO0D pIogmean v YEINOILISINOEA

TIS dN0o¥d DNISVHOENd 090T NOILVDOT HOVAOLS

XDOTONHDEL HAIM dTIOM INYN JOANHA ¥¥¥S00009 JOANIA d¥dIsEd
0T0Z-91-€0 QIIVIED FLVd V6€ET-062 aNndg

062-2X-9¢8 YIINID LSOO EVV9 dIDAET TVIINID

==== e xyrxxxAINO ESN TYNMEIINI ¥O4 - WAMIO ESVHONNd V IONxxxxxxx 9E98TTOT MEEWAN NOILISINOTA
T - z ' 3z0dey uot3Tsinbey : ‘ 010Z-91-€0



=== xxxxyxxAINO ESA TYNMIINI ¥OL
00°800'8 INNOWY 'OFd IVIOL

UHAYO ESYHOUNA ¥ IONsysxxxxxxxxxxyyxy JHEWNON NOILISINOTH

L ZV0ESZES # FIOND-6T E TToA sepnTout 08L doayssa tado TTe@ -

00°800°8 00°9T9
TVLOL WALI HOI¥d LINN

hr4c8 000°ET
LINN ZXIO

0TO000

# TYIYIIVH JOANIA/NOILAIADSHA ON WHLI

==== xxxxxx KXINO ESN TYNIIINI ¥Od - JYHA@IO HESVYHOANG W LON X% ¥$FFXXXRFRRFXXXXXFFFRRXXXXRIXFFNN

YEGWON ISVYHOENd

AQY0928 YHEWAN ONIMOVHL

w1 B9YD / AUWTZ INIAIDEY SA00D
TIS dN0¥D ONISVHO¥Nd

ADO0TONHOEL HJIM dTIOM INYN JOONHEA
0T0Z-9T-t0 QILVEID HIVA
062-2¥-9¢28 YIINID LSOO

==== rxxxxxxXINO ESN TUNMEINI d0d4 - dHAIO HSVHOUINd ¥V IONxx¥x»¥x¥

- azods

seaeRl Ts Tnbay

00¢

Jyx9TOYood/VdA TeIIu=SD
pIOoFMeID Y

0CTT

7775900009

V6€ET-06C

EVVO

dno¥dd TVIYHLYNW
INIOd QVOINO
HANOILISINOHA
NOILVYOOT HDVIOLS
JOANHA dqEAISHA
aNndg

JIOAHT TVIHANID

LE9BTIOT VAGWAN NOILISINOTA

0T0Z-91-£0



¥xxxxxxXINO HSN TYNIIINI ¥O0JA

00°080°€ INNOWY “OFd TYIOL
P

00°080°€ 00°919

TYLOL WILI HOI¥d IINA

¥ xxx XTINO HESN TVNIHINI dFOA

YHGWNNAN dSVYHOINd

XAV¥09¢C8 YHIWNN ONIMOVIL

3suxy/IS3TeH INIJIOET SAO0D

TIS dNo¥d ONISVHOINd

XDOTONHOHEL HEAIM dTIOM ANVN JOANIA
0T0C-91-€0 ILVEID dLVA

06¢-2X-9¢28 YIINED LSOO

*»xx¥x%xXINO HSN TYNJHIILNI dOA

T 31048y

w

AITIO HSVHOUNG V LONxxxxxx%

) 4c8 000°9
LINN ZXLO

FHI@IO ASVHOENd V¥ LON sxxxxx

AISTOOOH/ISTTTH' O SPATD

JEIQIO ASYHOUNd V LONxx¥xxxx

T AL

UG T3 TS TNbOY

# TVIYILVN JOANHA/NOILAIIOSHA

xxxx¥xxxxx JHAGAAN NOILISINOTY

0TO000
ON WHLI

P Y
00¢ dnodd TVIdHLVH
INIOd QVOTINN

paogmead v YANOILISINO®I

SC6T NOILVDOT HEOVIOLS
Yvv¥S00009 JOANIA aEIISHA
V6ET-06C aNndg
EVYO YEDAET TYIEINID

8E€98TTOT WIEWAN NOILISINOEA
0T0C-91-t0



»x¥xxxxXINO
00°09T’9

00°091°9
TVILOL WILI

*¥xxxx XINO

Xavd9ces
SiazeH/end/3TeH

TS

ADOTONHOUL HAIM dTIOM
0T0CZ-91-€0

062-2X-9¢28

*xxxxxxXTINO

SN TYNIILNI ¥0d

1

ILNNOWY "OFd TVIOL

LZVOESCES #
00°919
d0I¥d LINN
SN TVNJHLNI ¥04d

HHGWON ESVHOYNd
HHIWOAN ONIMOVIL
INIJIDHY SAO0D
dno¥d ONISVHOENG
HNVN JOANIA
ILVIIO HLVA
YILNID LSOD

SN TYNJHINI ¥0d -

YIQIO FSVYHOUNd V IONs» ¥ x¥x¥xyxy¥yxxy JHEINAN NOILISINOTA

HIOND-6T T TT®d sepnTout 0gL do3zyseq T3do TTeA

Vi
LINO ALO

000°0T
# TVIYILVWN JOANIA/NOILAIY¥OSHA

0T000
ON WHLI

JHIAIO HSVHOUNd V ION % ¥ ¥ XX ¥ XX FXXXXRXFXXFRRFFRFFXRFRFXRREX

00¢

AISTOoog/ISTTTW D SPATD
pIOoIMRID 'Y

GC6T

vvvS00009

76€T-06C

EVV9

dNo¥dd TVIYHLVW
LNIOd avOINN
JHINOILISINOTA
NOILVDOOT EDVIOLS
JOANIA dTIISHA
aNng

JHDAET TVIENID

¥AQI0 HESVHOUNd V IONxx¥xxxx 6E98TT0T ¥IEWAN NOILISINOM

s

axodey uoTaTsTInbey

0T0Z-9T-€0






4
3

i

- SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

7%
s

.

Date: March 3, 2010
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Enos Moss, CFO/Treasurer

VENDOR BELECTION METHO:

[ ] RFP/Bid Agenda Item:
[] Sole Source Information:
[] Contract Renewal Previous Bd. Res. #: Conference:
[] Ratification Action:

BURIEC .
Monthly Transaction Report for February 2010,

BACKGROUND:

CSIP: Goal 2: Process Performance  Row: 73 MSIP: 8.5.1

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code - 111 Location Code — 00 Project Code)

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount: :

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost not to Exceed: $§ 0.00 l [_Pending Funding Availability | Vendor #:

Department: BU dﬁ{‘{' //
Requestor: sy

/;Mss, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Amﬁc(&%ﬁ ~ i¢f

Revised 11/30/09 Reviewed by Budget:



"0TOT ‘P duUNn[-TZ dunf 14 ‘OpueQ Ul ddUBIBJU0) ISV dY1 puslie o1

‘YSIH Aemalen @ Jolerl|ideq Suiuiea ;g Juiyoes] ‘suhepy eieqieg Joy sasuadxa Juswdojanap jeuoissajold pue [aaes) X9
00'TSLTS ‘Junowy [e10]
8€01-4 :ON [043U0)
00°00%'TS €8€9 ~ 0TT-00-T1T STCZ-01T
00°TSES €8€9 OTT-00-TTT STCZ-0TT ‘01
-00'00¢'TS ¥8€9 OTT-00-TTT STC¢Z-0TT
-00'TSES 18€9 OTT-00-TTT ST¢Z-01T ‘woud

9G9€V9TOS #dVS 'C

'0T0T ‘LT-ST Arenuer “QIA ‘AuD uosiayar ul Sululel| ueynsuo)

WwsiINY 1011s1g-Ul,, 3yl @ dduepuslie Jay 1oy ‘JaSeur|y "p3 [e103dS ‘UBYdIaY US||0D S0} JUSWSSINGUIIRI [SARI | X9
00°00LS Junowy |ejo|

TT60-49 ‘0N [0J1u0)

00°00LS €8€9 0TT-00-878 STCZ-0TT 0L

-00°00LS ¥8€9 0TT-00-8Z8 GTZZ-0TT wou4

VLSEYITOS #dVS T

aNNd IVINIGIDNI 01T

ONGX OdaX INgX SNaM :a3dNTONI SIdAL ALIAILDY
140d3d 135aNng ATHLNOW
NOILYONAd3 40 advod SIN01 °LS suolpesuel| 0T0Z Arenigag

[AF 0



4o

€00T-9 -ON |03U0)

r8'TY0'ES 6v19 O0TT-00-98T TTvC-0T1 01

-¥8'TY0O'ES EV19 0¢T-00-¢08 SCeC-0C1 ‘o4
9T9EV9TOS #dVS 'C

"1eaA jooyds 0T0T

-600¢ Sututewsas ayy y3noayl 6007 ISNSNY WU 9AI10R0.13. Sasinu 10} Aed Japea] wea] 40} paledojjeas spuny X9
00°000STS ‘Junowy |ejog

9960-9 ‘0N |0J3u0)

00°000'SZS EVT9 0TT-G5-088 vETC-0TT HJ |

-00°000SZS EVT9 07T-00-708 GZET-0CT ‘woud

L8SEVITOS #dVS 'T

GNN3 VINIADNI) 0TT OL (GNNT S,93H)VAL) 02T INOYA

'S199yspealds 921AI9S e11X3 JUBWAO|3AS(Q [eUOISS3J0.d puny 01 198pn( Judawdo|aA3( |BUOISS3}0Id Pa1edo||eay RVE]]
LL'STETS Junowy |ejo)

7860-9 ‘0N |043U0)

LL'STETS EVT9 0Z1-S5-v69 GTCZ-0TT HJ |

-LL'STETS ¥8€9 0TI-00-769 GTCZ-01T ‘woud

€CO9EVITOS #dVS 'C

"J9Yde3| PUNOGaWOH e se 00T ‘0€ Jaqwiairdas jiaun

600¢ ‘Sz 3sn3ny wouy Aed 921AI3S BIIXD S p|ajuasoy pieydry Aed 031 puny siaydeal 0} [eIUSPIOUI WO PJIDJSURIY SPUNS X9
00°009°TS Junowy [e10]

1¢60-9 0N |043u0)

00°009°TS €vi9 0¢T-00-8¢8 T8¢T-0¢T 0L

-00°009°T$ 98€9 0TT-00-878 18CT-0T1T :wo.q

6C9EVITOG #dVS 'T

aNN4 S¥3HOVIL) 02T O1 ANNA TVINIADNI) 01T NOY4




ccio¢

-6C'¥SS Eveo 0EC-VV-9¢Y GGCT-0€C

-6C'V6€S [474° 0€C-vV-9¢v SGCT-0€C
-9T1°999'TS 19 0€C-VV-9EY GSCT-0€C
-99°TTV'CS T€¢9 0EC-VYV-9EY GSCT-0€C
-0L'T€6'9S 11¢9 0€C-VV-9¢Y S9CT-0€¢C
-00°720'SYS 119 0EC-vV-9¢ty SGCT-0€C ‘woJ4

C8SEVITOS #dVS 'T

1 3TLIL0ET
"1edh jooyds 0T0Z-600T Y}
J0 Bulutewas 3y} 10} [00YdS BIPPIIAl BueT 1ied) @ Jayoes] dieH Asesodwa] ‘yesadueq 1u19) Aed 03 paiedojjeal spuny X9
EV'LESYS ‘lunowy |ejo]
S00T-9 ‘0N |043U0)
€V LEBYS 6719 0TT-5a-L0¢ ¢STT-0TT ‘01
-EvLE8'VS ev19 0TT-00-¢08 Scec-ocet ‘wou4

079¢v9T0S #dVS v

"1e3A |00Yds 0T0Z-6007 @Y1

40 Suiutewal ay1 404 |00YdS Y3IH [e43Ud) @ Jaydea] dieH Aesodwa] “esaSueq ud) Aed 03 paledojjeal spuny Xa]
89'98T'TS ‘Junowy |ejo}

¥00T-4 ‘ON |0J3Uu0)

89'98T'TS 6v19 011-50-981 CETT-0TT ‘01

--89°981T'TS evi9 0¢1-00-208 SCET-0CT ‘wou4

8T9EV9T10G #dVS '€

"JedA |00Yds 0T0Z-6002

31 Jo Sujulewal Y1 Joy ‘|00YdS YSIH [e43ud) @ J3ydea] ysijSul Atesodwa] ‘aynd uaajyiey Aed o1 paredojeas spund X1
¥8'TV0'€S ‘Junowy |e10]
:panuniuo)



ccioy

-Z1°€065
-8¥°LTS
-01°29$
-8T'¥CS
-8T°/ST6S
-€7'S96'TS
-89'T96SCS
-vT'0ETS
-1S'¥29$
-Z0°'TSS
-0T°LTYS
-ZT'S$
“€L'ETTS
-92°€94'TS
-L6'€8ETS
-v0'20TS
-0v' 58S
-vZ°0TS
-9%'LTTS
-€9'975°cS
-v0'0$
-v€°0$
-70°0$
-L1'S¥8S
-¥2'68TS
-1S°06€$
-£0°0$
-64°78TS
-66'T8TS
-7£'656$
-09°02$

SS9
9
Eveo
o
1129
T€¢9
v¢T19
119
1929
99
Sve9
9
[a74°)
Trc9
19¢9
99
SS9
79
9
1vc9
T€?9
vZ19
119
1929
Sve9
9
119
19¢9
99
1748
vvZ9

0€C-vV-8vt
0€C-VV-8t1
0€C-VV-8v
0€C-VV-8tt
0EC-VV-8tt
0EC-VV-8tv
0EC-vV-8tt
0€EC-VV-8tv
0EC-VV-vi
0EC-VV-tiv
0ET-VV-vv
0EC-VV-virv
0EC-VV-viv
0€C-VYV-viv
0EC-VV-Cvv
0EC-VV-Cvv
0EC-vv-evy
0€C-VV-Cvv
0€C-VV-Cvy
0€C-VV-Cvv
0EC-VV-tvv
0€C-vYV-trv
0€EC-VYV-Cvv
0€C-VV-0rY
0€C-VV-0rv
0€EC-VV-0Otv
0€C-VYV-0rv
0€C-VV-9EY
0€C-VV-9¢v
0€C-VV-9¢Y
0EC-VV-9¢Y

SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
GGCT-0¢€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
SS9CT-0€C
SGCT-0¢€¢
GSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
GGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
§GCT-0¢€¢
SS9CT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
§GCT-0¢€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
GGCT-0€¢
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0¢¢
GGCT-0¢¢
GSCT-0€¢



[A4F R

-T16'LETS
-75'975'€S
-61°0$
-€0'v9.$
-Z0°'TSS
0T LTvS
1SS
-87°€0TS
-97'€9L°TS
-€'0$
-0v'TOVS
-15°62$
-09°€TTS
-96°7%
-60°CTS
-29°'188%
-10°0$
-L0°0$
-GL¥STS
-YT'L6TS
-0T°0%
-0T0€LS
-Z0°'TSS
0T LTYS
-TT'SS
-87°€0TS
-97°€9LTS
-20°0$
-€°0$
95611 TS
-0T°S9T$

9
119
119
T19¢9
99
1448
9
[474°
19
19
19¢9
99
Svc9
9
9
Tre9
T€C9
119
19¢9
a9
119
1929
99
Sve9
44 &)
e
9
T€Z9
vZ19
1979
99

0€C-VV-90§
0€CZ-VV-90§
0€C-VV-90S
0€C-Vvv-C6v
0€C-VVv-C6v
0€C-vVv-C6tv
0€C-vV-C6Vv
0€C-vVv-C6t
0€C-VV-C6t
0€C-vVv-C6t
0€C-VV-681
0€C-VV-68Y1
0€EC-VV-681
0€C-VV-68Y
0€EC-VV-68Y1
0€C-VV-681
0€EC-VV-681
0EZ-VV-681
0€C-VV-881
0€EC-VV-881
0€C-VV-88Y
0€C-vV-99¢
0€C-VV-99¢
0EC-YV-99%
0EC-VV-99¢
0€EC-vV-99¢
0€C-VV-99¢
0€C-VV-991
0€C-VV-99¢
0€C-VV-811
0€C-VV-8tt

SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€¢C
§GCT-0¢€¢
S9CT-0¢€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0¢€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
GGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢
SSCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0¢€¢
GG¢T-0¢¢
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
GGCT-0¢€¢
GGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C



¢cio9

-€¥°809S
-20°TSS
-0C°LTYS
AN
-8T'¥CS
-97°€9L'TS
-€0°0S
-¥€°0S
-20°0S
-18'608°CS
-€L'TYES
9T'E€EL'TS
-9T'GES
-€9°LTS
-00°0STS
-90'C08'TTS
NAWALRSS
-6€°96G'TSS
NAAVASS
-Z0°'TSS
-0C°LTYS
AN
-GE'STTS
-97°€9LTS
-10°0S
-20°0S
-1T°0S
-S6'LET'TS
-¥0'C0TS
-0V 58S
-¥2°0TS

1929
919
Svc9
14745,
[474°)
Trc9
T1€¢9
19
119
19¢9
99
SS9
vvZ9
1A74°
e
ja74°)
T€C9
119
19¢9
979
1 24°
9
[474°)
A4
T€C9
719
(119
19¢9
9?9
Sve9
9

0€C-VV-195
0€C-VV-195
0EC-VV-19S
0€C-VV-T9S
0€C-VV-199
0€C-VV-T199
0€C-VV-T19S
0€EC-VV-19G
0€C-VV-199
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-959S
0€C-VV-9GS
0€C-VYV-95S
0€C-VV-959
0€C-VV-9GS
0€C-VV-959
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9¢S
0€C-VVv-9CS
0€C-vVv-9¢s
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-90S
0€CZ-VV-90S
0€C-VV-909
0€C-VYV-90S

§GCT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€¢C
GGCT-0€¢
GSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€cC
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0¢€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€cC
GGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€C
SS9CT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0¢€¢
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
§GCT-0€¢
GGCT-0€¢
GGCT-0€¢
SS9CT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C



ccioL

99 VLT LTS
86'77S
TL08L'ES
91'0SC'TS
86'7Z$
S0°0$
6S°C6VES
09°0%
96'SY$
€8'S9T°LS
v1'CITS
TS
YO'TETS
€V°'£98'ES
68°ETETS
06°095'8S
00'SLTLTS
00 VI8'TTS
-11°0$
-81°€/8$
-¥0°'TSS
-0TLThS
-T1°'sS
-17'16CS
YT E9L'TS
-TO'E6LTS
-00'SE0'VTS
-05°929%
-vT'68TS
-15°06€$
-0£°0$

vZ19
€veo
1129
1129
EVeo
T€C9
1129
719
Eveo
T1¢9
99
Y9
Eveo
19
T€C9
1129
Y719
vZ19
119
1929
99
1748
9
9
Tre9
T€C9
119
T19¢9
SS9
[474°
119

0EC-VV-88Y
0€C-VV-99¢
0€C-VV-99¢
0€C-VV-8it
0EC-VV-virt
0EC-VV-vit
0EC-VV-vii
0EC-VV-viv
0EC-vv-Cvy
0€C-VV-tvv
0€C-VV-0tv
0€C-VV-0rv
0€C-VV-Ovv
0EC-VV-0Orv
0€EC-VV-Orv
0€EC-VV-OPv
0EC-VV-0Orv
0EC-VV-9¢Y
0€C-VV-98G
0€EC-VV-78S
0€EC-VV-¥8S
0EC-VV-¥8S
0€C-VV-V8S
0EC-VYV-¥8S
0€C-VYV-¥8S
0EC-VV-¥8S
0€C-VV-¥8S
0€C-VV-08S
0€C-VV-08S
0€C-VV-089
0€C-VV-08S

SSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
§S9¢T-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
9G¢T-0€¢C
GSCT-0€C
GGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0¢€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€C
§GCT-0¢€¢
SGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SS9CT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€¢C

0]



cc4os

S6TEVS
00°£6SS
YT CITS
TARARS
YO'TETS
6€°£98°€S
V8 ETETS
6C189'LS
99VLT LTS
86°7CS$
TTOST'ES
S0'986TS
90°0$
86°7CS$
LYV'TS6TS
96°'S¥S$
L0°T68SS
97°0%
86°7CS$
v0°0$
TT'9G6°ES
S8'0$
6V'TTS
S€'8/0°CS
G9°LETS
9evTs$
89VT$
SS'6TTS
20'6YL'YS
S8 ETETS
¥9°005'S$

1129
174%,
99
vvZ9
Eve9
9
T€C9
119
vZ19
Eveo
1129
T1¢9
<19
13 44°
T1¢9
Eveo
1129
719
1 74°)
1€¢9
1129
119
Eve9
1129
99
Sve9
9
E€ve9
9
T€C9
T1¢9

0€EC-VV-78S
0€EC-VV-V8S
0€Z-VV-08S
0€C-VV-08S
0€C-VV-08S
0€C-VV-08S
0€C-VYV-08S
0€CZ-VYV-08S
0€C-VYV-08S
0€C-VV-19S
0EC-VV-199
0€C-VYV-9GS
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VYV-9CS
0€C-VV-90S
0€C-VYVv-90S
0€C-VV-90S
0EC-VV-C6t
0€C-vVv-C6v
0€C-vVv-C6tY
0€C-vv-C6t
0€C-VV-681
0€C-VV-68Y1
0€EC-VV-88Y
0€C-VVv-88Y
0€C-VV-88Y
0€C-VV-88Y1
0€C-VV-88Y1
0€C-VV-88Y
0€C-VV-88Y

SGCT-0¢€C
SGCT1-0€¢C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€C
GSCT1-0€C
§GCT-0€C
§G¢CT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
GGCT-0¢€¢
SGCT-0€C
GS9CT-0€C
9S9¢CT-0€C
SS9CT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SSCT1-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SSCT1-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
§GCT-0€¢



[4F o4

-00'898T¥CS

-00°CET'8S

-00°000°00€$

00°000°TS
00°000'TS
-00°000°T$
-00°'000'TS

STTITLES
€5°9/T$
€8'TSES
75'689%
v0'LES
€9'v0TS
8/°'S8TS
€6'TYTTTS
8/°GELTS
6€°GLT'LS
00°79.'S€S
86'CCS

Evio
61¢€9
61€9

"0T0T ‘9¢-S¢ Adeniga4 “y) ‘dwegulung ul ywwns diysiapean
JYOD 3y} pusiie 01 Jaydea] ‘p3J |erdads ‘1911905 uaI9y 13 epul] 40) sasuadxa Juswdojanap jeuolssajoud pue [aAes ]

€8¢€9
€8¢€9
¥79€9
€9¢€9

11¢9
T19¢9
99
Svc9
vvZ9
Eveo
9
9
T€Z9
1129
719
Eve9

0€C-¢v-v18
0€C-¢v-v18
0€C-CV-V18

0EC-NV-LLE
0EC-INV-LLE
0€C-INV-LLE
0€T-INV-LLE

0€EC-VV-¥18
0€C-VV-98S
0€C-VV-989
0€Z-VV-98S
0€C-VV-98S
0€C-VV-989
0€C-VV-98S
0€C-VV-98S
0EC-VV-98S
0€C-VV-989
0€C-VYV-98S
0€C-VV-78S

00°000°CS

0S'€E€TTULYS

9G¢T-0€¢
9G¢T-0€¢
9G¢T-0€¢

0T10T-9
LTTT-0€C
LTTT-0€C
LTTT-0€C
LCTT-0€C

*1e3A |00Y3S 0TOZ-600C dY1 104 S|OOYIS SNOLIBA 10) SD8ULIY pUR SILIR|ES |00YIS-3ld POooYp|Iy) Aldes | sjaiL paisnipy

0460-9
SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SSCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
GGCT-0¢€¢

:wou4

99EV9TOS #dVS

X9

Junowy |ejog

:ON |043U0)

0}

:woJ4

979¢Ev9T0S #dVS

X9

junowy |ejoj

:ON |0J21U0)



-20'6vL'YS 1748 0€C-VV-88Y SGCT-0€¢C

-G8'ETETS T€C9 0€C-VV-88Y GSCT-0€C
-¥9°006°SS 1129 0€C-VV-88Y% GSCT-0€¢
99 VLTLTS ¥ZT19 0€C-VV-88Y GSCT-0€C
-86'CCS Eve9 0€C-YV-99¢ GSC1-0€¢
-TL08L'ES 1129 0€C-VV-99t1 GSC1-0€¢
-9T°0ST'TS 1129 0€C-VV-871 GSCT-0€C
-86°TCS €v79 0EC-VV-vhv GGTT-0€T
-50°S T€79 0€C-VV-viv GSCT-0€¢
-85°C6V'ES 1129 0EC-VV-viv GSCT-0€C
-09°S 19 0€C-YV-iv GGCT-0€C
-96'GYS 1A 74° 0€C-VV-try GSCT-0€¢
-€8°S9T'LS 17279 0€C-VV-ttvy GGCT-0€C
YTCTITS 9t¢9 0€C-VV-0vv GSCT-0€C
aANARS 9 0€C-VV-0tv SGCT-0€C
-VO'TETS €9 0€C-VV-0v GGCT-0€C
€V £98'€S |8 74° 0€C-VV-0rv GGCT-0€C
-68'€TETS T€C9 0€C-VV-0rv GGCT-0€C
-06°0958$ 1129 0€C-VY-0tv GGCT-0€C
-00'SLT LTS 19 0€C-YV-0vv GGCT-0€C

-00'VI8TTS veT9 0€C-VVY-9¢Y GSCT-0€C ‘wou4

€99EVITOS #dVS ¥

1503 uolleodsuesy pue JapIAoId SIS dp1road 01 spuny (S3S) S@21AIRS [euOIEINP] [BIUBWI|dANS paJajsuel ] BNCT]

00°000°0SSS ‘Junowy |e1o|

¥¢0T-4 10N |041U0)
00°898TVTS €9 0€C-CV-118 9G¢T-0€C
00°CET'8S vre9 0€C-CV-118 9G¢T-0€¢

00°000°00€S (4255 0€C-TV-V18 9G¢T-0€C ‘01

:panunuo)

¢cioot



[44 S aA}

-6€'SLTLS
-00'79L°S€ES
-86'CCS
-S6°TEVS
-00°£L6S$
-bT°CTTS
TS
-v0'TETS
-6€°£98°€$
-7 ETETS
-0E£'¥89LS
-99VLTLTS
-86'7CS
-ZTOST'ES
-50'986'TS
-90°0$
-86'7CS
-L¥'TS6'TS
-96'StS
-L0'768°SS
-97°0$
-86'7CS
-¥0°0$
-TT°956°€S
-G8°0$
67’ TTS
-G£'8/0CS
-G9'LETS
-9€'vTS
-89'1TS
-GS°6TTS

1129
P19
eveo
11¢9
4%
9t¢9
vvZ9
13 74°)
TvZ9
1€¢9
1129
vZ19
Eve9
11¢9
1129
vcT19
Eve9
11¢9
Eve9
1129
vZ19
Eve9
T€C9
1129
119
Eveo
1129
9129
Sv¢9
79
Eve9

0€C-VV-98S
0€C-VV-98S
0€EC-VV-¥8S
0EC-VV-¥8S
0EC-VV-¥8S
0€C-YV-08S
0€C-VV-089
0€Z-YV-08S
0€Z-VV-08S
0€CZ-VYV-08S
0€CZ-VV-08S
0€C-VV-08S
0EC-VV-199
0€C-VV-T9S
0€C-VYV-95S
0€C-VV-959
0€C-VV-9¢S
0€C-VV-9¢S
0€C¢-VYV-90S
0€Z-VV-90S
0€C-VYV-90S
0gc-vv-c6v
0€C-VVv-C6v
0€C-vv-C6v
0€C-vVv-C6tv
0€EC-VV-681
0€C-VV-681
0€C-VV-881
0€C-VV-88Y
0€C-VV-88Y
0€C-VV-88Y

SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
§GCT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0¢€¢
GGCT-0¢¢
GSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
§GCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0¢€¢
SSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€¢C
GGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
§GCT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C

panuniuo)



ceioct

L6'EBETS
¥0'20TS
ot 58S
ZAIAS
€9'975°€S
¥0°0$
€0°0S$
z0°0S
LL'GY8S

¥ 68TS
15°06€$
L0°0S
6£°78TS
66'T8TS
7€'656$
09°0z$

6T 7SS
67°76€S
91°999'TS
99'TT¥'TS
0L'T€6'9S
00°220'StS
-6€°70L'8TS
-€5°9/4CS
-€8°1G€S
-75'689%
-¥0'LES
-€9'v07$
-8/'G8TS
-€6°TYTCTS
-8/'SEL'TS

19¢9
9129
Sve9
Y9
13748
T€C9
vZ19
119
1929
SS9
[474°)
119
T9¢9
99
Sve9
vvZ9
EVeo
[474°
Tvc9
T€C9
T1¢9
119
1129
19¢9
91?9
Svc9
9
Eve9
[474°
9
T€C9

0EC-VV-Cvy
0EC-VV-Cvy
0ec-vv-cvy
0EC-VV-tvy
0€C-vv-evy
0€EC-VV-Cvv
0EC-vV-tvv
0EC-VV-vv
0€C-VV-0Ort
0€C-VV-0Obt
0€EC-VV-0tv
0EC-VYV-0t
0€C-vV-9¢Y
0€C-VV-9¢Y
0€C-VV-9EY
0€EC-VV-9EY
0€C-VV-9¢Y
0€C-VV-9EY
0€C-VV-9¢tY
0€C-VV-9¢Y
0€C-vV-9¢y
0€EC-VV-9¢Y
0€EC-VV-V18
0€C-VV-98S
0€C-VV-98S
0€EC-VV-989
0€C-VV-989
0€C-VV-98S
0€EC-VV-98S
0€EC-VV-98S
0£C-VV-98S

GSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢
GSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
§GCT-0€¢C
S9CT-0€¢C
GGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€cC
SGCT-0€¢C
GGCT-0€C
SGCT-0¢€¢C
GGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€cC
SGCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€cC
GGCT1-0€¢
SGCT-0€¢
SSCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€¢

0]

Jpanuiuo)



ccioel

V€03
ov'TObS
15°52$
09'€TTS
95'2$
79°'188$
10°0$
£0°0$
SLvSTS
vT'L6TS
01°0$
0Z°0€L$
Z0°'1SS
0T LThS
AN
92'€9LT$
20°0$
vE'0$
956V’ TS
02'597$
8Y°1TS
01°29$
8T'LST'6$
€V'G96'TS
89'T95'5¢$
YT '0ETS
1S'v29%
Z0°'15S

0T LThS
Zrss
92'€9L'T$

719
1929
99
SS9
vvZ9
Tvc9
T€79
119
1929
[a74S]
119
1929
99
Sve9
vvc9
9
T€?9
vZ19
19¢9
9129
9
Eveo
Trc9
T€C9
Y19
119
T9¢9
9129
S¥Z9
vvc9
9

0€c-vv-c6t
0€C-VV-68Y
0EC-VV-68Y
0€EC-VV-68Y
0EC-VV-681
0€C-VV-68Y
0ET-VV-681
0€C-VV-681
0€C-VV-88Y
0€C-VV-881
0€C-VV-88Y
0€T-VV-991
0€C-VV-991
0€C-VV-991
0€C-VV-99v
0€C-VV-991
0€C-vV-99¢
0€C-VV-997¢
0EC-VV-8t1
0€C-VV-81Y
0€EC-VV-8Y
0€C-VV-8tY
0€C-VV-8t1
0EC-VV-8tv
0€C-VV-8Y
0EC-VV-8¥1
0EC-VV-¥irv
0€C-VV-viv
0EC-VV-viv
0EC-VV-viv
0EC-VV-vvi

SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0¢€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
GS9CT1-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€cC
SS¢CT-0€¢
SSCT-0€¢
SSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢
SSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€¢C
SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢

:panunuo)



cciovt

97°'€9L'TS
€0°0$
v€0S
70°0$
18'608°CS
€L TVES
9T'€EL'TS
9T'GES
€9°LCS
90°'C08‘TTS
[AWAL RIS
6€°965°TSS
TT0LSS
Z0'1SS
TAVA472S
ZT'ss
97°'€9L'1S
10°0$
20°0%
1T°0$
G6'LETTS
¥0°20TS
0¥’ vS8S
0TS
7S'9CSES
61°0S
€0'v9LS
Z0'1SS
0T’ LT¥S
TT'ss
97°'€9LTS

|A74°
T€79
Y719
119
1929
9rZ9
SS9
444"
Eve9
Tve9
T€C9
119
1929
9129
Svc9
Y79
1vc9
T€C9
719
119
1929
9r¢9
SS9
vZ9

Tvc9
119
1929
9129
Svc9
9
Tvc9

0€C-VV-T199
0€C-vYV-199
0€C-VV-T19S
0€EC-VV-19S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VYV-9GS
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-959S
0€C-VV-95S
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VV-9CS
0€C-VYV-9¢S
0€C-VV-9¢S
0€C-VV-9CS
0€CZ-VV-9CS
0€C-vVv-9¢S
0€C-VV-909
0€C-VV-90S
0€C-VV-90G
0€Z-VV-90S
0€Z-VV-90S
0€C-VYV-90S
0€C-VV-C6Y
0€C-vVv-C6v
0€C-vv-C6v
0€C-vv-C6t
0€C-VV-C6v

SGCT-0€C
§SC1-0€¢
SGCT-0€C
SSCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€¢C
SSCT-0€¢C
GSCT-0€C
GGCT-0¢€¢
GSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0€C
GGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
GSCT1-0€C
SGCT-0€¢
GSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SS9CT-0€C
SGCT-0€¢
SSCT-0€C
SGCT-0¢¢
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
SSCT-0€C
§GCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€C
GSCT-0€C
GSCT-0€¢
GGCT-0€¢
SGCT-0€T
GGCT-0€¢

:panuiuo)



00'60T VS 199 05¢-00-9¢0 SCYC-0S¢ 01
96SEVIT0S #dVS 'C

‘wdjqoJd ay3 pa1daLlod Jajsuedy siy) A1undas |e1n0s 10y Ajud [eUISIIO Ul pasn JUSWIIWWOD SUOIA X9
00°00€°€8$ ‘junowy |ejo]

€660-9 {ON [043u0D

00°00£°€8$ T€C9 05¢-00-9¢0 T19T-0S¢C ‘01

-00°00€'€8S TE€T9 0S¢-00-9¢20 TT91-05¢ :wou4

V6SEVITOS #dVS 'T

@301Sva L1naV 05¢

"Jeah jooyds 0T0Z-600¢ dY3 10}

S|OOYIs snoleA 104 mwmctu— pue saliejes |ooyas-ald pooypjiyd >_me | 9]} L Umums.—ﬁm pue salnua mumu__n_z_u paldaldio) XS]

8L°LTE'SSYS -Junowy |ejo

Se0t1-4 -ON |043u0)
1T°0S 119 0€C-VV-98S GGCT-0€¢C
¥0'TSS 979 0€EC-VV-¥8S SGCT-0€¢C
0T’ LT¥$ SS9 0€C-VV-¥8S SGCT-0€C
A% vvZ9 0€C-VV-¥8S SGCT-0€C
YT €9LTS 9 0EC-VV-¥8S SG9CT-0€¢C
TO'€E6LTS T€C9 0€EC-VV-¥8S SSCT-0€C
00'SE0VTS 119 0€C-VV-¥8S SSCT-0€C
0S°9£9$ T19¢9 0€C-VV-08S SGCT-0€C
v 68TS Svc9 0€C-VV-08S SSCT-0€C
15°06€S [474&) 0€C-VV-08S SGCT-0€¢
0£°0S c119 0€C-VV-08S GSCT-0€¢C
€¥°809S 1929 0€C-VV-199 SGcCT-0¢¢
T0°TSS 9?9 0€EC-VV-199 SGCT-0€C
0T LTvS 1448 0EC-VV-19G SGCT-0€¢C

Tr'ss vvZ9 0EC-VYV-199 SGCT-0€C ‘panunuo)

cCio St



06°65 9 06¢-95N-€¥8 LTET-06C

67'8YS Eveo 06¢-5N-€v8 LTET-06C
6L'76S (474" 06¢-95N-€v8 LCET-06¢C
AR TAR S 9 06¢-5N-€¥8 LTET-06C
T0°L9€TTS T€C9 06¢-5N-€¥8 LTEC-06C
vETYS9S 1129 06¢-95N-€¥8 LTEC-06C
TT'SLO'SYS 1¢19 06¢-5N-€v8 LTEC-06C
8E'ETS 1719 06¢-5N-€¥8 LTET-06C ‘0L
-TT°€969SS 6T€9 06¢-5N-208 ¥1¢Z-06¢C
-00°000°0€S 61€9 06¢-5N-208 v1cc-06¢
-00°005°€0TS 61T€9 06¢-5N-¢08 v1¢c-06¢
-8T°€78'CS 61€9 06¢-95N-208 v1¢Z-06C
-VEV6S 61€9 06¢-5N-¢08 v1¢c-06¢
-8L°STTS 6T€9 06¢-5N-208 Y1¢c-06¢
-06°6S 61€9 06¢-5N-208 Y1¢c-06¢
-6C'8YS 61¢€9 06¢-5N-208 v1¢c-06¢
-6L°V6S 61€9 06¢-5N-708 Y1¢C-06C
-¥1°9GC'€S 61¢€9 06¢-5N-208 Y1¢c-06¢
-TOL9ETTS 6T€9 06¢-5N-¢08 v1¢c-06¢
-V TYS'9S 61€9 06¢-95N-208 v1¢c-06¢
NARTARS S 6T€9 06¢-5N-¢08 v1¢c-06¢
-8E'ETS €8¢€9 06¢-5N-¢08 Y1¢¢-06C ‘w044

T8SEVITOG #dVS 'T

SINVYDOYd 1v830a34 INTIA 062

'353Q 42d se sjuesn Aoeualr] pue uonesnpy oiseq npy 104 saluow paleudosddy X9
00°'60TvS :Junowy |ejo|
900T-49 :ON |on1u0)

:panuiuo)

o9t



ccio /T

80°0YLS
6E°9CS
8.°88¢CS
0€°TYSS
00°0vY'TS
-99°£/0°TS

-90°SYP'08TS

-€0'vrS'TS
-0°06TS
-TT'86TS
-€0'96£9$
-00°LSY'TS
-€9°08$
-€5°729%
-80°0¥LS
-6€°9%CS
-8/'88¢S
-0€°7¥SS
-00°0vY'TS

T1°€96'9SS
00°000°0€$
00°00S‘€0TS
81°€78'CS
rEV6S
8/°STTS

Ev1io
TTv9
T1v9
8¢9
¥8€9
6T€9
TL€9
1119
1119
1119
1119
1vS9
TTv9
1119
1119
€8¢€9
1119
€8€9
€8€9

"S10BJIU0D pue saljddns ‘S1a2140 AMjIqeIUN02Y G JO BJIAISS PaNUIIUOD
ay1Joj ‘Aed s,|93u3 eJ19YS JO %G PUNJ 01 PaSN 3q [|IM JUBID "321140 ANjIGRIUNOIDY Y] 4O} SpuNy JueIS paledo|jeay

1119
6T€9
6v19
1929
9?9
Stc9

66C-ZV-9C¢E
66¢-2V-718
66¢-ZV-¥18
66¢C-2V-718
66C-ZV-T1€
66¢-2V-718
66C-ZV-v18
66C-2V-C0S
66C-ZV-8LY
66¢C-Zv-8SP
66C-ZV-viv
66¢-ZV-0CYy
66¢C-2V-0cPh
66C-7V-9¢C¢E
66C-ZV-9C¢t
66C-7V-9C¢
66¢C-ZV-TT€
66C-ZV-TT€
66C-ZV-11¢

06¢-5N-€v8
06Z-5N-€v8
067-5N-€¥8
06¢-5N-€¥8
06¢-5N-€¥8
067-9N-€¥8

8€E'€T0'09TS

v1¢c-66¢
v1¢c-66¢
V17C-66¢C
Y17c-66¢
V17c-66¢
v17C-66¢C
P17c-66¢C
v1¢c-66¢
Y1¢C-66¢C
Y17Z-66¢C
V17c-66¢C
v17c-66¢C
v1cc-66¢
v17¢-66¢
v17C-66C
v1¢c-66¢
v17¢-66¢C
Y177-66¢C
v1cc-66¢C

¢960-9
LTET-06¢C
LTEC-06¢C
LTEC-06C
LTEC-06C
LTET-06C
LTEC-06C

0]

:wou4

€8SEVITOG #dVS ¢

BRCT]

Junowy |ejoj

‘0N |041U0D)

panuizuo)



(A4 151"

-96'€6C'TS
-v/£°00€$
-TTT8LS
“Y¥ LLES
-89°/$
-L1'SESS
-00°000't$

WA AL
V€ LVL'9SS

99°LL0'TS

90°'S¥'08TS

€0'P¥STS
0v'06TS
TT'86TS
€0'962°9%
00°LSY'TS
€9°08%
€5°729S

€119
[474°)
T9¢9
Sv¢9
9
9
Tvc9

*1e9A |00Yds 0TOZ-600C Y1 104 Sd2UR|Rq ISN[pE 01 SPUNY || D]} pPaJJdssuel]

c1e9
1119

0¢9-av-sct
079-av-LTT
0¢9-av-11T
0¢9-av-1Tt
0¢9-av-T1TT
0¢9-av-1TT
0¢9-av-ITT

0¢9-S9-v18
079-S9-v¢8

T1v9
T1v9
T1v9
T1v9
1119
T1v9
T1v9
T1v9
T1v9

66C-ZV-V18
66C-ZV-V18
66C-ZV-¥18
66C-ZV-118
66C-ZV-118
66C-ZV-V18
66C-Z2V-v18
66C-ZV-¥18
66C-2V-¥18

vELYL9SS

60'87L'96TS

LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9

:wou4

SG8SEVITOS #dVS 'C

X9

JJunowy jejoj

£960-9
€T¢c-0¢9
€T¢c-029

:ON |043U0)

0]
:woJ4

SLSEVITOG #dVS 'T

"Jeal jooyos

0T0Z-600T @Y1 104 S|OOYIS SNOLIBA 10} sddue|eq ay3 1snipe 01 spung juawanoidw] |ooyas JanoArie) 7y patiajsuel)

INF1LIL 029

X9

:Junowy |elo|

9860-9
v17c-66¢
v17Z-66¢C
v1¢7-66¢C
v1¢c-66¢
v1¢c-66¢
V1¢i-66¢
Y17Z-66C
V127-66¢C
v1¢Z-66C

:ON |043U0)

‘penunuo)



ccioel

-09°965S
-Z0vTS
-79°LTS
-0T'8SYS
-9€'G85'VS
-8L'LYES
-LS'6TTS
-€9'vYS
-¥£'00€S
NAALIE
WY LLES
-89°'LS
-2L'609$
-VE€6SVTS
-G0'8C8S
w48 445
-0'ST19S
-¢0'STS
ANAA
-SE'6SYS
-16'868'1S
-76'86$
-96'€6C'TS
-€€°£78S
X458 44%)
-0v'ST9S
-C0°'STS
MARAA
-0£°€€SS
-16'868'1S
-9t°0TTS

174°
9
Eveo
[474S
19
(474"
a9
19¢9
e
1979
Svc9
9
e
1vc9
19¢9
99
SS9
79
Eveo
[474°
19
T€C9
€119
1929
99
S¥e9
vvZ9
Eve9
[474°)
Tvc9
T€?9

079-av-€1¢
0¢9-av-€Te
0¢9-av-€TE
079-av-eT¢
0¢9-av-tTe
0¢9-av-98T
0¢9-av-08T
079-av-¢LT
0¢9-av-eLT
0¢9-av-891
0¢9-av-891
0¢9-av-891
0¢9-av-891
0¢9-av-89T1
0¢o-av-vvt
0¢9-av-vvt
029-av-vv1
029-av-vvt
029-av-vvt
0¢9-av-vvt
079-av-vvt
079-av-vvt
029-av-vvt
0¢9-av-sct
0¢9-av-sct
0¢9-av-set
0¢9-av-sdt
0¢9-av-sct
0¢9-av-sct
0¢9-av-sct
0¢9-av-sct

LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-029
LL1T-029
LLTT-029
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9

:panuiuo)



(A4 104

-8T°L8€ES
-1S°SCS
-09°€TCS
-95°CS
-9¢€°€8TS
-€9°'188S
-1S'68SS
-L£'0STS
-LE°0STS
-6G°98$
-20'T1SS
-0C°LTYS
-¢0°STS
-ZT'Tes
-SE'6SYS
-VEVS6' VS
-V vT0'TS
-19°SCS
-09°€1CS
-99°LS
-TTTTS
-0£'99TS
VA A
-0T'VECTS
-65°L97'9TS
-L£0STS
-LE'0STS
NAATAS
-LE'0STS
-80'89.$
-I8VETS

19¢9
91?9
SS9
vvZ9
a9
9
19¢9
[4774°]
e
1929
99
144°)
vvc9
EVeo
[474°]
Tvc9
1929
99
SS9
9
Eve9
9
19
T€C9
€119
9
9
e
[474°]
T19¢9
9?9

0¢9-av-c09
0¢9-av-€09
0¢9-av-€09
0¢9-av-€09
0¢9-av-€09
0¢9-av-€09
0¢9-Av-96S
0¢9-av-96S
0¢9-av-8.S
0¢9-av-€0s
0¢9-av-€0s
0¢9-av-€0s
0¢9-av-€0S§
0¢9-av-€0s§
0¢9-av-€0s
0¢9-av-c0s
0¢9-av-88¥
0¢9-av-88¥
079-av-88¥
0¢9-av-88¥
0¢9-av-88¥
0¢9-av-88y
0¢9-av-88¥
0¢9-av-88¥
0¢9-av-88vy
0¢9-av-8sty
0¢9-av-81v
079-av-8ce
0¢9-av-9ce
0¢9-aQv-eTe
0¢9-av-€TE

LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLT1T-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LL1T-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-029
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9

:panuiuo)



[44SR T

*JeaA |00Yds 0T0Z-600C @Y1 104 Spund | 3|11 snjnwns uo ssouejeg SuesadQ jeyuawajddng paisnipy

LT'TET'SSS
-/T'TET'SSS

1129
TLE9

TV 9ET'TS
£9°88TS
95°TS¥S
08'6TS
£5°96$
LS'68TS
87°T15'9%
¥S'SLSYS
85'8/98S
¥0'ZEL'6TS
88'79/$
00°000°€S
00°005°0T$
-LE°0STS

0¥9-00-v18
0%¥9-00-vT8

LT'TET'SSS

€¢o1-4
€TTC-0v9
ETTC-019

X9

:Junowy |elol
0N [0J1u0)

0]
:wou4

0S9€V9TO0S #dVS T

sm

*1e9A |00Yds 0T0Z-6007 Y1 10} S32UR|Rq ISN[PE 03 SPUNy || B3] palidjsuel]

1929
919
Svc9
144 &)
13 44°)
[474°]
9
T€C9
1129
eT19
T€¢9
1129
€119
s

0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
079-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-109
0¢9-av-06v¥
0¢9-av-oe6v
0¢9-av-06v
0¢9-av-¥69

08'T69'TETS

6960-9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LL1T-0C9
LLTIT-0C9
LL1T-0C9
LL1T-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LLTT-0C9
LL1T-0C9
LL1T-029

NINILS 009

X9

Junowy |ejo|
:ON [0J1U0)

0]
:panunuo)



‘99nb.ew e jo aseydind ay3 104 |00YdS YSIH YdA [e1IUD) WO PAAISIRL saluow pajendosddy X9

00'0029S ‘Junowy |e1o|
110T-9 0N |0J1u0)
00°0029S TS99 0v/-00-98T TTvc-0vL 01

809€1910S #dVS T

1191U8) p3 AHunwwo) weySunioN wouy panisdas uoming paleridosddy xa
00°€TETS -Junowy |ejo|
600T-9 ‘ON |043u0)
ANTA 1979 0t£-00-9€0 C¢L9T-0vL
1T°T01S 1€79 0t/-00-9€0 CL9T-0vL
S9'96T'TS V19 0v£-00-9€0 ¢L9T-0vL 01

V09€EYITOS #dVS 'T

AQISENS-HSYD 311S TOOH)S 0vZ

ceio e



